
REGULAR MEETING IN CITY COUNCIL CONVENED: 
NOVEMBER 8, 2021 ABSENT ADJOURNED: 
TIME: 8:00 PM LOCATION: CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET, 2ND FLOOR 

~~ 

L~~) e~~'~ — ~1 ~ E~~ X40 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers on Monday, November 8, 2021 at 
8:00 PM. PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED. This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV 
(Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) or you can view the meeting using the link under the 
Meeting Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough_ma•gov). 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, October 18, 2021. 

2. From Council President Ossing: Update from Mayor Vigeant regarding COVID-19. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650, requested by the Mayor, to 
extend the Housing Moratorium on the acceptance of any new multi-family housing projects through 
December 31, 2021, Order No 21-1008414. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Modification of Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, 
on behalf of Garden Remedies, Inc., requesting to update the signage at the Marlboro Square Retail 
Plaza, 416 Boston Post Road East, Order No 21-1008417. 

5. Certification from Ward 4 Councilor Robert Tunnera as required under MGL Chapter 39 §23D ("Mullin 
Rule"), regarding the Application for Special Permit of Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., for two drive-
throughfacilities associated with a new Starbucks and a bank at the Wayside Crossing Plaza, 661 Boston 
Post Road East, Order No 21-1008395. 

6. Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance to the Senior Center in the amount of $675.00 
from the Winske and Fitzpatrick families in memory of Paul Winske and Kay Fitzpatrick to be used for 
programming. 

7. Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance to the Conservation Commission in the amount 
of $186.30 from Benjamin Rippy to be placed in the Conservation Maintenance Fund. 

8. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $250.00 from Keep 
Massachusetts Beautiful to the Conservation Commission to be used. to install a Native Pollinator 
Preservation Garden at Ghiloni Park. 

9. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $10,000.00 from a Legislative 
earmark to be used for the purchase of defibrillators for the senior housing office, and other locations 
throughout the city. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. 
Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 NOVEMBER 8, 2021 

10. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $15,244.00 from the United 
States Department of Justice awarded to the Police Department to be used for upgrade and replacement 
of the department's defibrillators. 

11. Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Application for Special Permit from Attorney 
Christopher Flood, on behalf of Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc., to create a second mobile 
home park by dividing an existing permitted mobile home park at 181 Boston Post Road East, in proper 
legal form, Order No. 21-1008354. 

12. Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian 
Falk, on behalf of Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., for two drive-through facilities associated with a 
new Starbucks and a bank at the Wayside Crossing Plaza, 661 Boston Post Road East, in proper legal 
form, Order No 21-1008395. 

13. Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of M&E Ventures Corporation, re: Request 
pursuant to Chapter 270 §2E(8)(b) of the Code of the City of Marlborough to extend the time for 
completion of the approved mixed-use development at 28 South Bolton Street to February 10, 2023, 
Order No. 18-1007317B. 

14. Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of J & D Landscape Contractors, to 
construct and operate both a contractor's yard and landscape contractor's yard at the Airport Industrial 
Park, 101 Airport Boulevard, Unit 12. 

15. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 
a) School Committee, October 12, 2021. 
b) Conservation Commission, October 7, 2021. 
c) Council on Aging, September 14, 2021. 
d) Planning Board, September 27, 2021 & October 4, 2021. 
e) Traffic Commission, July 28, 2021. 

16. CLAIMS: 
a) Engels Varela, 44 Central Street, #2, other property damage and/or personal injury. 
b) Cuiyan Zhang, 46 Barnard Road, residential mailbox claim (2a) 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 



IN CITY COUNCIL NOVEMBER 8, 2021 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From Urban Affairs Committee 

17. Order No. 21-1008354B: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Christopher Flood, on 
behalf of Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc., to create a second mobile home park by 
dividing an existing permitted mobile home park at 181 Boston Post Road East. 

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to APPROVE. Councilor Doucette moved to 
recommend approval of the draft Decision for a Special Permit Application submitted by Post Road 
Mobile Home Park and Sales Inc. to allow the creation of a new mobile home park by dividing the 
current park into two separate parks (new park with 10 permitted sites, retaining 109 in existing park); 
the motion was seconded. The motion carried 5-0. 

18. Order No. 21-1008395C: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Falk on behalf of 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., for two drive-through facilities associated with a new Starbucks 
and a bank at Wayside Crossing Plaza, 661 Boston Post Road East. 

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to APPROVE as amended. Councilor 
Doucette moved to recommend approval of the draft Decision for a Special Permit Application 
submitted by Aubuchon Realty to build and operate adrive-thru facility for abank, adrive-thru facility 
for a coffee shop restaurant and awalk-up window for the coffee shop and to modify apre-existing non-
conforming use at 661 Boston Post Road East in the Wayside District as amended to add language to 
Condition #8 as submitted by the City Engineer; the motion was seconded. The motion carried 5-0. 



v$oRo Ward Councilors 
Councilors-at-Large 4 U 

~~' ' -=~,.~a~ Wa~'d 1 — Laura J. Wagner 
Mark A. Oram = ~ 

~. Ward 2 — David Doucette 
Michael H. Ossing ~ r, - , .,..~~ k 

~~~~~~ ~` ~= } = ~ '1 ~_ is Ward 3 ~ L — J. Christian Dumais 
Samantha Perlman a """"" ~ {`'~ E~~;:•, ~ ' ~w'~d 4 — Robert J. Tunnera 
Kathleen D. Robey o __ ~ ' r; ~ $ } ', ~ , , ~ , 3 

~ _ ~ ~ ~ ' ' ~ '' ~VVard~ 5 — John J. Irish 
yes ~ ~ T~~~ Ward f so P — Sean A. Navin '. j J ~ ~ ~ ~'j~P " ~ f~ VC~ard~'7 — Donald R. Landers, Sr. 

Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Council Vice-President 
Kathleen D. Robey 

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, October 18, 2021 at 8:00 PM in 
City Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Duznais, 
Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting adjourned at 8:31 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, October 4, 2021, FILE; adopted. 

Mayor Vigeant provided the City Council with an update on COVID-19 and city events. 

Motion by Councilor Navin, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Certification from Ward 6 Councilor Sean Navin as required under MGL 
Chapter 39 §23D ("Mullin Rule"), regarding the Application for Special Permit of 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., for two drive-through facilities associated with a new 
Starbucks and a bank at the Wayside Crossing Plaza, 661 Boston Post Road East, Order 
No 21-1008395, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Gift Acceptance in the amount of $1,000.00 from the family of Raymond 
A. LaCouture for reimbursement of costs related to the flag box in City Hall and for 
programming for local Veterans; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $56,250.00 from the Executive Office 
of Energy and Environmental Affairs awarded to the Engineering Department to be used 
for a consultant to review and update the city's regulations in supporting climate resiliency; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Grant Acceptance in the amount of $34,995.00 from the Executive Office 
of Public Safety and Security awarded to the Police Department to be used on various 
traffic enforcement measures and the purchase of equipment; adopted. 

1-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $1,500,270.00 from Undesignated Fund 
(Free Cash) to OPEB Trust pursuant to the financial policies of the City of Marlborough, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

Cffi'OF MRRlB~~1GH 
BUDGET1RaNSFERS - 

~,~~~~~~+~~'i 

FROM ACCOl1~i: 
A~il~le 
B~a►~e Ama~af Qrg Cade Objet Accau~t D~cr~fia~: 

FISCAI YEAR: 2022 

TOACCOUN~f: 
A~raila~e 

P~mou~t Ogg Code O~ect 'Accou~ D~c~pfia~, B~ance 

~1~,002;100.00 ~1,500,270.~0 16000 3`~Qtl U~des[~~aE~JFu~d 51,500270.00 X7500 300 4PEBTrusl X16,491,641.43 

Ream, Trar~f~rfun~ to OPEB ~us~ 

X1,500,210.00 Ta~~ ~1,~00210.~0 Ta~~ 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $1,500,270.00 from Undesignated Fund 
(Free Cash) to Undesignated Stabilization pursuant to the financial policies of the City of 
Marlborough, APPROVED; adopted. 

CITY t~ ~~A~LB~~JGH 
BUDGETTRANSFERS-

DEPT: Maya FISCalYEAR: 20~ 

FROM RCCOI~IT 
~~r~{~le 
Ba~~ce ~mo-~t OrgCade Ol~ect Rcco~n~D~criptia~: 

TO ACGOI~fi; 
R~~~I~(e 

Rma~nt Org Cie O~~t Accant D~c~~ia~: Bal~ce 

~15,002,~00,04 $1:~~,210.00 10000 3900 U~d~~gr~~dFu~d ~1,S~,2Z0,00 8 04 ~~S U~i~~g~aG~~~~Ii~a~n X16;801,681.41 

R~a~~ To u~cr~~ u~~~~~~ ~~i6t~ia~ funds 

~1:5~:2~0.00 Toth ~1,~00,210.00 Taal 

1-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $146,288.00 which moves funds from 
PEG Funds to IT Equipment to fund the purchase of an electronic time system and 
equipment, referred to the FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted. 

~ i '' :1' i 

BUDGETTRANSFERS - 
QEPT: IT FISGAIYEAR: 2022 

Ama~►~ ~g Code ~j~~ Acca~ D~cn~ion . , , ; 

TO ACCOUNT: 
A~la~e 

Qrgg Code O~~t Rcca~r~ D~cri~ia~: B~a~ce 

X146,288.00 ~170000~ 47 50 R~ceipfs R~ser~ed-PEG Funds 5146;2$$.00 19300006 X18 IT Equipment X0.00 

'•rtii 

~146,288.OQ T~~ 

Im~em~t~ion, s~~ ~el~trar~c 6me s~mi~al 

X146;2$8.00 Thai 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Mark Gibbs as Director of Data Processing for 3-year 
term from date of Council confirmation, referred to the PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Reappointment of Priscilla Ryder as Conservation Officer for 3-year term 
from date of Council confirmation, referred to the PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Zoning 
Amendment to Chapter 650, § 5 and § 18 (36) by adding `Hobby Vehicle Storage' as a 
warehousing use in the Limited Industrial District, in proper legal form, Order No. 21-
1008344, MOVED TO ITEM 16; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Ciiy Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: Municipal Election 
Call, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: Information on 
Proposed Update to Ward & Precinct lines to comply with 2020 Reprecincting for the City 
of Marlborough, Order No. 21-1008403, MOVED TO ITEM 17; adopted. 

1-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Executive Office of Energy & Environmental 
Affairs, Department of Environmental Protection, re: Public Hearing Notice FILE; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) School Committee, September 14, 2021 & September 28, 2021. 
b) Conservation Commission, September 2, 2021 & September 16, 2021. 
c) Council on Aging, June 8, 2021. 
d) Plaxming Board, July 19, 2021, August 23, 2021 & September 13, 2021. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIM, refer to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a) Abraharn/Katrina Jacob, 178 Worster Drive, residential mailbox claim (2b). 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Robey reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Report and Minutes 

Wednesday — October 13, 2021 

Urban Affairs & Housing Committee members present were Chairman Katie Robey, Councilor 
Landers, Councilor Wagner, Councilor Doucette, and Councilor Navin. 

Other councilors present were Councilor Ossing and Councilor Irish. 

Other attendees are listed with each order discussed. 

Order No. 21-1008354: Application for special permit from Attorney Christopher Flood on 
behalf of Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales Inc., to create a second mobile home park 
by dividing an existing permitted mobile home park located at 181 Boston Post Road East. 

Present for this item were Attorney Christopher Flood and David Winske, property owner. The 
chair read through the comments from department heads where fire and police and engineering 
had no comments; Board of Health did remind applicant they will need to permit the proposed 
park. Mr. Flood indicated the possibility of adding 3 additional mobile homes is only a possibility. 
Two applications have been filed with the Board of Health; one is for an existing mobile home 
park renewal the other is for the new park pending approval of the special permit. They are 
permitted for 119 mobile homes now, so they aren't adding any additional homes, they are splitting 
the site to keep the commercial part at front with possible sale of the homes in the back portion. 

Councilor Doucette moved to recommend approval of the draft Decision for a Special Permit 
Application submitted by Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales Inc. to allow the creation of a 
new mobile home park by dividing the current park into two separate parks (new park with 10 
permitted sites, retaining 109 in existing park); the motion was seconded. The motion carried 5-0. 

1-4



IN CITY COiJNCIL 5 OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Order No. 21-1008395: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Falk on behalf of 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., for two drive-through facilities associated with a new 
Starbucks and a bank at Wayside Crossing Plaza, 661 Boston Post Road East. 

Councilor Navin stated he was absent from the Public Hearing but had followed rules necessary 
for him to be able to discuss and vote on this item. 

Present for petitioner were Attorney Brian Falk; Eamon Moran, President Aubuchon Realty, and 
Matthew Bombacci of Bohler Engineering. 

The chair read through the comments from department heads with police, fire and conservation 
having no concerns with the language in the draft special permit decision. City Engineer DiPersio 
offered additional language for Condition #8 Traffic Flow as follows: The applicant, its successors 
andlor assigns shall also install and maintain signage at the east end of the site, such that it is visible 
from the DiCenzo BoulevardBoston Post Road intersection, that directs drivers headed west on 
Boston Post Road to use DiCenzo Boulevard to get to Staxbucks (to try to reduce illegal left-turns 
into the Target driveway). The petitioner was without objection to the revised language. Councilor 
Doucette noted that in #8, DiCenzo is misspelled, and the lower-case c should be capitalized. 

Committee members supported the additional language submitted by City Engineer DiPersio. 

The chair read through the remaining draft conditions, and committee members were in support of 
the draft decision as amended by the DiPersio language. 

Councilor Doucette moved to recommend approval of the draft Decision for a Special Permit 
Application submitted by Aubuchon Realty to build and operate adrive-thru facility for a bank, a 
drive-thru facility for a coffee shop restaurant and awalk-up window for the coffee shop and to 
modify apre-existing non-conforming use at 661 Boston Post Road East in the Wayside District 
as amended to add language to Condition #8 as submitted by the City Engineer; the motion was 
seconded. The motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved and seconded to adjourn. The motion carried 5-0. 
The meeting adjourned at 7:25 PM. 

Councilor Landers reported the following out of the Public Services Committee: 

City Council Public Services Committee 
Report and Minutes 

Wednesday — October 13, 2021 

This meeting was convened at 6:30 PM in the City Council Chamber. Public attendance was 
permitted. The meeting was televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8) or Verizon/Fios 
Channel 34) and available for viewing using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city's 
website, home page (www.marlborou~h-ma.~ov). 

Committee voting members present were Chair Landers, Councilor Perlman and Councilor Irish. 

Other Councilors in attendance were Councilors Ossing, Wagner, Navin, and Doucette. 

Others in attendance were Albert Galvin was present to speak on behalf of National Grid. 

1-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

8-23-21 —Order No.21-1008374: Petition from NGrid and Verizon New England to install a 
new jointly owned Pole #15-15 at 181 Cedar Hill Street. 

PUBLIC HEARING: SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 

Chair Landers read comments from City Engineer DiPersio dated October 12, 2021. 

Motion by Councilor Perlman to suspend the rules at the October 18, 2021 regular meeting 
to recommend approval of the petition from NGrid and Verizon to install a new jointly 
owned Pole #15-15 at 181 Cedar Hill Street subject to conditions submitted by the City 
Engineer, seconded by Councilor Irish, and approved. Vote 3-0 

9-13-21 — Order No.21-1008392: Petition of Crown Castle NG East LLC to install 
underground conduit on Crowley Drive and Fitchburg Street. 

PUBLIC HEARING: SEPTEMBER 27, 2021 

Chair Landers read comments from City Engineer DiPersio dated October 12, 2021. 
All members present, voting and non-voting, were satisfied the City Engineer's conditions 
resolved any concerns regarding the project. 

Motion by Councilor Irish to suspend the rules at the October 18, 2021 regular meeting to 
recommend approval of the petition of Crown Castle NG East LLC to install underground 
conduit on Crowley Drive and Fitchburg Street subject to conditions submitted by the City 
Engineer, seconded by Councilor Perlman, and approved. Vote 3-0 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn; Meeting adjourned at 6:45 PM 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Christopher Flood, on 
behalf of Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc., to create a second mobile 
home park by dividing an existing permitted mobile home park at 181 Boston Post 
Road East, referred to the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER 
LEGAL FORM FOR THE NOVEMBER 8, 2021 COUNCIL MEETING; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., for two drive-through facilities associated with a new 
Starbucks and a bank at the Wayside Crossing Plaza, 661 Boston Post Road East, referred 
to the CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE 
NOVEMBER 8, 2021 COiTNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

1-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: That the Petition from Massachusetts Electric and Verizon New England, to install a 
new jointly owned Pole #15-75 at 181 Cedar Hill Street, APPROVED WITH THE 
FOLLOWING CONDITIONS; adopted. 

1. The new pole shall be no closer to the edge of the travelled way than the adjacent 
existing poles #15-5 or #16. 

2. A Street Opening Permit from the Engineering office is required. 
3. The proposed location of the new pole shall marked on the ground and approved 

prior to the start of work. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: That the Petition from Crown Castle NG East LLC, to install underground conduit 
on Crowley Drive and Fitchburg Street, APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS; adopted. 

1. Fitchburg Street is a state highway. The proposed work within the state layout 
will require an access permit from MassDOT. 

2. Crowley Drive, including the rail trail, is owned by the City, but is a Private Way. 
The maintenance of the road and the rail trail is the responsibility of the property 
owners. The petitioner should notify all the property owners of this proposed work. 

3. The Traffic Management Plans do not address pedestrian safety with respect to the 
rail trail. Much of the proposed conduit is to be laid immediately adjacent to the rail 
trail, so it is assumed that construction will have to temporarily close the trail to 
pedestrians. If this section of the trail is to be closed during construction, then 
signage should be placed at locations to the north and south on the trail notifying 
users of the closure. The petitioner should present a plan to address this. The traffic 
management plans for vehicle safety on Crowley Drive are acceptable as submitted. 

4. The pavement patch detail on the construction plans is not acceptable - pavement 
repair shall be in accordance with DPW Regulations. This will be a requirement of 
the road opening permit issued from this office. 

5. Any areas of pavement on the rail trail that are damaged during construction will 
have to be cut out for the full width of the trail and repaved to match existing 
conditions. This will be a requirement of the road opening permit issued from this 
office. 

6. Afield visit with Eversource and Engineering shall be conducted prior to the start 

of work so that the location of the new main within the roadway can be approved; 
7. Final trench paving conditions shall be set forth in the Road Opening Permit; 

8. This work shall not be permitted to start until the Spring of 2021. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Zoning 
Amendment to Chapter 650, § 5 and § 18 (36) by adding `Hobby Vehicle Storage' as a 
warehousing use in the Limited Industrial District, in proper legal form, Order No. 21-
1008344, FILE; adopted. 

1-7



IN CITY COUNCIL 8 OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

That Chapter 650 §5 definition of Hobby Vehicle Storage be amended by adding the 
following sentence at the end of the paragraph "No manufacturing is allowed". 

ORDERED: THAT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL 
LAWS, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH THAT CHAPTER 650 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS MOST RECENTLY AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

By amending Section 650-5, Definitions; word usage, to add the following new 
definition: 

Hobby Vehicle Storage — the warehousing, maintenance, and minor incidental and 
accessory repair of personal land-based passenger vehicles owned as part of a 
collection, provided that the vehicles shall be stored indoors in a building with a 
floor area not to exceed 17,000 square feet with an accessory building not to exceed 
a floor area of 3,000 square feet, the vehicles shall not be displayed outdoors or 
advertised for sale, and any maintenance or minor incidental and accessory repair 
shall take place indoors and shall be limited to vehicles stored at the site, any major 
repairs or restoration work must take place off-site, and fuel shall not be stored on-
site other than the fuel tanks of the vehicles and not more than five five-gallon 
portable containers. No manufacturing is allowed. 

2. By amending Section 650-18(36), Conditions for Uses, to read as follows: 

"(36) Manufacturing and/or warehousing of footwear, precision instruments, tool 
and die, dental, medical and optical equipment, electrical or electronic instruments, 
hobby vehicle storage, biomedical or biotechnology products, subject to the 
provisions governing biomedical research in Subsection A(33) above, provided 
truck loading and parking areas are effectively screened from abutting office and 
residential use. Oil or asphalt manufacturing is prohibited." 

. ' ' ~ 11i% ~-1a 

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted; 
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Clerk Steven Kerrigan, re: Information on 
Proposed Update to Ward & Precinct lines to comply with 2020 Reprecincting for the City 
of Marlborough, Order No. 21-1008403, FILE; adopted. 

1-8



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 OCTOBER 18, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby approves the city's 2020 
Re-Precincting Plan, as submitted by the City Clerk, including the following documents: 

➢ Ward and Precinct Map (Final Draft), City of Marlborough, 

➢ Ward and Precinct Block Data, City of Marlborough (Final Draft), and 

➢ Ward and Precinct Descriptions, City of Marlborough (Final Draft). 

APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 8:31 PM; adopted. 

1-9



vBOROG IN CITY COUNCIL 
~ ~ - - ~~ k 

=:ti;~ o 
p~4~' ,_,~,,. . ,ya 

y~ss° ~ "~~~ Marlborough, Mass., OCTOBER 4, 2021 

C~7i~ G t 

That the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to extend the Housing Moratorium 
on the acceptance of any new multi-family housing projects through December 31, 2021, be and 
is herewith refi:rred to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD, AND 
ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN 
CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS 
THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, 
BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. By amending Section 650-61 entitled "Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family 
Housing Projects", said zoning ordinance amendment adopted by City Council Order No. 
21-1008274, in order to extend the temporary moratorium, as follows: 

a. Section 650-61(B)(1): Delete the following words in the first sentence: "ending 
90 days from the date of approval of this zoning amendment by the City 
Council." and replace them with the following: "ending December 31, 2021." 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 21-1008414 
X 21-1008274C 

3



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., nCTOBER 4, 2021 

!' i i 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2021 as DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Modification of Special Permit from Attorney 
Brian Falk, on behalf of Garden Remedies, Inc., requesting to update the signage at the Marlboro 
Square Retail Plaza, 416 Boston Post Road East, be and is herewith referred to URBAN AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE. 

Ninety days after public hearing is 02/06/22 which falls on a Sunday, therefore 
02/07/22 would be considered the 90th day. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 21-1008417 
X 18/20-1007318 

4



CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO MGL CHAPTER. 39, &23D ("MULLIN RULE") 

I, Robert J. Tunnera (name), hereby do swear and certify 

under the pains and penalties of perjury as follows: 

1. I am a member of the City Council 

2. I missed a single hearing session on the matter of 

(council, board or commission). 

Order No. 21-1008395 

Special Permit Application of Aubuchon Reality, Inc., 661 Boston Post Road East 

which was held on October 4, 2021 

3. On October 15, 2021 date) I examined all the evidence and testimony received at 

the hearing session that I missed which included a review of (initial which ones) applicable): 

a. ~ official audio recording of the missed hearing session; or 

b. ~ official video recording of the missed hearing session; or 

c. ~ official transcript of the missed hearing session. 

This certification shall become a part of the record of the proceedings in the above 
matter. 

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this 18th day of October ~ 20 21.

~~ 

ignature of Member 

The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, nation origin, sex religion, age or disability in employment or the provisions of services. 

5



r V _ `< C 1_ ~ E' k~~ ~ ~~ ~1 , ~ ~{'~ea~zG 
.~ . , . .. rE t ~~ r ~' ~ r'~; ~ k ~' ~~` ~.a ,.a MAYOR 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.m~lb orough-ma. gov 

November 4, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Gift acceptance for the Council on Aging 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

at~ce~a G 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

U 

EXECUTNE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your acceptance is a donation of $675.00 in memory of Paul Winske and Kay 
Fitzpatrick for the senior center to be used for programming. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the various donors for supporting programming to 
enhance the quality of life for our Marlborough senior population. 

~~el~cerely, ~ -~~~ 

r G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

6-1



C`i~~7~~~l~97i t 
~~~ 

~i ~d7l!~l3x ~~r~C317t~ 

40 New Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Telephone (508) 485-6492 Facsimile (508) 460-3726 

October 25, 2021 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

am honored to submit for your approval the following memorial donations. 

F/ aGrrcia J~ Y/ a~e. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

The Council on Aging/Senior Center has received donations totaling $675.00 in memory 
of Paul Winske and Kay Fitzpatrick. Bath Paul and Kay were endeared members of the 
Senior Center and will greatly missed. 

would like to thank the Winske and Fitzpatrick families for thinking of the Senior Center 
during their time of grief. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia A. Pope 
Executive Director 

6-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE O~ GRAN7 AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: COU11C11 ~tl Agitlg/S@11101' C2nt2t DATE: 25-OCt-21

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Pat~ICla A. POp@ 

NAME OF GRANT: Memorial Donations 

Gt~NTOR: In Memory of Paul Winske and Kay Fitzpatrick (various donors) 

GRANT AMOUNT: $675.00 

~w~,NT PERIOD: until funds are expended 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Funds wi[I be used for special programing. 
ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: No

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? NO

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
70 BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO C(7Y? 

No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: as soon as possible 

__.. _ _ _ 
DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMlTTEd TO CITY COUNCIL 

6-3



it i 
' ! / i ~! ! 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 F~ 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

November 4, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Gift acceptance for the Conservation Commission 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

r u ~ 
'l `YOR 

%~rt~icia ~~~~~aa~x~G 
E"XE"CUTIVE AIDE 

~" ~"tr~z ~ ~p~a~ 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your acceptance is a donation of $186.30 gift from Benjamin Rippy, an Eagle Scout 
candidate which emanates leftover resources from his fundraising efforts to support bog bridges 
he constructed as his project. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank Mr. Rippy and all the local Boy Scout Troops for 
their dedication and efforts in making our community a better place. Whether at's extending or 
enhancing a walking trail, constructing flag boxes, or another project, it doesn't go unnoticed. 
The City greatly appreciates their continued assistance. 

Enclosures 

7-1



Ii~ v ~ ~ /~ ~< 
~~ ~~~ v~ ~: ~ ~ ~ v~ JJ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Tel. (508) 460-3768 Facsimile (508) 460-3747 

October 22, 2021 

Arthur Vigeant, Mayor 
140 Main St. City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Acceptance of Gift of $186.30 to Conservation Maintenance Fund 
Eagle Scout Project Extra Funds 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

As part of his Eagle Scout project Benjamin Rippy raised funds to construct bog bridges at Holts 

Grove. He was able to build the bog bridges over some wet trail sections, making walking safer. 

When he was done there was $186.30 left over. As part of the Boy Scout rules any remaining 
funds raised, not used for the project, are to be given to the organization for which the work 
was done. 

As required by MGL Ch. 44 Section 53A the acceptance and expenditure of this gift requires 
your approval as well as the approval of City Council. We request that these funds be accepted 
and placed in the Conservation Maintenance Fund account #845- 00005-54000 to be used for 
conservation land maintenance and continued work on the Panther Trail. 

If you have any questions on the above, please let me know. 

Sincer 

~i~ 

Priscilla Ryder 
Conservation Officer 

Cc: Con. Com. 
Diane Smith 

7-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Conservation 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE 

NAME OF GRANT: Gift

GRANTOR: Eagle Scout Benjamin Rippy 

GRANT AMOUNT: $186.30

GRANT PERIOD: N/A 

DATE: 

Priscilla 

These were extra funds raised by an Eagle Scout for the Holts Grove 
SCOPE OF GRANT/ walking trails bog bridges which were not used. 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: no

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? N/A

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY 
FUNDS TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL None 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

7-3



TROQP 60 B S A 
53-13/I 10 MA 9 ~~ ~ ~ 80672 

DATE 
c 

PAY 
Td THE 
ORDER OF 

~ Photo 

~/ / I ~~_ DOLLAR S ~ o P~•~~~ 

BankofAmerica''` 
ACH RIT Ot100013~ 

FOFi ~ ~~ 

u~ I~j 0 L L ~s g ~~~ 

ar 

7-4



,~~ i  i
/ 'y' 

~/ 
/ ~ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.4603770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

November 4, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Grant acceptance for the Conservation Commission 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Jat~icia ~e~ta~x~ 
EXECUTNE AIDE 

~~L(//2 ~ ~C~CU/2 
U O 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your acceptance is a grant in the amount of $250.00 for the Conservation 
Maintenance Fund 84500005-54000 to be allocated to install a Native Pollinator Preservation 
Garden at Ghiloni Park as described in Conservation Officer Priscilla Ryder's enclosed letter. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank Conservation Commissioner Karin Paquin for 
securing this grant as well as the Keep Massachusetts Beautiful organization for their support. 

Keep Massachusetts Beautiful is a nonprofit organization dedicated to supporting litter-free 
landscapes and neighborhoods. 

Mayor 

Enclosures 

8-1



(S / ! / // /! ! / 
/ / 

Imo' Imo' 
~~ J i / / ~ ~~ JJ l 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Tel. (508) 460-3768 Facsimile (508) 460-3747 

October 21, 2021 

Arthur Vigeant, Mayor 
140 Main St. City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Acceptance of Grant of $250 to Conservation Maintenance Fund 
To create a Native Pollinator Preservation Garden at Ghiloni Park 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

Conservation Commission member Karin Paquin was successful in obtaining a small grant of 

$250 for the City to install a Native Pollinator Preservation Garden at Ghiloni Park. Since native 
bees are on the decline and our current urban and suburban landscaping practices are 
eliminating many native plants that support our native bee populations, this demonstration 
garden will help to educate the public about what plants to add to their own landscapes to help 
support native bees. The funds will assist in purchasing native plants. 

As required by MGL Ch. 44 Section 53A the acceptance and expenditure of this gift requires 
your approval as well as the approval of City Council. We request that these funds be accepted 
and placed in the Conservation Maintenance Fund account #845- 00005-54000 to be used for 
conservation land maintenance and continued work on the Panther Trail. 

If you have any questions on the above, please let me know. 

Since , 

G~,~:~, ~---_-
Priscilla Ryder 
Conservation Officer 

Cc: Con. Com. 
Diane Smith 

8-2



PLANT SOMETHING 
Bee eautifu! 

October 18, 2021 

City of Marlborough 
Conservation Commission 
Attn Karin Paquin 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Karin, 

Thank you for your efforts to protect and restore pollinator habitats in Massachusetts! As 
communicated via email, I am happy to present you with a grant of $250 toward your efforts to 
install a Pollinator Preservation Garden (PPG) at Ghiloni Park. 

Once you have completed your project, we request that you email us some photos. These could 
include photos of the work as it's being done, as well as photos of the completed project in full 
bloom. In essence, we're looking for before and after photos. I understand that these won't be 
available until the spring or summer of 2022. 

Sincerely, 

Neil Rhein 
Founder & Executive Director 
Keep Massachusetts Beautiful 

About Keep Massachusetts Beautiful 
Keep Massachusetts Beautiful is taking action to make Massachusetts a cleaner, greener, litter-free place to live, 
work, and play. Learn more at www.keepmassbeautiful.org. 

8-3



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Conservation DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Priscilla Rvder 

Protect and Restore Pollinator 
NAME OF GRANT: Habitats in Massachusetts 

GRANTOR: 

GRANT AMOUNT: 

GRAfVT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: 

Keep Massachusetts Beautiful 

N/A 

10-21-21 

To install a demonstration "native pollinator habitat garden" at Ghiloni Park 
Native plants and materials to 
create this garden will be 
aurchased with these funds 

no 
IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? N/A 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 
Volunteers from the 
Conservation Commission, 
Garden Clubs and interested 
residents will perform this work 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL None 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO TFiE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

8-4



~~ ~ KEEP MASSACHUSETTS BEAUTIFUL ~ O79 
53-7191/2113 ~ 

Date 

'• Pay to the A ~ 
~'1. c~-~ ~`~~.~ ( ~ `~-c-1 ✓t'~~ 

-.. 
~ `~ ~ `=,~ ~ _ i~-C) ': r si aO r of 

1 , ~ ~ ~ .~-~ . ~~~~ ~ r..~~~ ~ ``~~t G ~! "~~•'~'~ F~i~urii -_- _ - Dollars el ~:et~~.>~ i 
~ ~ 
i Mansfield Bank '~ 

Mansfield, MA 02048 

Fo~~f~~,-~ ~~,~1~ „~ ~ i~~ .~ ___._...~. .~.~..._~_ ..~.__.~._....~. ~.w,w._........,y..M.~.. 
~, ~~ — 

8-5



~~~ ~~~~l~ 

~ECE~",r~r~ 
r ? ~, ~. ~.'t? ~~ ̀ ~ is ~ ~+~`~ ~ ~!'~eaa2t 

~C/ _ . ~~~~~ 
F'.~AYOR 

~~ si i 

/ ! / ~f ! 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.4603610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

November 4, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Grant acceptance — Legislative Earmark for Defibrillators 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

at~cci~ ~x~ru~at~ 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

LU,Q% Z ~ ~~l/% 2 
a 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your acceptance is a grant for the City of Marlborough in the form of a legislative 
earmark that was filed and supported by our legislative delegation in the amount of $10,000.00. 

Our delegation worked to secure these funds to purchase defibrillators for the senior housing 
office at 250 Main Street and City office locations or apparatus determined by the Fire 
Department to replace outdated machines. The shelf life of a defibrillator is seven to ten years 
and the cost is about $2,000.00 per unit. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank our legislative delegation and appreciate 
Representative Danielle Gregoire for her follow up with this public safety allocation. 

G. 
r 

Enclosures 

9-1



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Housing/Fire Departments DATE: 11/4/2021 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Fire Chief Kevin Breen 

NAME OF GRANT: Legislative earmark for difibrillators 

GRANTOR: Executive office of Elder Affairs 

GRANT AMOUNT: $10,000.00 

GRANT PERIOD: FY 21 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Replacing outdated Defibrillators 

ITEMS FUNDED Defibrillators for Senior Housing office and city office locations or apparatus 

determined by the Fire Dept. 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: No 

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? No 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: Product to be purchased by Dec 31. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEA1:E46ND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

9-2



.r'~,:~ 
~.~,4t COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM ~~f t ,~0~~`' 

Th(s form Is Jointly Issued and published by the O(fice of the Comptroller (CTR), the Executive Office (or Atlmfnis(ration and F(nance (ANF}, and the Operational Services Divlslon (OSD) 
as the defaul(conUact (or all Commomveallh ~eparimenis when another (orm is not prescribed by regulation or policy, The Cornmonwealth deems vold any changes made on or by 
attachment (In the form of addendum, engagement letiers, contract forms or Invoice terms) to the terms In this published form or to the Standard Contract Form Instructions and 
Contractor Ceriircations, the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, the Cornn~onwealih Terms and Conditions for F}uman and &octal Services or the Gornmonwealth FT 
Terms and Conditions which are incorporated by reference herein. Additional non-wnfiicling terms may be added by AtlachmenL Contractors are required to access published forms at 
CTR Forms: blips:/Avcnv.macomplrollzr.omJforms. Forms are also posted at OSD Forms: hops:/h~nnv.mass.gov~istslosd-forms. 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: CITY OF MARLBOROUGH COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME. EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ELDER AFFAIRS 
(and dlbla): MMARS Department Code: ELD 

Leal Address: (VN•9, W-4):140 MAIN ST. MARLBOROUGH, MA 017523 12 Business Mailing Address: 1 ASHBURTON PL, RM 517 BO5TON, MA 02108 

Contract Manayer: TRISH BERNARD Phone: 508.4II5.6492 Billing Address (i(different): 

E•Mail: pbemard~n marihorough-ma.~ov Fax: Contract Manager: STACEY ANNE O'CONNELL Phone: G17.222.7419 

Contractor Vendor Code: VC6000192112 E-Mall: STACEY,OCONNELL@MASS.GOV Fax: 617.727.936fl 

Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. "AD00i"): AD 001. MMARS Doc ID(s): FY21EARMARKMARLBOROU 
(Note: The Address ID must he set up for EFT payments.} RFRIProcurement orOther IDNumber: LEGISLATIVE EXEMPT 

X NEW CONTRACT _ CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) Enter Current Contract End Date Prlorlo Amendment: , 20_ 

Statewide Contract (OSD oran OSD~designaled DepartmenQ Enter Amendment Amount: $ , (or "no change ) 
Collective Purchase (Atlacfi OSD approval, scope, budge() AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.) 

_ ~epartmenl Procurement (includes all Grants - 815 CMR 2.001(Solicita6on Amendment fo Date, Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 
Notice or RFR, and Response orolher procurement supporting documentation) Interim Contract (Attach jusfifica6on for Interim Contract and updated scopeNudgetj Emergency Contract (Altacl~ Justification for emergency, scope, budget) _ 

Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budget) _ Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or b~dgetj 
✓ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language, leg(slalion with _ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing Ianguagefjus6ficaGon and updated 

specific exemption or earmark, and exception Jus~ificat~on, scope and budget) scope and budget) 

The Standard Contract Form InstrucQons and Contrac(orCertifications and the following Commonwealth Tenns and Conditions document are Incorporated by reference 
into this Contract and are legally binding; (Check ONE option): ~ Commonwealth Terms and Conditions ✓ Commonwealth Tenns and Conditions For Human and Social 

YServices Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department ce~ifies Ihal payments fw authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this ConUact wlii be supported 
fn the state acwunling system by su(ficlentappropriations or oUiernon-appropriated funds, subject to Intercept forCommonweallh owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 

Rate Contract. (No Maximum Obligation) Afiach details of all roles, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes I(rates or terms are being amended.) 
✓ Maximum Obligation ConEract. Enter total maximum obligation (or total duration o(ihis contract (or new total If Contract fs being amended). y 10.000.00. 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD): Commonwealth payments are Issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must 
Identify a PPD as follows: Payment Issued within 10 days _% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days _ % PPD; Payment issued within 20 days _ % PPD; Payment Issued within 30 
days _% PPD. I(PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: ✓ agree to standard 45 day cycle _ slaluforyllegal or Ready Payments (M.G.L. c. 29, 5 23A); ~ only initial 
a ment subse uent a menis scheduled to su ort standard EFT 45 da a ment c cle, See Prom t Pa Discounts Polic . 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: For the (nstallafion of automated external defibrillators at the Liberty Hill Senior Housing 
Complex In the city of Marlborough. Ail approved obliga~ons Incurred prior to the effective date o(thls agreement (forwh(ch payment obligations have been triggered) and are 
Intended (o be part of this a reement, are to be funded from the total amount ativarded under (h(s a reement. 
ANTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option onty) The Department and Contractor certify for this ConUact, or ConUacl Amendment, that Contract obligations: 

i. may be incurred as of the EKecGve Date (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been Incurred prior to the EfiecUve Date. 
✓2. may be incurred as of JULY 1 , 2020 , a dale LATER than the Effective Daie belotiv and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Dale. 

3. were incurred as of , 20_ , a dale PRIOR to the Effective Dale below, and [he parties agree Ihat payments for any obligations Incurred prior to the Effective Date are 
authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the deta(fs and circumstances of all obligations under this ConUacf are 
attached and loco orated into this ConUacl. Acce lance of a ments foreverreleases the Commomveallh from further claims rebated to these ohli alions. 

CONTRACT END DATE; Contract performance shall terminate as of JUNE 30 , 20 21 , vri(h no new obligations being incurred aRer this dale unless the Contract is properly 
amended, provided that the terms of lh(s ConUact and performance expectat(ons and obligations shall survive its termfnatlon for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for 
completing any negotiated terms and warranties, io aliovi any close out or transition performance, reporting, lnvolcing or fi~ai payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Nofwilhstandfng verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective Date" of This Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contractor 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date speci(led above, subJect to any required 
approvals. The ConUaclorce~ifies that they have accessed and reviewed all documents Incorporated by reference as elecUonlcaliy published and the ConUactor makes all 
certificat(ons required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required 
documentation upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms goveming performance of this ConUact and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or 
Incor~oraled by reference herein according to the following hierarchy ofdocument precedence, the applicable Commornveallh Terms and Gondliions, this Standard ConUacl Form, the 
Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Ceriificalions, the Request for Response (RFR) or other solicilatlon, the Contractors Response (excluding any language stricken 
by a Department as unacceptable, and additional negotiated terms, provided that additional nego~a(ed terms will lake precedence over the relevant terms fn the RFR and (he 
ConUactors R~~se-ora~y if made using the process outlined fn 801 GMR 21.Q7, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best value, lower 
costs, or ~a re cost etfeclj~re Cont ct, 
AUTH KITING SIGNA7 R O RACTOR: AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 

X: Date: 8 7 .3~{ X: Date: 
re and Date Mus a written At T(me f Signa ure) (Signature and Date Must Be Handwritten At Time of Signature) 

Print Name: (-/~?4t b'" ,~Yl ~ Print Name: Rachel Goldstein 
PrintTiUe: PrintTllle: ChfefFlnancfalOf/Icer 

J 

(Updated 6/30120) Page 1 of 1 

9-3



PY: 2021 Amendment #, if Applicable: If Federal Funds, CFDA #: 

PURCHASE OF` S~RVTC~ - ATTACHMENT 1: PROGRAM COVER PAGE 

P12(l(:RANi INR(1RMA9`►ON 

ConU•nctor Namc: CITY Or MARLBOROUGH Depnrlmcnt Nnmc: CXCCU77VG OPG7C~ OI' GLDGR Ai'i'AIRS 

Program Typc: EA2MARIC Doctm~ent ID tl: PY2lEARMARKMARLBOROU 

Program Name; UDR Pi~ogrnm f!: 

Program Address: 140 MAIN ST MMARS Activity Code: G413 

City/State/Zip: MARLIIOROUGI-f, MA 01752-3812 Other Rcfcrence Information ((nCormation Puiposcs Only): 

Contact Person: IRISH POPE Contact Person: STACEY ANNE O'CONNGLL 

Telc phone: 508-485-Gd92 Tele phone: G 17-222-74 l9 
RFR 1NPORMATION: Attached RPR Reference Il 

CX7 legislative exemption emergency collective purchase interim amendment 

SCOPE OP SERVICES: Bidder's Response Attached Description of Services Attached 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED CONTRACT DURATION: JULY 1.2020 to JUNE 30.2021 

INiT1AL DURATION: JULY I.2020 to JUNE 30.2021 

OPTIONS TO RENEW: options to renew for years each option 

N1SCA L "I'LKMS 
FUNDING SUMMARY 

PRICE IS ESTABLISHED THROUGH: (CHECK 1, 2, OR 3) 

OPTION ]: PRICE AGR~~MEN1' (list price) 

rate regulation (if nay) 

OPTTOhi 2: SUMMARY BUDGCI' ("T" lines only) 
unit rate 
cost reimbursement 
other 

OPTION 3: COMPL~T~ l3UllG~'1' 
O cost reimbursement 

unit rate 

other 

CURRENT 
MAX OBLIGATION: $ 10.000.00 UNIT RATE: $ per 

ADDITIONAL PAYMENT OR PRICE SPECIFICATIONS: 

Updated 1l/J/OS 
Sensitivity level — low 

Prior Years Current Year Future Years 
PY Amount FY Amount PY Amount 

2021 10,000.00 

Total: ~ ~ Total: $ 10,000.00 ~ Total; $ 

Multi-Year Total: $ 

t/ IIILLABL~ UNITS: 

FY: 2021 Contractor Name: CENTRAL BOSTON SENIOR SERVICES, INC. Amendment: If Federal Funds, CFDA #: 
PURCHASE OF SERVICE - ATTACHMENT 3: FISCAL YEAR PROGRAM BUDGET 

Program Nnmc: Document IDN; A•ID•IARS Activity Program Typc: UPR Prog. N: 
~ARIYIARIt TY2I~ARD•(ARIQYIARLBOROU Codc: G413 

Sensitivity level - low 

9-4



c~~~~~~~~~~ n~»~~~a, ci~n~~ ~ n~~„~ 
1' ('E Amount r"PG Amoiwt rT•r Amnim( COST' RGIDfItURSG~\ICnT OnLY 

Program component otTsct som•cc Rcin,bui:1nb~c 
Cusl 

'r raoc~n~i To•r,~L io,000.00 

UDR 
'I'ille ~~ 

Dirccl Cnrc/Prograim 
Support Slnff/Ovcrtimc/ 
ShiR DilTcrcntial & Rclicl' 
~r~u~5 iot-i~~i 

SUDTOTALSTAPF 
I50 Pn roll Tsixcs :;f$;:~:}yti: 
I51 Fria e~enefils ?r'}:?; }} 

'r ioo •r~cni rn~~~~r 
cn~•~m~~~ ~~„~» s~~rr 

~ II~C CCU 8I1C 

3oi r~~o ~n~» en~~i~u~s 
3~o r•~~. o ~dM~~„ir~~~„ 

'1' 300 '1'otnl Occu anc 
UPR 
'title 

Other Direct 
Cnrc/Pro rnm Su port 

201 Direct Care ConsultAnt 
202 Tan Cora F[cl ~ 

.203 Clients/Carcgivcrs. 
Reimb/Sti ends 

20G Subcontract Dir.Care 
zoo s~~re•r~fl~~~~„ 
205 Staff Milen e/I'ravel 
207 Meals 
208 Contracted Client Traus. 
208 Vchicic E~ eases 
208 Vehicle De recintion 
209 Incid. He~~tUlMed Cnrc 
21 l Client Per. Ailo~~~nnccs 
212 Prov. of Material Goof 10,000.00 
214 Direct Client Wa cs 
214 Oliver Commercial Prod. & 

Svs. 
215 Pro ram Su ~ lics/Mat 

T 200 7btnl Other Direct 
Care/Pro ram 

'I'idc Direct Admin Ex eases 
216 Pro ram Su port 
510 

(d 10 & 
340 

Olhcr Direct 
Administrative Expenses 

'f 500 Total Direct 
Administraflvc Cx . 

T SUBTOTrIL PROGRAB-1 
COSTS 

410 Agcocy Admin. Support 
l~~~OCR~IOII °/a $ 

Commercial ree, if npnlicable, for for-profit contractors only (fo►• inFormntionTl purposes roily; not to be included in the price paid 
by tlic Commontivealth): % $_: N/A for Cost Reimbursement 

A. $ Subtotal of offsets which are for non-reimbw•snble costs. Non-rcimburs~b)c costs must be shown in detail on 
Att~climent 5 when tlse program is subject to the provisions of redcrnl OMB Circular A-122 and/or 808 CMR 1.00. 

* Contractor's Bo:~rd approved capitalization Icvel relative to any negoti~teJ expense costs in lines 208, 215, 390 or 410 is $ 
Updated 6//9/07 Sensitivity level - lo~v 

Sensitivity level - loly 

9-5



~C! ;•~ ~ ~ 
;:T~AYOR 

~~1{ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fas 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

November 4, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

~: Grant acceptance for the 1Vlarlborough Police Department 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

~~r~~r __ ~ ~ ~. 

E~ECUTNE AIDE 

~~,CCO2 ~ "(~J~CUI2 

EXECUTNE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your acceptance is a grant for the Police Department in amount of $15,244.00 from 
the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ). 

The funds will be allocated to continue the necessary upgrades and replacements of the 
depaxtment's fleet of defibrillators (AEDs). As noted in previous correspondence, the shelf life 
of a defibrillator is seven to ten years and the cost is about $2,000.00 per unit. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the DOJ for selecting Marlborough again as a 
recipient of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Crrant. 

~~~, 
~r G. Vigeant 
r 

Enclosures 

10-1



-~-:a; Ci ~ Ma~lbac~ h ~~ ~' 
µ'~ ~olac~ I)~~~~t ~n~ 

~~'9R `o ~~v~'~ ~̀ 355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 0l X52 
~ ~ TeI. (508)-485-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938 

David ~1. Giorgi 
Ci~ief of Police 

November 3, 2021 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

The Marlborough Police Department has been awarded a grant in the amount of 
$15,244.00 from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), United States Department of 
Justice (DOJ). The award is part of the Office of Justice Programs funding opportunity 
entitled 2021 BJA FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant(JAG) 
Program- Local Solicitation. Last yeax, our department received a similar grant, and we 
used a portion of the funding to replace some of the department's Automated External 
Defibrillators(AEDs) as well as additional batteries for these units. With the current grant 
funding, we intend to continue upgrading and replacing the department's Automated 
External Defibrillators and will purchase seven (7) units as well as accessories equipment 
for the units. The maintenance and use of the AED units is of vital importance to our 
officer's ability to render life-saving assistance to individuals who have suffered a heart 
attack or are in some state of cardiac arrest. 

Attached is a copy of the Notice of Grant Award letter, a copy of the award letter email 
from the United States Department of Justice(DOJ) to Lt. Daniel Campbell who 
submitted the grant application, and a copy of the equipment we plan to purchase. I am 
requesting that the grant award be forwarded to the City Council for approval. Should 
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

~,̀ S~ cerely, 

\r~~ 

David A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 

10-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police DATE: November 3, 2021 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: David A. Giorgi 

NAME OF GRANT: 2021 BJA FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 

GRANTOR: Office of Justice Programs(OJP), United States Department of Justice(DOJ) 

GRANT AMOUNT: $15,244.00 

GRANT PERIOD: September 30, 2021 to September 30, 2022 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Funding to be used for equipment upgrade for purchase of 7 Automated External 

ITEMS FUNDED Defibrillators and accesory equipment. 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: N/A

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS TO BE 
USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

N/A

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: ASAP 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 

10-3



11/1/21, 1:20 PM Funded Award 

~ Award Letter 

October 12, 2021 

Dear Daniel Campbell, 

On behalf of Attorney General Merrick B. Garland, it is my pleasure to inform you the Office 
of~ustice Programs (OJP) has approved the application submitted by MARLBOROUGH, CITY 
OF for an award under the funding opportunity entitled 2021 BJA FY 21 Edward Byrne 
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program - Local Solicitation. The approved award 
amount is $15,244. 

Review the Award Instrument below carefully and familiarize yourself with all conditions 
and requirements before accepting your award. The Award Instrument includes the Award 
Offer (Award Information, Project Information, Financial Information, and Award 
Conditions) and Award Acceptance. 

Please note that award requirements include not only the conditions and limitations set 
forth in the Award Offer, but also compliance with assurances and certifications that relate 
to conduct during the period of performance for the award. These requirements 
encompass financial, administrative, and programmatic matters, as well as other important 
matters (e.g., specific restrictions on use of funds). Therefore, all key staff should receive 
the award conditions, the assurances and certifications, and the application as approved 
by OJP, so that they understand the award requirements: Information on all pertinent 
award requirements also must be provided to any subrecipient of the award. 

Should you accept the award and then fail to comply with an award requirement, DOJ will 
pursue appropriate remedies for non-compliance, which may include termination of the 
award and/or a requirement to repay award funds. 

To accept the award, the Authorized Representatives) must accept all parts of the Award 
Offer in the Justice Grants System (JustGrants), including by executing the required 
declaration and certification, within 45 days from the award date. 

Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you. 

Maureen Henneberg 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

https:/fjustgrants.usdoj.gov/prweb/PRAuth/app/JGITS_/3yZ66xxi_IpD ExTOT4XnAjzjAXmVNevW`/!TABTHREAD2?pyActivity=PrintWork&Prompt=Pals... 1 /4 

10-4



Stryker 
LP1000 (x7) 

Quote Number: 10393953 Remit to 

Version: 1 

Prepared For: MARLBOROUGH POLICE DEPT Rep: 

Attn: Email: 

Phone Number: 

Quote Date: 06/25/2021 

Expiration Date: 09/23/2021 

Stryker Medical 

P.O. Box 93308 

Chicago, IL 60673-3308 

Robert Stewart 

Delivery Address End User - Shipping - Billing Bill To Account 

Name: MARLBOROUGH POLICE DEPT Name: MARLBOROUGH POLICE DEPT Name: MARLBOROUGH POLICE DEPT 

Account #: 1325604 Account #: 1325604 Account #: 1325604 

Address: 355 BOLTON ST Address: 355 BOLTON ST Address: 355 BOLTON ST 

MARLBOROUGH MARLBOROUGH MARLBOROUGH 

Massachusetts 01752 Massachusetts 01752 Massachusetts 01752 

Equipment Products: 

# ' Product Description I Qty Sell Price ' Total 

1.0 99425-000023 LIFEPAK 1000 Graphical Display - includes one non- 7 $1,995.00 $13,965.00 
rechargeable battery, one carrying case w/ shoulder 
strap, two pair QUIK-COMBO REDI-PAK electrodes and 
Ship Kit 

2.0 41425-000034 Ship Kit - Literature, LP1000, W RCHG, English 7 $0.00 $0.00 

3.0 11101-000017 Infant/Child Reduced Energy Defibrillation Electrode 7 $129.35 $905.45 
Starter Kit 

4.0 11403-000002 LIFEPAK CR Plus Replacement Kit for Charge-Pak 1 set 5 $74.80 $374.00 
of electrodes 

Equipment Total: $15,244.45 

Price Totals: 

Prices: In effect for 60 days. 

Terms: Net 30 Days 

Contact your local Sales Representative for more information about our flexible 
payment options. 

Estimated Sales Tax (0.000%): $0.00 

Freight/Shipping: $0.00 

._..Grand 
TotaL•--~~~____.____..___ ._..

15,244.45 

i s 

1 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308 

10-5



City of MaYlbo~ough 
Le al De artment ~~~_-~~~ t, ~ ~'~~~ ~ ~~~`~ g P ~ : ~ . ''- . ` ''', ',J,`,A~~~2}; ROSSFIELD 

140 MAIN STREET s t'• G ~`~ t~' ' ' ' `~ ~~ CI`~~~~$~LICITOR 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 a ~}~~ C{~~~ ~ ~ ~~,, r 3u ~q ~~ 

'ILL (508) 460-3771 Fax (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3b1~ 

LEGAL@MARLB OROUGH-MA. GO V 

November 3, 2021 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Ha11 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Citv Council Order No. 21-1008354 
Special Permit Decision, Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc. 
181 Boston Post Rd. East, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 650-57C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I 
provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-
referenced special permit application. 

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

~tespectfully, 

.~''`- ~ 
Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner 

11-1



2021 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

In City Council 
Order No. # 21-1008354 

Application of: 
Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inca 

Locus: 
181 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 

Parce129 on Assessors Map 72 

DECISION 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application of Post Road 
Mobile Horne Park and Sales, Inc. with a mailing addxess of 181 Boston Post Road East, 
Marlborough, MA, as provided in the DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and 
Conditions contained therein. 

Decision date: , 2021 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the [ ] day of [ ], 2021. 

APPEALS 

Appeals, if any sha11 be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17 
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing of this Notice of Decision in 
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

11-2



2021 
PAGE 1 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc. 

Locus: 
181 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 
Parcel 29 on Assessors Map 72 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO.21-1008354 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc. (the "Applicant") to create a mobile 
home park by dividing a currently permitted mobile home park into two separate parks at 181 
Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA as provided in this Decision and subject to the 
following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant, Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc. is a Massachusetts 
corporation with an address of 181 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 01752. 

2. The Applicant is the owner of the property located at 181 Boston Post Road East, 
Marlborough, MA being shown as Parce129 on Assessors Map 72, including the portion shown 
as "Lot 2" on the Plan referenced below (the "Site"). 

3. In accordance with Article V, Section 650-17 and Section 650-18(A)(5), of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant proposes 
to create a mobile home park on the Site by dividing a currently permitted mobile home park into 
two separate parks with the new mobile home park retaining ten (10) permitted mobile home 
sites (the "Use") as shown on the Plan referenced below. 

4. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the proposed Use. 

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and a detailed site plan entitled "Post Road Mobile Homes & Sales Tnc." in 

11-3



2021 
PAGE 2 

Marlboro, Massachusetts, prepared by RJP Construction & Engineering, 21 Chapin St., 
Northborough, MA, dated May 10, 2021 (the "Plan") attached hereto as "Attachment A." 

6. The Application was certified as complete by the Building Commissioner of the 
City of Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, in 
accordance with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a 
Special Permit. 

7. The Site is located in the Business-B District. 

The Site has an area of approximately 78,043 squaxe feet as shown on Plan. 

9. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of 
Marlborough caused notice of the same to advertised and determined that notice of the same was 
provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

10. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 

40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, August 23, 2021. The hearing was 
closed on that date. 

11. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use. 

12. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council fords that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and 
in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. The City 
Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

C. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant a Special Permit to create a mobile home park by dividing a currently permitted mobile 
home park into two separate parks, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which 
conditions shall be binding on the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns: 

11-4



2021 
PAGE 3 

1. Compliance with Applicable Laws. The Applicant, its successors andJor assigns 
agrees to comply with all municipal, state, and federal rules, regulations, and ordinances as they 
may apply to the construction, maintenance, and operation of the Use. 

2. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed 
Site Plan Review by the Site Plan Review Coxnxnittee, in accordance with the City of 
Marlborough Zoning Ordinance and Site Plan Review Ordinance prior to undertaking the Use. 
Any additional changes, alterations, modifications or amendments, as required during the process 
of Site Plan Review, shall be further conditions of this Special Permit. Subsequent Site Plan 
Review shall be consistent with the conditions of this Special Permit and the Plan submitted, 
reviewed and approved by the City Council as the Special Permit Granting Authority. 

3. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs 
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended 
or revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council and/or the City 
Council's Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this 
Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by 
the City Council. 

4. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns, at its 
expense sha11 record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City 
Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period for appealing this Special Pernut has elapsed with 
no appeal having been filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner 
for a building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the 
recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City 
Solicitor's office. 

Yea: - Nay: -Absent - 
Yea• , , , , , 
Nay: , 
Absent• , 

ADOPTED 
Signed by City Council President In City Council 
Michael H. Ossing Order No. 21-1008354 

11-5



2021 
PAGE 4 

Attachment "A" 

11-6



r 
S ~~ 

R=110.00' ~~--~~~~~EUFxt ` ~ L~50.84' /,CCE55 ~ NFM 
_N a.'•~g4r E_ 1

H~135,00' ,  ~ ' R~18.85' L+47.32 S 
1:57.85' r~ R~III.87' (A~( 

'. 5~ ' L=4A.02' 

,~ 

'. E/SEMENT MEA./1,8.55 F\ 3 ~ OETAI~ 

S ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT r 
TO LOT 1 

W SGLE: ~"~10' 

'g' ~g 
z 

~ 2~.O7• I
N BS'21'I7' W 

(M ~~ P~PoSED ~ 

WPAGE 

R~' ~~~' 
fe9 

i ~ 

x i.'~im~.. , 

DETAIL 

ACCESS EASEMENT 
REGISTRY USE ONLY TO LOT 2 su«, ,~~_,o• 

JN 
a~ 

_~ J V 

Q 4~~ ro W
~S

y ra4 itmw 
R"6 ̀  NY~M 

~...A,. "' '' T ~ ROAD oo~ n.~ —' Z ~'' 

s ~iss~~r 
:~R xar~ r ~,:, i  z~no ~ 

`~ ../ . \ 
w*wua nr. wn 9~ VPI81 5BOST y Yi a PO 

EAS .' (J AY 8. 
75 BOST —~~ w~ 

x/r ~msx[ r srtruo pig ~ Q57 ROA p ~ ~ 

w. ~~ ~•,E roxo~.w~..0 
G 

xir vmn 

wr ~w~v 

~J ~ . L ~„~_I ~~ } y----  ~ ~. 

_ ~~_a --~ rlieL~ ~ 

.i 
i 

~ ' 
8 

-,'~=:J 10 ~U„E
A.~11.756 AC x 

'~~ I N ('lip ';] ` ai fnnl 
~~._. ~ _ _.__ -1 

5 p 1d ~ ~. ~'~- 

~,.~~,~ _... _.~ 
Z 
~ ~j~ 

r  .- "~ 
1. ~ EI~ L e ,ie i - ~-- 

~~ ] ~ 'f'o 1. ~ - 
5 ~ ZO 

9~ 'r' "L S 

'- ~1--~ ~ 
,_~.l r` ~~_`] ~ ASE. r -~o  .. 

~.P. 
~- ~ ~ ! 

NOIEi: 
ROADS SHOWN `M1HIN LO15 1 MIO 2 ME PRIVATE Allb 
SHALL BE A1MtiTRINEO BY ME RESPECfIYE HO'JEOMNERS 
ASaOLYATONS. 
lOT lWES SHO'MV ON 7H15 PLAN HAIL 
BEEN ENDptSED 8Y TIE IAAPLOORO PWMINC 
OOMO a+ NMCH B, ]021. 

SITE DATA- POST FOAD MOBILE hIOME PARK &. SALES INC. 

LOT 2 
LOT AflEAa1.7297 AC 
YONIHC dSiRICT - BU5. 
LOT FltONTAGE- 27] FT 
TOTAL UMTS 7 EXI5IINC 
RESERVED NT1RE- J 
TOTAL UNITS- 10 
LOT COVERME- 73x 

175 BOSTON POST ROAD 

8000 $F RETAIL - USE SO7C NET ~30a1SF/?SU=12 SPACES RER~D 
1800 SF OFFICE - 18005E /250= 7 SPACES REO'D 

TOTAL SPACES AVAIL - 28 

181 BOSTON POST ROAD 

2825 Sf OFFICE- 2825/250=12 SPACES REO'~ 

1200 SF RETAIL - TOTAL - 79 SPACES REU'D 
TOTAL SPACES AVAIL, - 25 

GEED REFERENCES: BOOK I1,11B PC D]5 
LOT 26 pJ LC PLAN BBl7K 
LOT 8 ON LC PLAN BBBdf 
LOT B MID 26 ARE SHOYM FOR TILL PURPOSES ONLY 
RpD ME INCLUDED IN hIE AREA FOR LOT 1. 

SOT 2 FR(kITACE — Y73.57' ALQVG BOSTON POST RQAU 

NOTE: ZONINO IJNE 9iOWN IS A S00' f1FF5ET LINE 
TA BQSTON POST ROAD 

x/s ~o-l[N veboEM9 A59oe. wc. 
NOTE: SEWER AND WATER ~P~TY LOCAh0115 ARE BASED ON 

Mipl4APON NRNISHED 8Y THE OVMEYt ANO 5117J1U dE 
~ERIfIED IN 7NE FIELD. 

~i/r wrc _ - ~'  I....IJ ~..r _,~ 
:i  I J IL ti ~, t., 1.-1 , j ~~ ~ n ~. 

~~ ~ ~ 1 I' c r" ~ ~~5 

~t~i ~~'i~~ ~ u ~ r '1 l  I' ~1 /n' '~s. ~ ~i-' ~ tMo~ 

_, 

~ K S rl i r ax1~ ~ ~ ̀ ,' 
l~z 

I/u Iii 
, )i l 

~I~' 
1J ~ ~ ~ 

~' 
'ys w~'~ '" na nrx+ p 

M/~ RTi ~~ ~ X/I Slp~M 
t ' 

a so• ~za• Leo• ~u ' i 

SCRIE: t'=6o' ~~ ~:~' 
;y,y~, 

" POST ROAD MOBILE HOMES 
& SALES INC." 

IN 
MARLBORO, MASSACHUSETTS 

OWNED DY: POST ROAD klOBilE HOkIES & 54LE5 INC. 

LOCATOIJ: 181 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST & PHELPS ST. 
PREPARED BY: RJP CONSTRUCTI(JN d EPICINEERING 

2f Cf~IAPIN Sf, NORTH90ROUCH, A1A. 

DATE: MAY 10, 2021 SCALf.: I'=60' 

11-7



City of Ma~lboYough 
Legal Department ~~~=~.--`~~',~,~~~~~ 

~' ~ ~ ~~~ ~1t.. ~ .iti ~'~' }I ROSSFIELD 

140 MAIN STREET t.~ ~ ! `i` ~' ~ ~ ' . __ .. ~ :'C~T~ ~Q~-ICITOR 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

'ILL (508) 460-3771 F,a~c (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3~Y0~ ~ f{~ ̀ ~ _. ~, J~,, ~_~~ o

LEGAL~p MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

November 3, 2021 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Ha11 
140 Main Street 
Mazlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 21-1008395 
Special Permit Decision, Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 
661 Boston Post Rd. East, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 650-57C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I 
provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-
referenced special permit application. 

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

7ason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Tin Htway, Building Commissioner 

12-1



2021 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

Tn City Council 
Order No. #21-1008395 

Application o£ 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 

Locus: 
661 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 

Parce127A on Assessors Map 61 

DECISION 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application of Aubuchon 
Realty Company, Inc., with a mailing address of 73 Junction Square Drive, Concord, MA 01742, 
as provided in the DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and Conditions contained 
therein. 

Decision date: , 2021 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the [ ] day of [ ], 2021. 

APPEALS 

Appeals, if any shall be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17 
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing of this Notice of Decision in 
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

12-2



2021 
PAGE 1 

t' 1 1 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. 

Locus: 
661 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 
Parce127A on Assessors Map 61 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO.21-1008395 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Pernut to Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc. (the "Applicant") to build and operate adrive-thru 
facility for abank, adrive-thru facility for a coffee shop restaurant, and a walk up window for a 
coffee shop restaurant, and to modify a preensting nonconforming use as a dry cleaner by 
adding said uses (the "Use") at 661 Boston Post Road East, in the Wayside Zoning District, as 
provided in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant, Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc., is a Massachusetts corporation 
with an address of 73 Junction Square Drive, Concord, MA 01742. 

2. The Applicant is the owner of the property located at 661 Boston Post Road East, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parce127A on Assessors Map 61 (the "Site"). 

3. In accordance with Article IV, Section 650-12.B, Article V, Section 650-14.B(2), 
Section 650-17, Section 650-18(A)(31), and Section 650-37 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City 
of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant seeks approval for the Use at the Site, 
as shown on the Plans referenced in paragraph 5 below. 

4. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the Use. 

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and a site plan entitled "Proposed Site Plan Documents" by Bohler 

12-3



2021 
PAGE 2 

Engineering, with the last revision date of September 29, 2021, (the "Plans") attached hereto as 
"Attachment A." 

6. The Application was certified as complete by the Building Commissioner of the 
City of Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, in 
accordance with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a 
Special Permit. 

7. The Site is located in the Wayside Zoning District. 

8. The Site has an area of 91,824 square feet +/- as shown on the Plans. 

9. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City' of 
Marlborough caused notice of the same to advertised and determined that notice of the same was 
provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

10. The Marlborough City Council, puxsuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 

40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, October 4, 2021. The public 

hearing was held at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street. The hearing was closed on 
October 4, 2021. 

11. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
heaxing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

12. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

13. Councilors) were absent from the single session of the public heaxing on the 
Application. Prior to the vote on this decision, Councilors) filed a written certification as to 
examination of all the evidence and testimony received at the hearing session as set forth in 
"Attachment B" hereto, made as part of the record of the hearing, in accordance with 
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 39, Section 23D. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council fords that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and 
in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. The City 
Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its 
successors andlor assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

12-4



2021 
PAGE 3 

C. The City Council finds that the alteration of the Site with respect to the preexisting 
nonconforming dry cleaner use would not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood 
than the existing nonconforming use. 

D. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant a Special Permit to build and operate adrive-thru facility for abank, adrive-thru facility 
for a coffee shop restaurant, and a walk up window for a coffee shop restaurant, and to modify a 
preexisting nonconforming use as a dry cleaner by adding said uses at 661 Boston Post Road East, 
as shown on the Plans filed, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions 
shall be binding on the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all structures 
on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes and Zoning Regulations in 
effect in the City of Marlborough and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and shall be built 
according to the Plans as may be amended during Site Plan Review. 

2. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed 

Site Plan Review by the City Council, in accordance with the City of Marlborough Site Plan 
Review Ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit. Any additional changes, 
alterations, modifications or amendments, as required during the process of Site Plan Review, 
shall be further conditions attached to the building permit, and no occupancy permit shall be 
issued until the Applicant has complied with all conditions. Subsequent Site Plan Review shall 
be consistent with the conditions of this Special Permit and the Plans submitted, reviewed and 
approved by the City Council as the Special Permit Granting Authority. 

3. Modification of Plans. Notwithstanding conditions #1 and #2 above, the City 
Council may approve engineering changes to the Plans, so long as said changes do not change 
the Use as approved herein, or materially increase the impervious area of the Use, reduce the 
green area, alter traffic flow, or increase the size of the building, all as shown on the Plans. 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs 
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended 
or revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council andlor the City 
Council's Urban Affairs Coxrunittee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this 
Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by 
the City Council. 

5. Storm Water and Erosion Control Management. The Applicant, its successors 
and/or assigns, shall ensure that its site superintendent during construction of the project is 
competent in stormwater and erosion control management. This individual(s)' credentials shall 
be acceptable to the Engineering Division of the City's Department of Public Works and the 
City's Conservation Commission. This individuals) shall be responsible for checking the Site 
before, during, and after storm events including weekends and evenings when storms are 
predicted. This individuals) shall ensure that no untreated stormwater leaves the Site consistent 

12-5



2021 
PAGE 4 

with the State's and the City's stormwater regulations. This individuals) shall ensure 
compliance with the approved sequence of construction plan and the approved erosion control 
plan. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall grant this individuals) complete 
authority of the Site as it relates to stormwater and erosion controls. 

6. Noise. The drive-thru facilities sha11 use high-quality speaker systems that 
minimize noise and comply with the noise ordinance of the City of Marlborough. The drive-thru 
audio speakers shall not produce noise at the property line greater than that which would be 
allowed at the property line in a residential zoning district in accordance with the noise ordinance 
of the City of Marlborough. 

7. Lighting. Exterior lighting at the Site shall be downward facing and shielded to 
minimize impacts on neighboring properties. Exterior lighting at the Site shall be shut off outside 
of operating hours, except for lighting necessary for security and emergency access. 

8. Traffic Flow. The Applicant, its successors andlor assigns, shall install and 
rna.intain signage that directs drivers exiting the Site to use the signalized intersection at DiCenzo 
Boulevard and Boston Post Road East for purposes of traveling west. The Applicant, its 

successors and/or assigns, shall also install and maintain signage at the east end of the Site, such 
that it is visible from the DiCenzo Boulevard / Boston Post Road East intersection, that directs 
drivers headed west on Boston Post Road East to use DiCenzo Boulevard to access the Site's 
drive-thru facilities, in order to reduce illegal left-turns into the current Target driveway to the 
west of the Site. 

9. Compliance with Applicable Laws. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns 
agrees to comply with all municipal, state, and federal rules, regulations, and ordinances as they 
may apply to the construction, maintenance, and operation of the Use. 

10. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns, at its 
expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City 
Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period for appealing this Special Pernut has elapsed with 
no appeal having been filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Conunissioner 
for a building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant sha11 forthwith provide a copy of the 
recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City 
Solicitor's office. 

Yea: - Nay: _ -Absent - 
Yea• , 
Nay: , 
Absent: , , 

Signed by City Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21-1008395 

12-6



2021 
PAGE 5 

Attachment A 

12-7



APPROVAL BLOCK 

Cam+' ~lJ 4/ LI ~~ ~4~9 

FOR 

W ,• 

✓~~ ~ 

AIJBUCHON REALTY COf1~~~fi~l~, DEC. 
PROPOSED 

WAYSIDE CROSSING SFiOPPiNG 9~~.~~~4 
IMPROVEMENTS 

LOCATION OF SITE: 

661 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST, CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MIDDLESEX COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS 

MAP #61, LOT #27A 

f l 'u . ~ "` "a ~' 

A~ 
~ 

r 

•f  / P

"L< wt ~µ 

~~+1~.~ 'S ~fJ "1~ ~R q~ J ' ~ ~ .EVerYfeell Cem 

\ ~ c ~ A 7 y..,  ~ o~ p051 R 

~. ,a "' J. SITE ASK . 4
2~ ~ o m

R ~.' ~~~ r ~ 20 ~ 

ndian 
4° n~~Hi 

;3 ~ Q 

• t  ~~' ~ ~ i 

dv~ ~o P q 
FO l ~' A~Ipp u / 

~ R~~ Mf r u  .. 

0 4 

I I' '~ aCV 1 

~~~ l  

l]
CS 

~'L~~ 
+'~ 2 4 ls~De 

~ DLS1Y.lC[ I ! ~ 3 

I~~ 
1ti 

{~ _' 

~~ 

i . 

130.51011 0SI' 

~e-. ROAll (ROUT L20) 

- _ _vim 
:-~, 

,, q 
j U 

ll 

ws~.o r ~ ~ 

14 T

~ ~ , 
s ~ 

n 
n 

co-e 
V _ 

_. n  t 

~ ~ J 
F 

VJ

,,, W ~,~ s ~~t
~:. nlsni - i~ I f _i

""s}` 

USGS MAP SITE MAP 
.~mv 

camceuw~mnwoxuucxwansuecsauwn.Hcu souncecooae.aw 

PREPARED BY 

BOHLER~~'' 

DRAWING SHEET INDFX 

vE Noies /.No oETplts 

LIONTIIlO PUN 

oer~usH~r emz 

OEf~0.EHEET feu 

BOVNOMY TOPOGR~fl11CS YfIUfY 6UgVEY 
10Ft ~ero,xEus 

~~ ~~ 

'~ 

W W ~? a a~ ~~' 
Fsd~~>W :i 

~2~~`~€i 

33a~`s8 l9~ 
~ B 

~g2 ~i 

g g ~~ 

REV/SlONS 

W , 

PERMIT SET 

~"~n.~. vn~mrcw_~~~~.n'u 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

(~~ fl

ARC 

oeisioneerrt 
wPo~ormo

uxunkeno.o 
w11T~H90ROWN M/. o1I1i 

eoni.rt~om..nov nom 

COVER 
SHEET 

~~~Ef ~~~C-101 

12-8



GLNL24L NOTCS ILITY PLA T GENERAL GRADING & UT N NO ES CENE2IL DEMOLITION NOTES 

mruu~4wo~ta~~[~unn~~.wrvn~wuianurcr.w~uo ~uxviavun~~~~mie~~~c~niwetei vnq uuaa~a[nt~eoonu 

o:'R~~.E. <R ".:K~ q:`,a'». o`: ~`~:"~.~"~, a`e ~.,o.~~oNN.~~ ~.a~.~~w<. ,w..~~. .........._._._.__'_. ....................................................~......~....................._ 

~....«o..,~...~...~~~.,~,~.o....~.~....<.w.m~a~......~.,...an.~.~~N..,~aMu«.~~.~ qDA INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR: 

TYPICAL ABBREVIATIONS II 

~-
~-

i~~- 

0~~~ 
0' ~~ 
a~v 
~~~~ 
~~ 

~~ '~07

—~~t~ 

0~0 
~^ ~ ~~~ 
~~~~~ 
1~~~~~~ 

L~I~'T~~~e.+~~ 
~~~ 

~~ — _ — —

~~~—

v~v 
—~~~~ 

s~o 

REFfiR TO SITE PLAN FOR ZONING 
ANALYSIS TgBLE AND LAND USE 
ZONING /NFORMATION ~ NOTES 

REFER TO SOIL EROSION CONTROL 
OTES & DETAILS SHEET FOR TYPICi 

ERO57OlY NOTES AND DETAILS 

REFER TO LANDSCAPE NOTES & 
DETAILS SHEET FOR TYPICAL 

LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS 

REFER TO LlCHTINC PLAN FOR 
TYPICAL LIGHTING NOTES AND TABLE 

rte, E ..` 

~~ ~i 
~€ 

- ~c~~~ le 
a ~s~~ ~: ~~W~ W ~3 W ~- s 

;< €< ^~ ~ 
S: W ~~a ~i i g5o~3z8 ~~. 
< €in6~ fF 

~ 5 ~`i O t i 
i 

REV/SIGNS 

C~II~w..~.ti 

M1LwAM uultt 
M~ hs41M1 Irw. K~ I~~ lew. 

~ PERMIT SET ~ 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

POP 

+'~f 

ARC 

DEV6 MEM 

W1605TON 'PoeTTPOOD FAsi 

~OHLERi~°
NRNPINEPo~D 
BORo11oM, tN 01TI3 

GENERAL 

NOTES 
SHEET 

C-102 

12-9



~~ 
~~ 

~~ ,I ~~ ~ ~ 
~~R'N 

~ ~ a 

I a~:N•r' z~•,.,~~ 
/ 

oie-.v~~aT 

F-R0.1tl' 
n srr 

j~ ~r zm ni 
nm-vrrm~•ie~ 

-"_ aarnar "" 
~ru• v~, 

r~i2rz• 
Of0 

/1G(lf-mQ 

BOSTON POST ROAD 
~> ~ IA~u POU1E m1 

__ ---- ~ -- j '~= m`~ 
----- -~ 

le6 

M .A. __ ~ nluw ~ ~ ~ ~ Mu (m aaWl 
f OT 

6  ~. wIR Mw 

---
---- ~ -_______ ~o mw~ 

_~"---__"~' -- ___' -- - ~- Q  _q "' 
— ll ~ 

j ~ ~ -- ~ ~ 4 
1 ~ _ ~'~ ~~ PROPOSED SITE 

~~ C ~ n I ry PLAN DOCUMENTS 

em~.uEn~x' wz 

1 -- _c~imu 
r.~i~ 

anuv 

y 11 ,~nrrtl~b 

AM C 1 U ~ aW ~ ll // FOP 

~, Im~nu[IMie~ 
~n~e 

~trnm Y 

~ 111 
V } /p/~

o- ~ ^,~ ~ ~~:.~ -- ,~E~.~~~~ -~ Q ~~ I  ARC 

a ~~ 
ao 

/:~mn 10i ~ ~ "" ~m•~Au 'n:u ~ '1 1~ - wam~V ~~ I ~' °Oro°o 
u~nieonouo Hsr 

1PeF1 tl ~ uRlAxl rO,n \ / , 1 ' CMM~59~[NYSEILS 

mxNl ~~ ~ ~ — _ mmortmmix¢m_ ~m~ \~ ~~~ 

~ CONTR4CTOR TO REMOVE ANY 
~ ''~"'~~nc `"`~"°`"~""~°"""" ~ w ~ ~~ z;;;",`"~- BUILDING FOUNDATION 

~~eom~rt~o~~..n~y..om 

~ '~"~`—Q°~"" ~ n REMAINS OR ASSOCIATED 
'_"~°°"°" ~ ~ o - ~~ mm o ° IMPROVEMENTS/DELETERIOUS f~ : ~,✓. 

_ ~~ 
~Yw,o ~. 

Y - a-

_ _ ^~~ 

"~`""—' = - ￼ - _- ~- _ :~'"-"""- - _ `~ MATERIALSAND/OR DEBRIS 
"_— ~a ~,. ,c- __'___-_'___ ____"'_"______' 

__'_"___ THATIMPEDE THE WORK 
r ex -~--~__~_ __ ~ ~—` .---s---r—„— ', SHOWN ONTHESE PLANS 

/ ~~ ~`, ~ ~~ ~- --~----____,___ ____ RLFER ?O GENERAL NOTES SHEET FOR ~~ "^'"S'~~ 
DEMOLITION NOTGS 

DEMOLITION 
--' THfS PLAN TO BE UTIWZED FOR 

PLAN DEMOLITION/REMOVAL 
PURPOSES ONLY 

I ~ o C-201'031
sloN 

._ ~ :> ≥€ 

~c ~ w ~; 
W a3~I ~.~~.iS~ ~( 

:a a

~`"6 ~ Vii. 

o F `S 

n is

R[V15fON5 

~ ~-s .µ~ ~~ ~ 
a ~, y~..~... 

O 
/ eO  $Ra~~ 

s 
y ~'~ ̀  / 

€ a 
PERMIT SET ~ 

~~ 

~ ~ ~ro -r _~ --~n 

12-10



--- a.,ram• --
-Qyp ~r 

om-mrrao7r ~,K,~. 

SITE INFORMATi 

BOSTON POST ROAD 
G=i ~ I~PaurEao~ 
pvaxr.mewp ~weucvnxuets vroix i 

cONINC ANALYSIS TABLP VpK~ ~ p ~_ 

q4T UIPmW~ ERISTINa ~ ~ ;t ,~ W a~pn~ a 

$"~ `~W6

~~~'~~36~ 
~s~ 

.....0 ~wsu nwa~ 9
.a. ow.cu iwm .v.an ~ $~ C 
..~~~ aa,.aw.~~: . .............. `i ., ro...~~.:.~E..,~... ' ... W 

r.a«eo.n.,.w~c ................ SA 
rawu: ~~eeera~wv { 

"~:~ .~.. ~•L_W .Y.m.~ . y R /¢ s ~ W r~..,.~..w

~~ ~` ~~ g ' ~ ~~p~ 4:~~• nnKm .,~ ~~1 ~. nw~er ~ ~ ail N ~`~~$ PERMIT SET ~ - .~n ~ ~ ry ms« j

'I'°~.~.a. ~ ~ ~ 
..~., moo.. ~ 

~ 
~ ~ \ ~.~~~ 

j~\ I ~ Q .r .M.a~ ~ ~ 
~~I ~~ I µ~,~. 

p 
~~ ~ ,,,~ ~ : 

~~ aruwr ~~~ — o- — ~ tier ~F~ m",o.a ~ le ~ ~ Yj e..n - -

QlV '",.~m:~ u~c ~ PROPOSED SJTE 

S 8 ~r-~ '~ 'o~ I ^s ^~~'̂.~^^a^*ss . ~ ¢ ~ ' ~ ~u"mr l d~ 
mrsr6em~ 

PLAN DOCUMENTS .. ~ ~~ 
~E ~'7j I :;:;;,y . ~mmmn .moo ~~r mn `e` a e /' :~a~ ~ ~ wn 

r ~ I a ~. a~.a?~~ rear~g'n ...rom..o..o. ~ 1 
~l ~ r'} 

I ~ ~. d ~ 4 i~ I  ARC 

/~ 
rNs-,vnio-u~e~ 

♦ \ • .. _= y' 
..~. °"°°°" ~ — — — o- I I ~ ° o ~vos°.eonouo 

~,~a-gym• 
\ 

.~" q", i o~.w"  ~o— =—~ ,. ..., 
/ I 1 ' ~ 

`~Mmo~ESEx~o~w,.."
s.

~ ~ ~ PAVEMENT STRIPING 4 „ E
~ LEGEND :. n: 

THIS PLAN TD BE UTILIZED FOR SITE SITE 
LAYOUT PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO LAYOUT 

GENER4L NOTES pLpN 
SXEET FOR ADDlTlONAL NOTfS 

I Ef gCo301 

12-11



~ ~ - — ----- ~' a'

~,~ s i,~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ 
E ~ ~e 

~aF<~€g e's(3 
_" __ _' _" 'Iy

'"------- 
~ , i i~ 

I 

~ M~~x~ _ ~(__ ~____ rws m~.xb ~%~u/Lww waan~~ REV/S10NS 

---_ ,6 EOS'TOI~T POST 120AD 
pq~[/~ gIn166KNMUBLE mxl 

.,- ,. 
"~ ' ' ~. _ eair w 

, • y _ ~ , 
, . a;; y 

~~k,~ ,~ ,-i: .., -. ... .. ~ r;,. t ;~r,"" ":~~ 
µ`'ms. 

`~-- "r~,'-~~--~-  
-------------- ==== -r.~==' ~;,n ~ ~ ~ ~~l~ 

e~ ~mn~ \ 
s ~ ~ PERMIT SET 

_ r r~- - _ _ 

w"___'_"__ ~un~ ~ ~ .~ P u i .« .~~.~, 
.,,,, 

. , . ., ~,. ~. „~ _..:-
~" 

q ~ arrasxar „. ~ \, ruwwm~.., 
OCUMEN 

I~ ~ ~ ~ ~ _.~~' ~~il;: 

"'/.. 

~,~ 

~ 
you w,~~a ~~.,, 

,,,., , a.., a  / ...~. 

u m ~ uw ..~.~.A~.~.~ 4 .". 1 ..~a,. 
~~~ 

rPLANDzS ITTS^ 

_._.. ~ ~ -aravl' ~ l 

~ / ~' ED S 

9~Y W \ 0 _ iu biieiui.O1i~~Msw~ ~~ ~ 1 mor.wz 1 S /~ ~~, 

x ~~ 
„:~~,~::, ':f~~~ ~ Wa\°~,~ ~,' g °ice, 

amo.s~ mi / Foa 
o.Nm~nu 

111.15 MOP.IEfIJ. 

rx1 ~ , ~/ ~ ARC T ,.. ~~ 

.J i L ~~" 
~ ~A~.R'~ , ~ _~~iftE~ n \ ~, ~ _" -'~! o , / / ~ ~fi~ nur ~siPo~ar m. 

/~ aua~n~ ~ ~"~',~" ~ 
"4

~~ t ~ eu~ " ~~,.. ~ I ~ 
_ J ~ ~t'1 ~~~ ~ 

~iairoo 
a+

Huaen~~

sr

a ~ µ ; A ,,, 
- ~ ;;~;y • 

::. "`-~-1 ~-~-~., - ,rte ~ ~~' M.~.~ 

~.~ 4 ,'~' i i M1 ~~ 

„w.,~ r - ,— - - _ ~_ 
.: \=-.~ .~~~ _ • .mow. +~ ~i~ ~ -r ~ ~; ..... i  _ 

~~ ^ ~ 

b~~' a ~___ _ ___________ ____ .' w.o —• ~-- —. ., ~~ ~ L 
. ~ ~•~~: U J ~. q~ 

-' THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR S1T& 
~\ /~ GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO GRADING AND 

~--- GENERAL NOTES SHEET 
DR.47NAGE PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL GRADING & UTILfTY 

NOTES 

I ,~ ., C-40'I 

12-12



tl~ — / 11 / 

z,]Sot9F 
u 

BOSTON POST 12OAD 
~a~o¢u~ ._.__ ~> ~ (.VGPw~E101 

~i 

~ 
A 

~¢ w -_ 
~ __-__ ~ 

R 

~~ s 
~~ ~ n .~ r 

~ : T~ . ' ~ 
~~ % 

~ .. 
~~/ i h~ 

,. ■ ~i ~,,, ~ ,.; 
~ i~ ~ r 
16% ~~ 
~~~ ;, 
~l%; 

~~i7 01r ~ '~~ ~
a ~ ~ ~ 

~~~~ ~ - ,`- ,4 { E
~i '. 

~~y ~ ~~ 

o~ ~~, 
a ~~~~` :I 

~~~g~aF ~I 

:3~ gg~ ~~ 

o  ~ ~„ ~ ~~ E 

REVISIONS 

1 

rl.~r 

^^I ~ rci l~ 
WAn CALL 111 

.i rc. u...rnn. i.w. ~ 4.gj

J ~' &~` 

r ~ p~" 
I Yv  PERMR SET — —

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

{~ p

ARC 

°o.;m 

s,~ ro F~a~o ~,,. 

~OHLER~~" 
~,.. iw~i~w.~o

nx

THJS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR ~ 
UTILITIES PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO 

GENERAL NOTES SHEET UTILITY PLFl N 
FOR ADDJT70NAL GRADING & UTILITY 

NOTES 

~~ 

C-501 
0.EVIspN 1 ~ plssl~ox~ 

12-13



R 

::: ;, 
~ ~~ w~, 

b'~Ws ~ 

~ ~ ~~ 
REVISIONS 

BOSTON POST I2OAD 
b ~ ~~a~~ 

awe °~,J reamn ' 
_` ~ 

-- " ,_ -~, 1 .. 
"~~.. ..~ 

.. .,, ti ' — 
__ — i~im~x 

~_~~__~~~_~~ a ~ MCI ~LIf xuk l~~lew. 

y

• , i , r __(~~__, _ . 1'-k .': "'_' _" __ ~ { . ~ : 2. \ ~``' ~'`_- i { N r`~ ~~ PERMIT SET 

r ~ i / I n ._ --

,~ ~e~. m„ 

car~axor — /~~;~...' I \ 'a  i mwa ~~-m~s xr-m,r ~~ ~~..~ `/ ~ w • PROPOSED SITE 
'~'0'~ ~' ~ m ~ ~ f I~~l 1 , PLAN DOCUMENTS 

. __. ' 
t t amu 

a .J~ ~ ,\ ~~ .v ~, 

'` ~ 1~~ ~"ao°~E° ~ _ % ,. _ _ .~ ~ ~ W, 
~..,,fl ..rte _ _. ~,~'~'~" ,; "~ M~ .~ n~,~ ~..~ .. ~, . , _ 

:- _ 
y ~ ~: 

~~ -~ w. o~_. ~ Hw.a.~.o.o ~ 
_,,. ~~ Y _,1 '' ~ _ 

.. __ ~ _ —+~`~✓,. .. r .~+"~ ` ~ Pons ... 
~ .0 

.' __ _ 
mmoxou 

~:.en 
M--...

~. •• 

. .:. 

----~ _::+„~ , ~. _ ~~ p~~ :'em.. `~ ~ 1 l  ~;- C/C TO E7JSURE THAT ALL EROSION & 4

--.__~ ~ _~ ••~~ r ,~~ ~ ^ /~ 6 i ~ ~i ~ ~' o — CONFOrRM TO CITY OOMA BOROUGH :I ~ .° .. 
`~~--s=,_'e.-==~' . ' _ _ .c c _ _ _ _,- c _-qp~~ _ ' ' _ ' ' _ _ _ ' _ CON SION 

a a.e~. _'_~__"" _'_ ___ "__ '_'_ Y_"' 
wurnvo~r ' - '—"~°—~- ~"~ ' _ " ,~ ' - _ Z _ " _' _ _ _ _ _ _ _' . ' _ _ _ _ _' _ EREQUlREMENTS S

G \~—"------ ____ THIS PLANTO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE '*~,~,n;, ~°;;',d̂,~" 
~ ~~. ~---'~-------~_ SDIL AND EROSION CONTROL ~~ ~~ i~ ~~~ __ ~ 

PURPOSES ONLY 
SOIL EROSION & 

REFPR TO SOIL EROSION CONTROL SEDIMENT 
NOTES & DETAIL SHEET FOR EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

NOTES AND DETNLS 

I ,~ E~~ C-601 
~~_~ 

12-14



EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES 
avrnwc~euu.~~ucu.ma~xwwnw.cuneonnrzsmticxr.xo 

i

e .a ~c.~ ~u. E 
ti

a ro.,~.now~ ..w,~.~wo.,~,~o. ago TME..~.,.u.. 

ar..e ~.,.r~n o~~au~armeu.auew ~o.u..~oPnwr........w. 

wn~ .uunw iue¢~wu~e~w Hn~cE ~e~xoi[rs. 
.~¢eai~nw unniu omurw venE~ 

~.,~...a~,wow.w~a,~...na~,~,w~.A.~~.o u„M..c 

;.Hvon 

v~~ 

fl,w[ona 
to Post ~ k

~—r~vs~a¢~wevi 

' ~~a.o:w 
n~.nxwa 

~~Erm:, n.~e~owummExwe~rumaue 

~ 
~tl~3~~S 

F~~e~~F 

,i 

li 

x.. ~, 
ur•TM,.E„aan.ue.u~

.•ww..me.e. ~ .a e"•. 
oe.=cem~...c...w..uc 

~ EoiEc~~u~o'"oc"vx"<eeouo~irRixewuiPO`~"Y

~~~ a ~.Y.p1

~ 

nnraawxnceu~m xrmwmurc 

v000.wnEwwr~wm~~ranu~~~~o< 
~N~1 ', 

eawe~ueeuuowmna. ~ 
8~~~ri~ 
' 3@~.:~ 

g ~ 

I~+~ 
fi 

. `"~~Ouo~m"~s`ei`o:w:ume:"m".`':reoir`.:~u ~... ..~,o..mE~ o..u,TM..~~~...a.~.~o.~.o~u.E~~,.«o.,a~..~.roTMEE~~. ~' ~M:Eo~oµ,~~,~~ 
°0" 3 ~,~ R:~„~ v wxe W ~ ~~~~~ ~o.o,~~:~ w••~.w••~o~~~~~.•coa.~~man>..vuu~.auau~.~~n. o m ~ ~t~1 µ. `: U'M~~q.~µo~o~̂<«~..;E~ ,~ ~ 

~ 

~~~..~,o,~ roe. ~~~~.~~wo,,.~,~. 
RGVISlONS ~, uawuvu eennuown omu~emu e~uoeixmro~ •avne ~ — ~ ~o~vnneamxrexvwme~msn~~no.c 

~w~~i~~~~s~~vnwinwsiwuffw.eiwwwx 
rev. 

ncni rew
o'~`wo~i~iiw~aiu 

uhea~ roe
cuuvmau.E

w~ieiu~~wimosi us~n
u.

tw1~ •.v~F ~Yuru~ 
4Ai~MlEaf~ 

ortsWE,Yrc n nFM1ViARa~Ksi~EtoNOM [41~ eus~ EiIYE Vusf 

~ 
b~~ 

W.mE Ra 
T0&MAh'Il~0D9 1'Llt6YFCIlI~E 

~ 
iwEmu~wrtEr oxn u~ wn4wlErme~i~u~~~. 

zmmn[numuesewu~~n~onoa: 
~nrtrtt~~auamnw~wc 

.0 ure.miw cun.a ucw EwxMw~~a ~uac~excEmmosr...~o~~M~µra~ o TYP. SILTATION FENCE DETAIL TREfi PROTECTlONDURING CONSTRUCTION S7RAWBALE DETAIL 

~r"`.~airownY~.w~s or woecmE .cam 
r..T,..,. ate,, 

6•wv~xc~A~wcwruo E~ w osr 

~~ u ~ iwr° °

..nm.~e ~' 

.o.~ 

~.M~, .,..w ww~°Eor
cx«.Eoc ~~.w.o~ ~s.wwos 

„~~..~wa«ow ~.. W .~a.aaEo 

.+na 
~ ~..>,K,E. w~ ..~ a~~ .. 

ciM.°"°~a 
w.rs ~. 

ure. a., n~su ioneoa~«iu.vo.r rvuoenw.Ewue.exn 
awom.me..um~.w.re.wuor~w«a:voxi.anxewonm~Kw..~o~o 

:.~w~ ~smw~.wumcxro.veiocwrna 

uY•yYx

a~ 

Mvt ' 
°`~ ,~ 

~ ~mn ~ 

x~. r.,~ v. o-H. K. ~~. m... 

PERMIT SET 

.~ a~l~ : :_^.••; ,~ 

•xo~u~o 
mwuw.v~e~uw aimwu~ia~kv[~cnu wariu[a~tuurton~uwroecvttn~a~a axui 

~ 

~~ b 1 ~nw. ~ 
rmwne»irsn~ f

~~~~~w~~w~ EROSION CONTROL NOTES DURING WlNI'ER CONSTRUCTTON 

caa~wn nrreu.wemwwvsuworaunurcnomne 

° '+tea. ~.'' b:w~. w,w~~r.~.n~. 

i 
~ ~ ,n.,m~~~w..~mr...oae u ~~~°~,~`~••̀  

,~ uwaia~ 
_una~~bru 

e m~~.um~n~~im.www. ix 

.. awcrne w,~..~~.wu.~~..~.m~...o~e~~.c..>,.~~.~u~a.n..se. 

a ..uauno.euw.orom„wm~~.em.ueewwea....e.roun vbwevun PROPOSED SITE 

...~~..~...~.aTMesneishmwrEeasiw~ar.a. '"` ~~ I \ ~ PLAN DOCUMENTS 

r~ b~v~eow 

ru vMluxMm ~vAYu~~w[e~xwwMolFawCUE. 
~VnNMM ¢a Wuf~etoEo.~uiuiEo~Mo ~~~ RtJBi1£d 

toRum~iDvcoeYxbnnr o

FOfl 

ARC 
TEMPORARY STOCKPILE DETAIL FILTER SACKS (GRATED INLETSJ 

~ 

if':i`• '+':ti:• :: ~-; «s...u~aw..'o Eo~~a'm~E~E~uw~wEP w~ .,R~,~~E.~~a~,. ~~w~,E.wo...,a~E.~,~~„ 

,,,E ,w~aeuumrM.~„aEa.~w~..~~.~ewmmemxw.o on.rs a1eO •• 
'max ..w.wunc 

o,.... ~emuiwuxW.~ee.xawneo.vem~~. v.a,.re.w,M 
M 

wxwoc .~~.o.~,~,~,,.~.,~E 

sr'~o.o e.si 
K'CM OOZE EKLCWNTI',~ ~•_~_.:./ 

»~~~•,•. ~ y 1 ~ , ti ~~ BOHLER,~,a 
N.~,a.u~m~~u.E.,~w ,...~.~,~.m~~,~,,,~,E.~,~Ea,,. 

~ 

::s;,;.: ~ ~ :~ .~ .o„~~~., -0~, ~a o. ~.~.E...Eo..~ .~ .E.o.o 
UiHBO WH, M~aI~] 

~~sui~wnm ntiw9wLMnvtallLLWfsFEouow~utal.weulCNMu¢a.ui uREPUM~i 
a no,~Hw...o wv. 

!~-0^ 4 rC 
t~ .1 ..~.. `•:r.; ~ 

-0 ar ultnwurtr~vfl¢Mure.wwm[a RE[o[uama~rtwl 
.uwwowomuuuo 

~.: 

• w,~,»E»~ .~w,nom.~.cou~wwvuu.e.aamr.w..rsor.emuau~ow~cwa.ec.ro 
n.~c.~e... 

~ :, x,' 4;:?'~ ~, ••' 
..'''~Y' 

~M,~.n,~ ..~ R,~ow ~ W , t  
w~~..,m, ~n..u,~~.,~.~....~,~.E.µo.Ea~~~..~, ..w.eom rtnsi~«nnn..em 

J:;i ~ 

_ 

x~rr. 
"~ue~e,w..w.a~.wpm.w~u~..aa,~..wrono oeuwwuremE~,a.au~m..~. 

,^' 

~o~n.....~~~,~~.H«.~..~ow,..~~.w,~~..E.~.m. 

ti:t`~ ~r,'~'i s
:r.:, r:~~ `.'tom• ~.s:,.,;r .~~~,~~.~a., 

OME RAX NEW 

-' "7r1 .= a";,~ p 
~ 

~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ y ~ gsp7 ~-TM; 

\ ,~ ~I`~ ~Y 
~\ 

.w~~wt,wo ~.w,d,.uwou~~E.H~. 
rwsnocm~ar~,nmec 
.R...~ .~ ~.~wM~µoaa ~wM ~...., ~.o 

aax ~ uuw~[umm[e Ws~vp 
r b swan 

2amluRkllmutaneNavlo WAsuP[LLWIDSne NOlvxFnwmEPuxs 

FA

~~IRw :atP~ 

..m..~.. .o ~~..~w2 
.. r. 

r..~mn.cr...M 

..,...~~ 
~~~ 

uww,~ .~o~~.o~~ .. 

awia~smasiammu uroseeox~o wincx 

.~.E,~.~~~n.,~...~.a ^.o.,o~w.~.~..~.,.e~,Em..~oW,a~o 

e. ~.ce~u~`~.``"~,'niw: 

EROSION AND 

..~,~,o ,.a...~.., 
~~w~ri SEDIMENT 

.~^ .~`^` ,,,,,. 

.,~..~r.Fw...~..,~.~a.s,t~. 

..o,~,,,,o.,,w,o,~,,,a,,,,, CONTROL NOTES 
.,~.,~,~. 

.~~t.~. a~..... .~~.a.~~.Eo..~.E~n...~~,o,~.m...~.,d,~. AND DETAILS 

* Ci'6~2 ~,~.b~. 
SILT DLKE (IN EXISTING PAVEMENT) STABILIZED CONSTRCICTION EXIT CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCG 

12-15



LANDSCAPE „~.~ _.._---
.,: ~~ , . ~~ ; .~. 

.. 
.... : - :. , . 

: . 
mm~~ o~~o. ~~~= ~~~=. 

• ~~~= ~~~= 
~~~= ~~~=` 
■~~= 

". . 

~ . ~_ ~ 
r. ~, 

/~~ ~t'CtCifia}W ^~o L~~?T~, ~0,~~, ,lo^r,4h. ` '..7M~~ 'lam-. 
~ _ aca.,Y 3. .~±...~.,. '~

` 'y ~ f  \ ~ _ . ~ -~__-- - I' 1 +} I ~ 
Id I 

~ I n ~ 
~ ~ 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

ia4t ew/fe 1 `' _ __ __ ~ —~g 1

r,, 
/'~, PEYEL~oPNEllt 

y . 

1,~ ~',~ 
~ 

~: 
j ~ ~i ~ j _ / OWNER MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES B 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ,~;'~' 

,;Q I i -,t 
4

 ! ~ ~ i I,1/ ; '! r ...\ m ..mu..~,w~.m~o~ ~.o 
x«w.BohlerEn9/neerine.~om 

i / f~ I/.`~ ,R I ts' 
.:' M~~ o- ~~ .'O, 111 I  

.x.o ~~w. 

w.e.imw~in. r.~a.w t~~f WY^~q~, ~ ~'.. 

✓~.~/ ~11(t .snan~m.nmwvm v~wnureowimm~~mn.nwunawa 

I• ~',  1 _ 
~ I  lJ'  i  1 ' "I~ ~4n~~ A~ 

.~~ 
I I;  1 

____J' I ,~~ I ~ I THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR 
/ ~̀i~\ •` LANDSCAPE PURPOSES ONLY n~ 

a,.~l " r  ~ ~ p: ~. ~o t 
-- ~~~ ~ REFER LANDSCAPE NOTES & LANDSCAPE 

~~~~y, `  ~~ I ~~ I~ r  v ~" ~ ' i __ ~~~~ DETgILS SHEET POR LANDSCAPP PAN 

e~~m ~ ~ I ~ ~~ 1~~ ¢ # ~ ~~ ~ ~ ,'~' ~j X: • ~u~ ~ ` NOTES AND DETAILS F.~~~.. 
:~. N ' ~L~__' .~ .~,o~, „~~.~o~~~~ ~„ C-701 -- -- - -

~j ~,=~o~ 

12-16



LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS 

~Pms~a,~~~~~~~.~ 
A,A,~~~,.,.s~~~~ 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL I x~~ I TAE P 
CONSTRUCTIONNC SITE I µ`j

_ . , . .. 
, .. .. ~ _ 

1 / 4diiKn it n ~r III n i~n~u ~ i ~~ ~~ ~ p. nci~~~n~1 V V non ir_ir~s'~~" 
icn~i ~. ~H~OO + n i..0 

i—n= ~ —~rnF ~ v~~~~♦ s~~ sus •.....~ 
<,.. ~, _~_ 

~ ri ks. it n. ci~ir n i °nK : .,: < 1 
` _' .`.', nag=~r= _ 

SHRUB PLANTING DETgIG BIOBARRIER RDOT BARRIER DETAIL 

CROUNDCOVER PLAN77NC TREE PLANTING DETRIL - ON SLOPE 
N.Td. 

HYDROSEED SPCCIFICATIONS BLACK ALUMINUM EDGING 

a 

;, 
^'fie /Cj~~a ~~ , ~'~ ~r~i - 

\ , ~ ' ` ►,` 

~~~v.+~ ~ 

ARBORTIE STAKING DETAIL 

~~: ~ „~~ e 

W 
g~o~~~~ d't .p~oo;~ 
j~~ ~€~ ~3 

M ~~ 
W 

REVISIONS 

wAYee~~u 
n•. im. w. i~.~w~. m. uw. 

PERMIT SET 

PROPOSED SfTE 
PLAN DOCUATENTS 

ron 

~~f 

ARC 

EvewrM~r 
of mw 

6618a5TON Post po~O Fwsi 

B~HLER/r
uiH00XOVaN. MM1 ot))Z 
mm~. Iwl~wevoo 

LANDSCAPE 

NOTES AND 

DETAILS 

.~E. 
~r'702 

12-17



N \  LUMINAIR~SCH~DUL~ _ 
~~ ~ ` ,erg ~m min 

4y ~ n nil 

~~ E p ~ ~wtvan one¢. 
~osiw~~vnwrePnxlm II1ms~ MNN ~ a [d 

S num r.n b.~ G.~ 6.: b.i 6.~ ~~~ r L.i 6.~ 4.o L.~ D.: !.e Da 6a  L.: J.r b.e T.o 6.0 `0 4e 6.a 

`6.o L.0 6.0 6.0 iLF_ L. 6.z 
4.. y-. ~ 6. e' E.r 

t.a 
•--,.~'.i — 6. 

6.0 
—e — 'a- 6• 6.-~ —

A.o y~ — —~— ~ 6.~ 
` .. — 

r .—a.—~—~—~ 
; moo ~ .0 6.e L _ '_ .~ ~ _' 

--- -- ~ `=»'1 f 

BOSTON'POST ROAD 
.'"x." . . ".. ""'`,~"°~ "= ~ "`---- ~ $~<m~° ;~ 

bmur ~ua~xou~~pl o~~~i~g (i~ 
(.ww IPue~ a ~E m~nV 

~ 
g «'6 

~ 

~~. 

_~ 

_ —a—t—r--r—,—  ` 

~ ~ 3

~ 

;~ 

'~ 
~ ~~ 

.o y 
~ z ~-+'b.~ 

.r .e 
b.. 6.s -~ ^c ~e.~ 'T a~+ :.~~ W 

~L.o ~'~ ~ }.o ` 0.~ b.~ ~ ~ ~..T~ - '„, ~̂M„̂ '^ 
^w .:.- ._. w RGVISfONS 

~ .o t.~ 1.~ t. .n ~ '° .4.> ).. ~o.~w i 
nxm w,v..r-n 

;y  i'WT ~ ~;;~~~..~-^~~ ~~w 
6.Ta 6.a 6.~ 

6. 
S.a '  

1.~ 1.~ 1.a a ' ~ ].i 7.s g~ }. E.e ~ as p  '.`r"^  wrtFw- ,.,, 
S.o 8.e b.i q }s .• ~5.~ 

!.~ }.s y ~' l.r ~ 0 6.~ a. ~.. ~. ~n..,er~ 
1. a. 1.~ 4.. }.a 

',Y. 

0 
5, r ' .c 

}.o .s }.. ~ fa 
—_' 

~ 4i y k~ }.o ~rr1.Quoa ..a °'' 7.c t.~ .' } ~ 
"~ 1.~ 

L.. b.~ ~- 4 ~w.~ 
—__'~__i:__"__" ~ 

i .. "' 

`~p.~ L. 1~6.~ 

I.r E.., 6.i L.~ `~" ~ ~ I~ ~~~ 7.~ ~~ ).a 

e.~ } 
I.i 6.> ~ 

\ ~ . ... wi...~•. ~ Sdid ~'Q' I.~ ~~ 1.~ r + b., ~'1i6 : ~..~ {~ t~. ry i Y : ' - t.~ 5 — ~ arwer o— — —~ — o — — ~zro~r i  , ,i 
. .. 

L yl ~ 5.e ~ ~ ~ \ 1.~ X M1

L.o 1 6.a ~ uwe of ~'i•1 ~ ° '7' i. 
~ ' b ' S.r 6~ 

.. 1.i 

Mwr. 

i 5 ~ ` 

b.o t.o ~ t ~ ..yam ~ ~.~ }, ` s mrc ¢1I I 

6.0 
~ 6.~~-p A S.o Wi ~~ 

't~'V~a}.>,em.~ ~= C-~ ~~' ~ ~' .., i.~ i.e C 1.~ 
4,e~im~F ~ 

..1 r .w. 
,.,.wyw~ 

L.e A.o `~ wv 

a.o 
e q~ V ~ ~., t.. T ~ p. q ~ ~ T 1 t:,tI s.a~ `" ~.> ~ 

s.. .., ~ p odp ~„ ~ "'°'"~ ~ ~.°.^.~°. w. ww ~W a a m„<~ ~ b.o D.~ 
t.x' D.. s~ ..... ~ 

~. : . B ~~₹ `.$ 
..el 1 . ].s ~~.v I - I' .; 4.~ l.: t ~ ~ ~ ~ 

'.

o t.o ~ .r - 5.: .. !. A (~ 

6.e b.e '~ ~+-'fi:~ ~, __ 1.a 
I.~. 1e.~ 

~ 1.~ 1.i 6. o- '~ b a ~ i.~ '  
' ~"~ 

i 6a D.~ ~ _'— +, —
6.0 6.0 

6.0 
b.i ~ I ].s 

~~ ' ~ ~ ~F.r 
-'b.. ~ ~~~' 6T  ~: ' 6.o D.o I ~ 

~ ~.i~l+'^~.'." W.°t. 
_-

6.e b.a 6.e yp D 6 6 6 ' 4.s ~~~ ]'~ ! .a .a~ A ~ ,~ D_° ~_~_ b.~ y~ p _ b 6 ~"" o `_~ b.o 
'_ o— ~ ~ __ 

1 _ 

~ S.~ E.e dwr.e~~.i 1. ,, ,— " 4.~ 6 .s A"6 ~g~_ + 'p'_" "_ __'__'_"_" _'__' ______ __'_ ~̀R y :- ~D.~ ~ 
_b.c~.~ _b 6~ 6• b.o ~ , ~~̀ 1 M1.o 0.o 

e~_ti " 
--~L—.-_.~---r--c — 'ma c-- s— r ~~  

~ r ~~K..".~'" .,.. 
6.c 6.a L.~ 4.~ t.~~y= 

5.~ 6.o D.o (e 'D'n~J`.o y o '- 

L7GHTINC NOTCS 
6•+ e., 6 0 ' a e., y p 6 ` ` 

caa+enxuu..wa.nm~uea.~mvwrazmowmoc 
os rrnn~x.ec.~wx w..e~amnr.~iuw..~ 

cwrs.~rmxa 
uer.xurewnr~wvcwww~~rcc.w M+~rrniaa~w~ evnmx~~mn~oc~m~ue~nv»rwc. 

u. c ~axxe ~Kwue,>ximai~w~~rn~nmw au~m.Hawflnewieneenmima~wwauw 

y:.imia~ E~oRw~r~a~%'um+nz auPe:̀nniriui~'.wi:1°euu"nF °.a iwnuwua¢ee~`W nwu«̀~"sr~ioru w "ie~mh 

~~~~~ u~~~~6~,~~•~~ F~~~~~~ THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR 
~ ~ .u.h.~.*mma.nc.rn~~uesW.c~.a oc~~.,wn~~m.,ma~K.~..,ua.o. LIGHTING PURPOSES ONLY 

! rxiea...a.~oeenwxoss~»oxin~.~~ aa~m ~..,.o.~u~n.,. 
»„^'e~.'u."~,..~~"n"u SEE ARCHITECTURAf, PLANS BY 

~ ,uaen.~e~oi~~~~~~,.ffme~w~,~.x~ort~.~o.m~..mnn.m~w.,,~Nu~n OTHERS FOR ADDITTONAL BUILDING 
j a ~ - ~ MOUNT AND ENTRANCE LIGHTING 

~ q„ a~Ma~~~~,T,~o~~~ o~~~~. "^•""a^~'w~"~A^<^*+"~^t~~^~"Tp+~~ TXAT A4AY NOT BE SHOWN HEREON 

~~.~~„o~~„~~,~n`, wa~ ~~ ~~.~~;a~a~,o~aa~o~~ ~.~. 

c,ii~p., 

u. ~.,~ ~r. a .~K. m. i..,. 

PERMIT SET 

.nwen 
m~a~~naa a'~ 

PROPOSED SITE 
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

RC 

Poai Polo Fwsi 
MARBONouy N 

~~~~~~r~ 

~.. p nmHr.wnm 

LIGHTING 

PLAN 

~~E,~~C-703 
~,~o~,.o„~„a=, 

12-18



m axv 

E

'"°`""°"M'`~`~'~'o`r o°..v'~n~o'w~'~°"'. 

~a

PAPNIN ~ 

C7,
a, i .~ o e ~~ 

~ g I

b ~eimu I uw

T ~ p
•~~I ~y — _': U ~. —u 

"'~i 
i Sfi T-

+.aaomn 

0 0 0 0, ~o ~ ~~~~'~ o 0 0 0, ~o ~ 
~ 00000a 000~ ¢̀i'`~.m 000000000 ~ 

erraru~oHlorvr coHrao~iomm 
~^^rs~~^E^"•E° ~~ ^M 

~ ~4Ewr 
:~_'a.Y~-'• ~ ~ e'l`f b

0~0 ~00~ ~ ~ O O O BOO • ~ ~ 

I IL—II ~ f, °o o 

u 
ma.~~N~,oe/ 

II 

~«~., mon 
,,,u..a,.o ~~ fle.mw. 

' x~rx.nvmunnr 

~~ 
o.o.~mw~ roQe.o., 

''~ 

= 
O

M
W

o $ 
F~ {y x~Glz 

~i~n-€'z 
~3~~~6~ 
~ S 

p

~~ 

ii 
I 

=~' 
`£. 
t 

~! 

~~ 
I~ 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT S&CTION 

REV/S10N5 

e

TRANSITION CURB DETAIL ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN W/BOLLARD MONOLITHIC CONC. SIDEWALK DETAILS 
CURB

SIDEWALK 
ONONOLITHfC 

•P.we 

~osci~ v 
• y~~v ~mvFE 

~ b w.rewuwm[ 

_ ~,.,~,m,~,~ yY

~ ~~ r~~~nwa 
umueuw.x ~.no«m,wxo.ne '° 

L M~..,m ~ ~ Ennm.w~nuawares 

~ q 

wai p6unrNltR 

]'Gr1.Ws4rta4om~s mire 

mltrwmeutwmH ¢~ommwE 
m.a~wm~~.ia~w~n 

a

RNid 

p o ffo°~°° g40p 
e1"~" 

~~ $ „xw~ 

ru.ewo~ 

F 
s --..._ .............. 
i :2~"`°m"` 

mane 

— 

~ 

N 

... . 
3

': o ~- 
~ ~'~ ,nxvaw 

~ s"`"`""~ _— 

~~«w

.ewMbri. 
GITw..LL k 

Itv len.Ih free. M~melew 

PERMIT SET 

WATER/SERVICE CONSTRUCTION DETAIL 

°•'e„n.sse ~ ~ 

}''"—~ 

~~~~~~~ °~ 

•e 

~ePROPOSED SITE„
PLAN DOCUMENTS 

ARC 

PRE-CAST CONCRETE CURBING ROADWAY PATCHING DETRIL 'STOP' SIGN BOLLARD DETAIL 'STOP' BAR DETAIL 
oeiaovna. 

u~cm4 
ru mm~x.iraw °¢ 

nera~wn. 
mxi 

,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,, 
~m~,r,,, 

~ 
p

w~ I I I

I 

.nxeumrcmw ~ 

.«~e~K 

mmxwe,wo.nu~crc 

DO i; ~i~~ ~~^eu 
wv  Ew, P 

I~rni ll~~ 
~e 

e.wowo 

+i 

~ 

u~eosrau roar xono uar 
crtr or Mr,n~eo 

Il l ~ Ylt ~ ~ ~ FJ~ 

~..BohlertnBlneeNn9,~om 

'r~~ °~.n 

~L'e~ 2 O 

- § 

A w 

,.,~E,.~~,.,m..~~ a..,~.w~,~~~.~W.o...a 

CONCRETE PAD DETAIL R.47LING AT SIDEWALK AREA 

~ 6
` ~~,o«.~,».~~~ 

~~M.~..,..~»„~,,,. 
~E..,~w..a,,,.~~off 

~.,~.~~.~o,~ro~=~„ 

n,wnn~au , 
~~M 

s~roromn 
~ins~n 

mvJ 
..~r , ~.,~.~~.~...b 

n.~k w. ....m~o,m.~~,.,~ 
@H ~~e~,~.m~,~ 

x~ 
,.w~~.~ 

Enna 

DETAIL 
SHEET 

E,~~,C-901 
PAVEMENT MARKINGS DETAIL 

ACCESSIBLE STALL MARKWGS & 
pARKWG LOT STRIPING DETAIL 

ACCESSIBLE PARKING 
STALL PAINTING DETAIL x 

CROSSWALK 
DETAIL "DO NOT ENTER" SIGN `- — ~~ _ 

12-19



.----, _._ Y_____ __...._ 

,,~ ,~ ~ ~s 

___ _ . _.. ~~.... . .___ _._ 

. 
/, 

' ~ ~ 

R` 3. ~ '~'I~ 

~ I ILr~~ 
` 

III.~~I~ ~_ ~ ~~ ~~ ~~ ~~— —~ 

.II II II 11 II II II Ilpll=11 II II IIE IICII 
n~ nan ~ r— m= n. n i nom. ~~ ! ~ ~ 

o
. , 

L~ ~ 
. : .: . ~. _ . i~~~—

~~~~= 
'~~~= 

.. 
~ .. 

~;~ ~~~~= 

' ... . 

_ 
j . . , . 

a..~ .,~A„F,,. 
~IIPIIP_.1~ 

~~~~= 
~~~= 

811 
%~.,,~j~ 

._ 

' -lI 11= 

. 

_ ~~~~II II II 

.:~ 

I —~ —,~ 
~~ 

' - 

i iii o~~ 
'. 

~~ 

~~ 

Nom: ~ ~\` . . 
Ir ,... 

~~f 

~ : :: _ . . . . ...:.~ 
~ 

- H: 

~.; ~~ ~ 

, •; ' .. .~ 

~ ____ - - i s

i 

.. ~! ' ' ~' __ 

v à ~/) . , . 

•, 

• P~~ / ~ 

,.. . 

~ 
I~S 

.. IS~~~ ~ 
.~ ~. 

~ 

I 

.. , , ,..: 

I I IIIIIII I'.I.'l111llll I I~~~~I 

.. 

g

~~ 

1 I ~ 

, . . 
._ 

i 
~ 

12-20



CDNNECTfON TO EXISTING 
SANITARYMANNOLE 

~~"p i.. . L 
:~ 

uJ°Fp°"~E1B0S. sEcnoN A-A 

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE 
(OCS-1) 

.~~Ka~...~ .A~.,~~w~~.~~.~rw,~~.~, 
rncasro ~soumn ao 

,N~„Ec1pN SM1UINhN~NCE ~I ~'r u" °'" 
~ ~ ~ 

o ..x.m c ..acmicnma ~ .~memm~x nacwEu Y'J ~ .u.~..,.m..r~c.~v0 

xarss 
w~..,~m..w,nw. 

MCJWO B' INSPECTION PORT OETRIL 

ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH MCJ600 CHAMBER SYSTEMS N

MATERLLL LOCATON pEuq~pH /MSMfO MATERNI 
CVSSIFIC~11gJ5 

COMP~CTI0NI0ENST' 
NEWIREMEM 

F.,:om~~ w~~. v " w.~w,w...,,d,. .o~~cx..u.,m 

INLET CONTROL STRUCTURE pCS-I) 

q M 
~~~ 

'~:1'~'•':i{(i T.t°:'"'ti aii1~ , ;Nl i' l^l n~f;'i~ ..:l  ~r  t .. _...: y~i ~l :.:vi•:, 
t:~:yii.~.,v~:.o•,

C!'a.:..~5it ~ .~ ,. II ..~t/
~~~ I II "~~~ ,l'I 

~le~l,~~~ 1'' I~';~:: yi ~ ~ ~i''j =,Ei~ ~ ~,A M =_~, ~JI,.~~ ..Illl~~/Illl,:~ ~ =Ill 1~~~ ~~.zllll,, ~ii~~~0~~5~~ `~~ii~i 
"~ a =u iY t ~='e=2 e=,ua!gci e58re~s;_=n;u'^'~s '7 ~'4Y 5 i~~i! r~~,  ~ ~ 

f='i _ ~ ~Lr-~ ~n~~~~pq~ 
ar ?~~ LSp~i;~~- _ _~ Is _'95n- - ̀e~l_r~i3~=~_7 '~Nda6a7r,L , r_.. r i [= ~ — - - - 

. ~r _ .. . 

tH1E 

INLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (!CS-2) 

TYP. PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE 
STORM DRAIN 

~~_ 

~i ~ '~ 
°~ 93 

W ao~~~a i a~ ~ 

x `~ &3., ~ 
e~. 

~M 5
W i 

RGVISfONS 

GI~ ti

ttslan.lYOYI,ee M~~~e law. 

PERMIT SET 

.~ ~ ~~ 
PROPOSED SITE 

PLAN DOCUMENTS 

;a,
w

ARC 

EVp6DPNmexr 

f~OHLERf°
w,o~wo.o 

o~.~%xo~x, w ~nx 

NOTES• U "~~ 

.~~,...,o,~au~.,a..,.w., m~,~ DETAIL 
SHEET 

Ff NµC-903 

12-21



`V,~; !" 

- ~ ,~ 

$~ _~ 
' ~ .~,, I~ no tort osi uo,~o 

. . . 
~,~ '~, J :~E ~ <~; 

r g

._=a.° xi 
0 ! O s ~~ 

—_ e ' ~ 
- ~ 

i 'I / ~ .'l

~ n°jf~j~l~ 
~Z ltEVIS1ON5 

O O 

•n ancx+_Wn up oar ~e 

~~~, 

' EONE 11PUDDEP iNUCR PROPOSED SITE 
~nv~ PLAN DOCUMENTS 
I at4 

`~"~ ~ 
ARC 

EMERGENCY VEHICLE INSET 
o MExr 

ru>s ,tor m~ 

~~cnvoriann~e 
Mroo~esexc 

k~61N1 PR L%' 

DETAIL 
SHEET 

~~f, C-904 
R EVIs1oNi~m 

12-22



~~ 

? 
x orm uewnw ~ ouwar~m~ ~.~a. 
d m r~ 

p 

■ e ~„a vs.a.ur 
4 n¢an~x[m[ 

p w+vuve y~ coxsrrw~n[eanw~m[ 

~a ~ uvxuow+u ~ r~ uo ~rk[[w.xr 

-Y /f  ve~woxouuiwE 

vRmKauiurtra[ M naoxnroo~n~wr.Hu 

wrxac 

N 
o-

.rt n[ 

Nl 

.'~ 

~~ 1 I I ~~ 

N~ ~~M  1`

~3 ~ ~ ~ ~, 

F I ~ i '/ CN/Y-VIV 
L/➢'SO'IY 

~ /Y 

~ `~~Jn . a ~~ 
Laisr'F`°~ w 

'r N , ,ter ~ . ~ ~ L rM 

``~\~~ ~.ei~u ~ ~ ~ ~S r7~i- r o 4 

p ~1 1 '1, 1 1 J ~ p'  ~~.. 

1 

~~~ 
~' 1' 

,1 ~ Q 

i ~.✓~ mi 

i 

L ,r' ~ ~ ~ ~ ̀ ~, 

___- / ~~ 
~` 

\\ ~~ 

``1  ̀ ~ 

1 

~~ 11 y'  ~ ~ `` ~I ~a 
~_ S̀  Y Ma~W ~~~ ~[ I  ~ y ~ ` 1 Mi~oa~r Y, W

znrrsi y~~ ~~ : ~ ~ 1 ,~. ~ 

\ rwmm
~~_ J. "~° ~ lam/ ~ a 

a 
~u,~~~~_ ~__ ~ ~~ q~~ 

6

~~ 
Ini~N K.~a. 

~ 

~~
i.-my~~_" 

y' ~y s,,._..._....b.........m........ ~ 

`~ 1 

BOSTOI'~T POST ] 
b ~ ~~a~m, 
pq~y~gv.Mp~RIBl1PVMWLE WIOTH~ 

r• 

,~~ ~.~ ~a 
~ -~ -~~ -___________ ~, ---- ~.d-~ 
a_ ~ M "'Y f y 5µa ,~ 
1 ~ ~ ' y_ " 

~ 1! ~ y,
pviY e~ 

i 

~ ' 
R,.,am 

°~.,~ A sa s~~` ,n+~,"~; , 

z SITE 

0 
~i 

~y / , 
Y ~ ~ s~ 

n.; ur 

eeanu ~ (~ 

'~~1~~ m r ~, P 
~/~~ D~N~e~~ 

/'' U ~'~~ 

~~ 

GRAPHIC SCALII 

IYNf• A SR 

~~Z:~ 2̀1 BOUNDARY~TOPOGIL~PHIC kLT0.17Y S[IAl'LS' 

AUBUCHON RE.~I.TY, CO. 
Z~,p~µ,~ 881 BOSTON PoST N0,10 EAST 

IMP 6I, LOT]>~ 
`~^~ CIiY Of MMLBOPOUGH, M100.ESOt fAUNtt 
56 CdAMOMYE/iLTH OF N~38~CHU9ETf8 

~sw ~ ~~ CONTROL POINT 
`O~ASSOCI~TES, INC. x

NJ.N. 

RJ.K O.L.H. 614A]1 1'.M O1]IOOB)UO I rOF l 

12-23



2021 
PAGE 6 

Attachment B 

12-24



3 

I, -~ ~. ,~ r.,a ~ ~~ ~ ~ (name}, hereby do swear anc~~~rt~ , ~ ~ ~ Y ~ 

under the pains and penalties of perjury as follows: 

1. I am a member of ~~~~;~« ~.c~J~, ~ C ; , ,~ ~~ ~-, ~ (council, board or commission). 

2. I missed a single hearing session on the matter of ~~+~~ 2̀- ~~~j • a.}-  tv~ gS, -I 

S~-c ~,,~~ ~~ ~~.-~c- ~b t 3'ost~~ Qom;-~~~-a~*srwhich was held on (,u G ~t l a- ~ 

3. On '~ ~ t ~-~ f ~.. 1 (date) I examined all the evidence and testimony 
received at the hearing session that I missed which included a review of (initial which ones) 
applicable}: 

a. official audio recording of the missed hearing session; or 

~,.1.~-<<. N-~ 1~ L~ ~ 
b. v'~ official video recording of the missed hearing session; or ~ J  t ~ ~ ~~~~ ~<< 

c. official fixanscript of the missed hearing session. ~'`} ~_ ~ s ~ t 

This certification shall become a part of the record of the proceedings in the above 

matter. 

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this ~ day of C~c -r~~ 3 ~~ , 20 ~ ~. 

Signature of Member 

Received as part of the record of the above matter: 

Date: ~Cfe~~~~ 13 ,~,oa 1 

~y Ci3-~ ~ur►etL Q~ace 

12-25



~.i VV ~VW ~J 11~~1~~~, ~~~Il~~/~/i/ 

LV L' V~~ ' ~ 1 ~4~ "YI'~ 

'~(„%!!~ 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO MGL CHAPTER. 39, ~23D ("MULLIN RULE"} 

I, Robert J. Tunnera (name), hereby do swear and certify 

under the pains and penalties of perjury as follows: 

1. I am a member of the City Council 

2. I missed a singly hearing session on the matter of 

(council, board or commission). 

Order No. 21-1008395 

Special Pem-ut Application of Aubuchon Reality, Inc., 661 Boston Post Road East 

which was held on October 4, 2021 

3. On October 15, 2021 date) I examined all the evidence and testimony received at 

the hearing session that I missed which included a review of (initial which ones) applicable): 

a, official audio recording of the missed hearing session; or 

b. ~ official video recording of the missed hearing session; oz 

c. ~ official transcript of the missed hearing session. 

This certi#`ication shall become a part of the record of the proceedings in the above 
matter. 

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this ~ g~ day of Oetobei' ~ 20 21.

~- 

ignature of Member 

The City of Marl6urough does not discriminate an the basis of rece, cninr, nation origin, sex religion. age or disability in employment ar the provisions of services. 

12-26



Mz~~c~ a►'~az~~~L~, 
A T "C O R N~ Y 5 A 'f' t, A W 

November 3, 2021 

VIA HAND DELI`TERY 

Councilor Michael Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

r i ~ ~ 7. 3__+ ..ji _. ~~y 

Brian R. Falk 
~~';1~ P,G~ tt „~ ~ ~ ~,., ~~ ~lYlirick O'Connell 

`~'' '' -~ 100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1477 
bfalk@mirickoconnell. com 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983.6256 

Re: Request to Extend Time for Completion; 
28 South Bolton Street Mixed-Use Development 

Dear Councilor Ossing: 

On behalf of my client M & E Ventures Corporation and in accordance with Section 270-
2.E(8)(b) of the Code of the City of Marlborough, I respectfully request an extension of the time 
to complete the mixed-use development approved for 28 South Bolton Street through the site 
plan approval decision dated November 5, 2018 (copy enclosed). 

M & E Ventures Corporation, the owner of 28 South Bolton Street, has entered a 
purchase and sale agreement with Dr. Srinivas Desaneedi, who intends to develop the project as 
approved in 2018 with the same plans, layout, and building design. Enclosed with this letter is 
the building design of the project. A time extension will allow the sale to go forward and give 
Dr. Desaneedi time to get the project underway. 

While Section 270-2.E(8)(a) of the Code provides that an approved site plan must be 
completed within two years of the date of approval, the deadline for completion of this project 
was tolled by COVID-19 legislation. Specifically, Section 17(b)((iii) of Chapter 53 of the Acts of 
2020 provides: 

"a permit in effect or existence as of March 10, 2020, including any deadlines or 
conditions of the permit, shall not lapse or otherwise expire and the expiration date of the 
permit, or time period for meeting a deadline or for performance of a condition of the 
permit, shall toll during the state of emergency..." 

Section 17(a) of Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020, defines "permit" as "a permit, variance, 
special permit, license, amendment, extension, or other approval issued by a permit ranting 
authoritypursuant to a statute, ordinance, bylaw, rule or regulation, whether ministerial or 

Client Matter 3 2 00 5/0 000 1/A7454586.DOCX 

MIRICT{~ O'Go~t~z:z,[,, DL~In~.r.iL 1~c LOUcrr~, ~.c_r 
~~~c aRf f ~l'I R I ~~~1'ti l`13t ikt ~[ (',i l E3i t~1 '; L\ 

ic~t ~a.t .siric I:. rc~ nzncP.~ r Lei 

13-1



MIRICK O'CONNELL 

Marlborough City Council 
November 3, 2021 
Page 2 

discretionary." Section 17(a) of Chapter 53, defines "permit granting authority" as "a local, 
district, county or regional official or a local, district, county or regional multi-member bod.~ that 
is authorized to issue a permit." For purposes of Chapter 53, the 2018 site plan approval decision 
for 28 South Bolton Street qualifies as "a permit in effect or existence as of March 10, 2020." 

Several deadline extensions in Chapter 53 were cut short by Chapter 201 of the Acts of 
2020, but Section 17(b}((iii) of Chapter 53 was not affected by Chapter 201 or subsequent 
legislation. 

As of the operative date of Chapter 53 (March 10, 2020), the site plan approval decision 
for 28 South Bolton Street still had 240 days remaining until its expiration date. The tolling 
provisions of Chapter 53 essentially froze the time to complete the project such that upon the end 
of the Governor's State of Emergency on June 15, 2021, the 2018 site plan approval decision still 
had 240 days remaining for project completion. Therefore, the deadline for the 2018 decision, as 
extended by Chapter 53, is February 10, 2022. 

M & E Ventures Corporation respectfully requests that the City Council extend the time 
to complete the project by one year, to February 10, 2023, as permitted by Section 270-2.E(8)(b) 
of the Code. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

/ ~—
Brian R. Falk 

BRF/ 

Encl. 

cc: Client 

Client Matter 32005/00001/A7454586.DOCX 

13-2



}~~ "°u.~~, IN CITY CC~`CJI~ICIL -:,~ - - , :~::. w; 
~;~ Gf~'; ' NOVEMBER 5, 2018 

s", - `' '" Marlborough, Masa.. GE l 
ORDERED: 

CITY COUNCIL, 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Site Plan Permit # 
Site Plan Approval with Conditions 

Applicant: M & E Ventures Corporation, 4 Watkins Lane, Southborough, MA 

Property Owner: M & ~ Ventures Corporation, 4 Watkins Lane, Southborough, MA 

Location: 28 South Bolton Street (the "Site") being shown as Parcels 212A, 213, 222, 224, and 
528 on Assessors Map 70. 

Zoning District: Marlborough pillage District (M`~) 

Plans: The following Site Plan Approval Final Conditions are based on a set of plans entitled 
"Proposed Site Plan of 28 South Bolton Street in Marlborough, MA" by Connorstone Engineering, 
Inc., said plans being comprised of Sheets 1 through 7 with the last revision date of 9-18-2018 
(said set of plans hereinafter, collectively, the "Site Plans"); a landscaping plan entitled "Proposed 
Landscaping Ptan" by Timothy Burke Architecture, dated 9-5-2018 (hereinafter, "Landscape 
Plan"); and a set of eight (8) architectural drawings entitled "28 South Bolton Street" by Timothy 
Burke Architecture, dated 3-21-18 (hereinafter, "Architectural Drawings"), all of which plans are 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A." 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL FINAL CONDITIONS: 

A. Site Conformance: 

i. Construction on the Site snail be in conformance with the anove approved Site 
Plans, Landscape Plan, Architectural Drawings, the provisions of Chapter 270 of 
the Code of the City of Marlborough, and the conditions stafed herein. 

2. A,11 construction on the Site shall conform to the appropriate National, State and 
City of Marlborough codes and reputations in foxce for each respective discipline 
and be in accordance with the approved plans and permits. Codes and regulations 
shall include but are not limited to State Building, Plumbing, Wiring, NFPA, 
Zoning, DPW utility and roads, Noise and Signs. 

3. No cellular communication equipment, including but not limited to a tower, may 
be installed at the Site without the approval of the City Council, except for 
equipment serving the residents and businesses of the Site. 

13-3



a b If.(~! 
r F r 

r 

;_r . o~t 

' ~~0. .~. 
7`4 

ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 
Marlborough, Mass., GE 2 

B. Prior to Issuance of a Building Permit: 

1. Construction Staging and Safetv Plan: 

a. The Applicant shall complete the project in accordance with a 
Construction Staging and Safety Plan (the "Construction Plan") to be 
approved by the Building Commissioner, Fire Chief, Police Chief, and 
City Engineer. Said Construction Plan shall address the building 
demolition phase of the project, which may take place in advance of`the 
construction phase and under a separate demolition permit. 

b. The Construction Plan shall provide detailed information concerning: 
(i.) areas of the Site and adjacent property that will be marked off for 
the staging of construction vehicles, etc.; (ii.) traffic management, 
detour routes if necessary, construction signage, pedestrian protection, 
blocked sidewalks, streets, etc.; (iii.) construction fencing to enclose 
material and equipment; (iv.) fencing and/or barricades to provide limits 
within the construction site for the separation of construction, pedestrian 
and vehicular traffic; and (v.) dedicated illuminated and covered 
pedestrian walkways adjacent to the structure at egress paths in 
accordance with 780 CMR Massachusetts State Building Code and 
related Mass. Amendments, including but not limited to Chapters 31, 
32, 33, and 34, in effect at the time the building permit application is 
submitted. 

2. Green Building: The building plans steal l show compliance with § 650-34D.(2.}(rn), 
concerning sustainable building design, of the Zoning Code of the City of 
Marlborough. Prior to the issuance of Building Permits, the building Commissioner 
shall review the bt~zld~na plar_s to Pnsure that the d.esig~n incomeorates Pen balding 
techniques. 

Rooftop Mechanicals: On the building plans, the elevation drawings shall show 
areas reserved for rooftop mechanicals and the elevator penthouse. Detail drawings 
illustrating the type, location, and dimensions of fencing/screening must be 
provided. The Building Commissioner shall conf rm that the building drawings 
conform to the requirements of § 650-34D.(2.)(b) of the Zoning Code of the City 
of Marlborough regarding screening of rooftop mechanical equipment. 

4. Foot~n~s: If the footings for the proposed building will be located within the City 
of Marlborough public way layout, an easement from City Council must be 
obtained prior to the issuance of any building permits. 

13-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 5, 20l 8 
Marlborough, Mass., GE 3 

ORDERED: 

5. Land Acquisition: Prior to the issuance of a building permit for the construction of 
tke building, the Applicant shall acquire title to the portions of the Site currently 
owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and rights from the Marlborough 
Community Development Authority, necessary to complete the improvements 
shown on the Sife Plans. 

C. Construction: 

Preconstruction Meeting: Prior to the commencement of construction, a 
pr~co^structio~ meeting shall be held on-site with the Building Commissioner, City 
Engineer, Conservation Officer, Fire Chief, Police Chief, and the site contractor 
responsible for doing the work. At this meeting said City officials will review the 
plans and conditions, exchange contact information including emergency contact 
numbers, and inspect erosion contrals. A similar meeting shall be held prior to the 
commencement of demolition, which may take place under a separate demolition 
permit. 

2. Use of Ways During Conshuction: Consistent with the Construction Plan, all areas 
for construction staging and offloading of building materials, as well as any 
excavations, long-term construction scaffolding, or other obstructions shall be 
coordinated to maximize public safety and to minimize interference with the 
customary use of public ways by vehicles and pedestrians, permits are required for 
any street or sidewalk excavations or obstructions. The Police Chr~f shall have the 
discretion and authority to require additional protection and/or details as needed. 
The Applicant shall pay to the City the cost for every police detail which is provided 
by the Marlborough Police Department for the project. 

3. OSHA: All Contractors shall abide by OSHA regulations as appropriate, including 
but not limited to OSHA-29 CFR, Section 1926, as amended. 

4. Safety Official: The Applicantl site contractor shall have on the Site, at all times 
during constnzctian, a qualified Construction Safety Official. Prior to the 
commencement of construction, ~4pplicant shall provide to the Building 
Commissioner the name and contact information of said Construction Safety 
Official. 

5. Hours of Operation: In accordance with § 431-3B. of the Code of the City of 
Marlborough, excavation machinery may be operated only during the normal 
workweek, from Monday through Saturday, except holidays, between the hours of 
7:00 a.m.. to 7:00 p.m., except Sunday when all use is prohibited except with a 
variance from the Board of Health or as emergency work. 

13-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 5, 2018 
Marlborough, Maas.,- ^ " GE 4 

ORDERED: 

D. Storm Water: 

Siltation Control: The Applicant, Property Owner, and site contractor shall be 
responsible for protecting the City drainage system with erosion controls at all 
times during construction, and for notifying the Conservation Officer and the City 
Engineer in an expeditious manner if there is any visible siltation to the existing 
drainage system. Immediate measures shall be taken to control the siltation source 
and to restore any impacted areas. 

E. Landscaping: 

1. Modifications: All modifications to the approved Landscape Plan related to 
changes to the kind, size and placement of plant material shall receive the prior 
written approval of the Conservation Officer and shall be considered a minor 
change. 

2. Site Visit: Prior to the final signoff, the Landscape Architect shall provide an as-
built planting plan and a letter of confirmation that the plan conforms to the 
approved plans. The Conservation Officer sha11 confirm by a site visit that the 
planting has been installed in accordance with the approved Landscape Plans, or a 
revision, previously approved by the Conservation Officer, of the Landscape Plans. 

3. Replacement of Plantings: Following 18 months of the date of the final 
signoff of the site work, any plant material that has died or is dying sha11 be 
replaced by the Property Owner with a species of the same kind and size. 

4. Mulch Placement: Installation of mulch at the time of planting and thereafter 
shall be placed so that the mulch is not in contact with the trunk of newly 
planted trees and shrubs as sho•.nm an the details e~ the Landscaping Plan.. 

5. Maintenance: At all tunes, landscaping will be properly maintained, replaced 
if necessary, and kept in good condition and in compliance with the 
Landscape Plans. This sha11 be an ongoing condition. 

F. Driveway Design: 

1. Through this decision, the City Council has determined that the alternative 
configuration of the proposed driveway shown on the Site Plans will adequately 
protect public safety and meets commonly employed engineering and planning 
standards, in accordance with § 650-49E. of the Zoning Code of the City of 
Marlborough. 

13-6



, r~'yunn~Ga ' ~, 
~ t u.. :r 

~ —,, ~, a l
~, - . ; ~ 

ss~ } ,. 

ORDERED: 

G. Parking Garage: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Maaa., NOVEMBER 5.2018 
PAGE 5 

1. The design of the parking garage access sha11 be such that entering and exiting 
from the garage is controlled by the Site's residents and business operators. The 
building design shall provide for adequate sight distances for vehicles exiting the 
garage to provide for pedestrian safety. The Applicant shall use appropriate 
signage at the entrance and exit to ensure pedestrian safety. 

2. The parking garage is to be for the sole use of the residents of the Site. The 
parking garage is not intended for public use. 

H. Prior to Issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy: 

1. Pavtnent in Lieu of Parking: The project contains 36 residential units, and 
therefore must either (i.) comply with parking space requirements, or (ii.) make a 
"payment in lieu of parking" for each space not provided, per § 650-34E. of the 
Zoning Code of the City of Marlborough. Required parking for the project is as 
follows: 

1 bedroom units: 4 @ .75 spaces per unit = 3 spaces 
2 bedroom units: 32 nae,1.25 spaces per unit = 40 spaces 

Total Spaces Required = 43 spaces 

The difference between the number of parking spaces provided on the Site Plans 
(29) and the number of parking spaces required (43), which is 14 spaces, will be 
addressed in strict accordance with § 650-34E.(2~(b) of the Zoning Code of the 
City of Marlborough. Per said Code, apayment-in-lieu-of-parking equal to 
$140,000 (~ 10,000 for each of the 14 spaces required but not provided on the 
Site) shall be paid tc the City of Marlborough prior to the issuance of the first 
Certificate of Occupancy for the project. 

2. Work Within Public Wav: All work within the public way layout, including but 
not limited to planting, repaving, pavement milling and overlay, pavement 
markings, etc., as shown on the approved plans, shall be completed prior to the 
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy. 

3. Lotting Avenue Design: The Applicant shall work with the Police Department 
and City Engineer to meet with the Traffic Commission to consider changes to 
the design and direction of Lotting Avenue. 

13-7



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., NOVEMBER 5.2018 
PAGE 6 

4. As-Built Plans: An as-built plans) must be submitted to the City Engineer for 
review prior to the issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy or Temporary 
Certificate of Occupancy. The as-built plans) shall be prepared in accordance 
with the As-Built Plan Standards established by the City Engineer, which 
standards may be found on the website of the City of Mazlborough. An as-built 
landscape plan is also required to be submitted by the landscape architect as noted 
in section E.2. above. 

5. Time for Completion: Work as provided for on the Site Plans shall be carried into 
effect and completed within three (3) years following the date of issuance of the 
Building Permit, unless the City Council has granted in writing an extension of 
time for completion of the work. 

6. Signa~e: Pursuant to § 650-34I. of the Zoning Code of the City of Marlborough, 
the City Council hereby retains jurisdiction over all signage of the project to the 
extent such signage requires a sign permit under the Sign ordinance. The final 
design, material, dimensions, content, and location of all such signage, including 
any freestanding entry signs and the project's internal signage, sha11 be subject to 
further review and sign permit approval from the City Council and must meet the 
requirements of § 650-34I. of the Zoning Code of the City of Marlborough. 

7. Pedestrian Si~mprovements: Since residents of the proposed units may be 
parking in the neazby municipal parking garage and other off-site parking areas, 
there may be an increase in pedestrian crossings at the intersection of South 
Bolton Street and Granger Boulevard. To help ensure safety for pedestrian 
crossings, the Applicant shall upgrade the existing pedestrian signal heads at this 
intersection to ADA/MUTCD-compliant signals with countdown timers and 
audible push button systems. Submittals for the new signal equipment shall he 
approved by the City Engineer prior to construction. 

I. General Provisions: 

1. Minor Changes: The City Council delegates to the Building Commissioner the 
authority to approve minor changes to the approved Site Plans. The City Council 
delegates to the Building Commissioner the authority to approve changes to the 
approved Site Plans consistent with future amendments to the Zoning Code as 
enacted by the City Council. 

2. Enforcement. The City Council designates the Building Commissioner as the 
enforcing authority to bring enforcement actions for violations of this permit. 

13-8



IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Be and is herewith APPROVED. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 18-1007317B 

X16-1006705A 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: November 13, 2018 

TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: ~~ ~~~~,, 

~~ 

City Clerk 

Marlborough, Mass., NOVEMBER 5, 2018 
PAGE 7 

13-9



..l' 
~ : Y4.''r~ 3 

' ~ 
i r ,'` 

"~ ~ ~►`t~ 
k `~,~ s 

_.~ "~ ~ ~` 

.~ 
_ _ ~~~,. . 

13-10



MIRICK O~coNN~~, 
1  ~G~`~~1;~~~~i 

A T T O R N E Y S Q T L ,4 W 

I~ii~ ;~~~~ -~-I ~ ~~ :34 

November 3, 2021 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Councilor Michael Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: J&D Landscape Contractors; 101 Airport Boulevard; 
Special Permit Application for a Contractor's Yard 

Dear Councilor Ossing: 

Brian R. Falk 
Mirick O'Connell 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1477 
bfalk@mirickoconnell. com 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983.6256 

On behalf of J&D Landscape Contractors, I respectfully submit the enclosed application 
for a special permit to construct and operate a contractor's yard / landscape contractor's yard at 
the Airport Industrial Park, 101 Airport Boulevard (Unit 12). 

In addition to a special permit, the project will require an amendment to the Airport 
Industrial Park's Site Plan Approval from the Site Plan Committee. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

~—
Brian R. Falk 

BRF/ 

Encl. 

cc: Client 

Client Matter 15999/00067/A7454298.DOCX 

MIRICK~ O~CC3NNELL: DEMALLIE & ~.OUGEE~ LLP 

\~'c~K<:F.s•rF:R ~ ~~'Es•ri;<~Kc~~~cFi ~ F3c~sic~~ 

u~~x~v mirickoconnef Lcom 

14-1



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

1. Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

J&D Land Holdings LLC (J&D Landscape Contractors) g04 Boston Post Road. Sudbury. MA 01776 

2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

1 0l Airport Boulevard (Unrt 12); Map 73, Parcel 52 

3. Name and address of owner of land if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

Marlborough Industrial LLC 259 Turnpike Road, Suite 100, Southborou~-h, MA 01772 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (owner, lessee, prospective owner, etc.) 

5. Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

650-17, 650-18(48) 
Article Section Paragraph Sub-paragraph 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is located: 

Limited Industrial 

7. Specific reasons) for seeking Special Permit 

The Applicant seeks to operate a contractor's yard / landscape contractor's yard at 101 Airport Boulevard. 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHIN PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID P ON. 

-~--'-_ 

Signature of Petitioner or App licant 
Brian Falk, Attorney for the Applicant 

Address: Mirick O'Connell 
100 Front Street 
U/orcester. 1~~01 C~8-1X7'7 

Telephone No. 508.929.1678 
Date 11~ 21 

8~Pa~e 

14-2



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

J&D Landscape Contractors 
(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

9~Page 

14-3



ABUTTERS FARM RIB !77_5?1 INCI I If~FS 104 AIRPORT RI] #12 /73-52-1-121. MARL60ROUGH. MA - 400 FT 

~ Parcel Number GIS Number Cama Number Property Address Owner Name Co-Owner Name Address Owner Address Owner City Owner State Owner Zip ~ Use Code 3Owner 
2 ~ 

,73-12 M 198888_899 73-12-66-1 666 FARM RD #1 CAPOBIANCO X83 CLOVER HILL ST MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
243 GERARD J 1 H 

;73-12 M 198888_899 73-12-66-10 666 FARM RD RIBEIRO X666 FARM RD #10 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 X1020 
243 #10 BRUNO M H ' ~ 

73-12 M 198888 899 73-12-66-11 666 FARM RD AGUTAR JOSE X666 FARM RD #11 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
243 #11 LUIZ ~ H 

73-12 M_198888 899 73-12-66-12 666 FARM RD SANTOS 666 FARM RD#12 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
243 #12 MARCELLA ~ H 

LIRA ~ ~ 
73-12 M 198888_899 73-12-66-2 666 FARM RD #2 

y_I~ 

OLIVIERA 1666 FARM RD #2 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 '1020 
243 LALDISON A i H 

73-12 M 198888 899 
243 

73-12-66-3 666 FARM RD #3 BARTHELMES 
NICOLE R 

666 FARM RD #3 MARLBORQUG 
H 

MA 01752 
--~ 

1020 

73-12 M 198888 899 73-12-66-34 666-676 FARM ~ X995 
243 RD 

73-12 M 198888 899 73-12-66-4 666 FARM RD #4 SANTOS l 44 EMER RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

~73~-- 12 ~~ 
f 

243 
M 198888 899 
243 

73-12-66-5 666 FARM RD #5 
~~A 

MIRANA L 1 ___~ 
KENN DANIEL ~ 666 FARM RD #5 

~ i 
DEALMEIDA 30 TASSI DR 

H 
~ uMARLBOROUG 

H 
MA 01752 1020 

73-12 M 198888 899 73-12-66-6 666 FARM RD #6 MARLBOROUG MA '.01752 1020 
243 IZABEL 

MURPHY 36 OMALLEY RD 
H ' 

73-12 M 198888 899 73-12-66-7 666 FARM RD #7 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
243 THOMAS J ~ 

OLEARY X666 FARM RD #8 
H 

73-12 M 198888 899 73-12-66-8 666 FARM RD #8 MARLBOROUG MA ~01752~1020 
243 ROBERT S ~ ~ 

CHASE ANITA 666 FARM RD #9 
H 

73-12 M 198888 899 73-12-66-9 666 FARM RD #9 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
243 L H 

73-13 M 198975 899 73-13 694 FARM RD BRODEUR 694 FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 
302 JENNIFER L ~ H 

,1010 

73-14 M 198921 899 73-14 FARM RD THE NEW ~ 33 TURNPIKE RD SOUTHBOROU MA 01772 9570 
354 ENGLAND ~ GH 

CENTER FOR 
CHILDREN INC 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-712-1 712 FARM RD #1 CHUTE 712 FARM RD #1 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
413 NEL5ON H JR + H 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-714-2 714 FARM RD #2 DINITTO 714 FARM RD #2 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
413 NICKOLAS J ~ H 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-716-3 716 FARM RD #3 MAUCH 716 FARM RD #3 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
413 DOUGLAS D H 

(73-1b M_198991_899 73-15-718-4 718 FARM RD #4 HATHAWAY ;718 FARM RD #4 MARLBOROUG MA j01752 ;1020 
413 JOHN W H ( ~ 

14-4



73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-720-5 720 FARM RD #5 DEMEO DAVID 720 FARM RD #5 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
413 S H 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-722-6 722 FARM RD #6 CAPPADONA 722 FARM RD #6 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
413 ELEANOR I TR 

'724 

H 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-724-7 724 FARM RD #7 COTTON FARM RD #7 MARLBOROUG MA .01752 1020 
413 EDWARD H 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-726-8 726 FARM RD #8 MAZZOCCHI 726 FARM RD #8 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
413 RICHARD D SR H 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-728-9 728 FARM RD #9 ALVINO CIRO 728 FARM RD #9 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
413 H 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-730-10 730 FARM RD TOLAN JAMES 730 FARM RD #10 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
413 #10 E SR H 

73-15 M 198991 899 73-15-CM- 712-730 FARM VALCHUIS PO BOX 306 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 995 
413 RD ROBERT J TR H 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-101 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #101 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-102 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #102 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-103 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #103 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-104 740 FARM RD STEPHEN X26 STAGEHILL RD IPSWICH MA 01938 1020 
519 #104 CRAIG G 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-740-105 740 FARM RD QUIRK 28 RUNNING LIGHT 
~1NAY 

MASHPEE MA 02649 1020 
519 #105 THOMAS J TR 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-106 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #106 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-107 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #107 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

14-5



!73-16 ~ M 199092 899 73-16-740-108 740 FARM RD ~ PRINCETON ~ ~~'1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA X01851 ;1020 
j 519 #108 GREEN i 

LIMITED j 
j ~ PARTNERSHIP s i 

a 
{73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-109 740 FARM RD SILVA 1740 FARM RD #109 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 j1020 
1 519 #109 GECIMAR N H 
X73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-110 740 FARM RD NOLAND 12 ENDICOTT DR WESTBOROU MA 01581 X1020 
e 519 #110 RICHARD I GH ' 3

M_199092_899 73-16-740-111 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 .1020 j73-16 
519 #111 GREEN 

~ 
~ 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

j ' 
~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-112 740 FARM RD PRINCETON +1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 

519 #112 GREEN ~ ; I 
LIMITED ~ 
PARTNERSHIP 1 

1115 WESTFORD ST 73-1r - ~6 -- M_199092 899 73-16-740-113 740 FARM RD PRINCETON LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #113 GREEN ~ 

LIMITED 
~ PARTNERSHIP 

i 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-114 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #114 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

'73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-115 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 '1020 
519 #115 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M_199092 899 73-16-740-116 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA ]01851 1020 
519 #116 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

LOBO ,73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-117 740 FARM RD 740 FARM RD #117 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #117 LOSELICE L H 

73-16 M_199092 899 73-16-740-118 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #118 GREEN 

LIMITED i 
' PARTNERSHIP 

i 

14-6



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-120 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #120 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-122 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #122 GREEN 

f LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-740-124 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #124 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-126 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #126 GREEN 

LIMITED 

M 199092 899 73-16-740-128 

PARTNERSHIP 

~ 73-16 740 FARM RD ~ PRINCETON ~ ~~~ W~~~ 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #128 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-130 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 11115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #130 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-132 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #132 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-134 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #134 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-16 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #16 GREEN 

LIMITED 
E PARTNERSHIP ~ 

f 

14-7



73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-74~0-18 740 FARM RD PRINCETON X1115 WESTFORD ST ~ ~ LOWELL 
~~ 

MA ;01851 '1020` 
' 519 I#18 GREEN ~~~ 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP j 

i 
' 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-20 740 -FARM RD PRINCETON 11115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA ?01851 X1020 
519 #20 GREEN '

J LIMITED ~ ~ ~ 
PARTNERSHIP 1 ~ f 

~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-20 740-760 FARM ~ ~ 11020 

519 RD ) 
MA 01851 

~ ' 
(995 M_199092_899 73-16-740-20 740 FARM RD PRINCETON ;1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL ~73-16 

519 #20 GREEN ~ ~ S 
~ LIMITED ~ j 
~ PARTNERSHIP ~ ' { 

r i 

~73-16 M_199092_899 73-i6-740-20 740-760 FARM 's 995 
519 RD 3 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-201 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
~ 519 #201 GREEN 
~ LIMITED ~ ~ 7 
! PARTNERSHIP I. 
' 
X73-16 

~ 
LOWELL 

i 
M 199092 899 73-16-740-202 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST MA ~0 1 1020 
519 #202 GREEN 

LIMITED I ~ 
PARTNERSHIP 

PRINCETON 

~ ~ 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-203 740 FARM RD 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #203 GREEN 

LIMITED ~ ~ 1 
l PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-204 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #204 GREEN 

LIMITED i 

'73-16 

PARTNERSHIP , 
i 

M 199092_899 73-16-740-205 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 11115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #205 GREEN 

LIMITED ~ ~ 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

14-8



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-206 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #206 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-207 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 '1020 
519 #207 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-208 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #208 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M_199092 899 73-16-740-209 740 FARM RD GORMAN 161 AUSTIN DR #71 BURLINGTON VT 05401 1020 
519 #209 SUZZANNE R 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-210 740 FARM RD VALADARES 30 FLYNN AVE MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #210 MOACIR H 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-211 740 FARM RD CHUNG KWOK 40 WHISPERING MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #211 WAH BROOK RD #33 H 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-212 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #212 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-213 740 FARM RD DELIMA 740 FARM RD #213 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #213 RIVELINO G ~ _ _ ____~ 

70 FRYE ST 
H 

~ 73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-214 740 FARM RD 
_ 

MOREIRA MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #214 ELDER H 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-215 740 FARM RD HYDON 64 CANTERBURY DR SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 
519 #215 SARAH ~ 

CARROLL 
73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-216 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 

519 #216 GREEN 
LIMITED 

~ PARTN ERSH I P 

~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-740-217 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #217 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTN ERSH I P 

14-9



X73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-740-218 740 FARM RD PRINCETON ~ X1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL --- ~MA 01851 '1020 
519 #218 GREEN ~ , 

LIMITED ` 
PARTNERSHIP ~ ~ j 1 

!73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-22 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 101851 1020 
519 #22 GREEN q ~ 

j LIMITED 1 j j 
PARTNERSHIP { i 

173-16 M_199092 899 73-16-740-220 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 X1020 
519 #220 GREEN 

LIMITED 

3 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

s 
~ I 

73-16 M_199092 899 73-16-740-222 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 11115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #222 GREEN 

LIMITED 
{ 
~ 

PARTNERSHIP ~ 
, 

1 
l 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-224 740 FARM RD PRINCETON ;1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 301851 11020 
519 #224 GREEN j 

LIMITED ~ ~ ~ 
~ PARTNERSHIP ~ 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-226 740 FARM RD PRINCETON (1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 X1020 
519 #226 GREEN 

LIMITED 
~ PARTNERSHIP ( I 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-228 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #228 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M_199092 899 73-16-740-230 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 09851 1020 
519 #230 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

'73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-740-232 740 FARM RD 
I 

FLING SAMUEL 10 NOUVELLE WAY NATICK MA '01760 1020 
519 #232 MANCHU ~T928 

14-10



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-234 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST i LOWELL MA G01851 1020 
519 #234 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-740-24 740 FARM RD PRINCETON X1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 (1020 
519 #24 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-28 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA i01851 1020 
519 #28 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP' 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-30 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #30 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-740-32 740 FARM RD PRINCETON 11151NESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #32 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-740-34 740 FARM RD PRINCETON j1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA -01851 1020 
519 #34 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-10 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #10 GREEN 

LIMITED i 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-101 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #101 GREEN 4TH FLOOR 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

1_ 
73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-102 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
i 519 #102 GREEN
i LIMITED 
f ~ ~ PARTNERSHIP j ~ 

14-11



;73-16 M_199092 899 73-16-750-103 750 FARM RD PRINCETON ~~~1115 WESTFORD ST ~ LOWELL MA 101851 ``1020 
519 #103 GREEN 

s LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

PRINCETON 
~ 

-- -1115 WESTFORD ST 
3 

~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-104 750 FARM RD LOWELL MA ;01851 1020 
519 #104 GREEN ; i 

LIMITED ~ 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-750-105 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 ~ 1020 
519 #105 GREEN j i ~ 

LIMITED ~ ~ 
PARTNERSHIP 

PRINCETON 

~ i 

LOWELL MA 01851 ?73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-106 750 FARM RD 1115 WESTFORD ST ;1020 
~ 519 #106 GREEN 

LIMITED ; ~ I 
PARTNERSHIP # 

3 
LOWELL MA 01851 

~ 
~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-107 750 FARM RD PRINCETON X1115 WESTFORD ST 31020 

519 #107 GREEN i 
LIMITED ~ 

M_199092 899 73-16-750-108 

PARTNERSHIP j 
f 

LOWELL MA 01851 73-16 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 41115 WESTFORD ST 1020 
519 #108 GREEN i ~ 

LIMITED ~ 
PARTNERSHIP 

PRINCETON LOWELL MA 01851 173-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-109 750 FARM RD 1115 WESTFORD ST 1020 
519 #109 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-110 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #110 GREEN 

LIMITED d 
PARTNERSHIP + ~ 

I 
MA 01851 1020 J73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-750-111 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL 

519 #111 GREEN 
LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

14-12



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-112 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WEST'FORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #112 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

i 
73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-113 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 

519 #113 GREEN 
LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-114 750 FARM RD MENZIES 8 DURANT RD NATICK MA 01760-4701 1020 
519 #114 RATTAN 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-115 750 FARM RD SANTANA 15 MURRAY HILL CIR WILMINGTON AMA 01887 1020 
519 #115 JOSELITO 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-116 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #116 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-117 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #117 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-118 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #118 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-12 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #12 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-120 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #120 GREEN 

LIMITED f 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-122 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #122 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

f ____. 

f 

14-13



!73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-750-124 750 FARM RD PRINCETON ;1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA ,0185-~ 1 -- ';1020 
519 #124 GREEN ' 

LIMITED i ~ ' 

I 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

~ 

~ 
~ ' 

X73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-126 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA j01851 1020 
519 #126 GREEN k 

LIMITED ~ 
i 
~ 

PARTNERSHIP ~ 
j 

I 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-128 750 FARM RD ROSKO ±1 JACKSON WAY HOPEDALE MA 101747 1020 
519 
M 199092 899 73-16-750-130 

#128 SHARON ; (~_, ~ 
73-16 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 11115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA X01851 ,1020 

519 #130 GREEN 
LIMITED ' 

~ PARTNERSHIP ~ j 

M 199092 899 73-16-750-132 
3 ~ 

73-16 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 11115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA -- -1020 
519 #132 GREEN ~ 

~0185~1 
f

LIMITED l i 
PARTNERSHIP 

i 
,73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-134 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 

519 #134 GREEN 
LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP ~ I j 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-750-14 750 FARM RD PRINCETON X1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #14 GREEN 

LIMITED ~ ~ 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-16 750 FARM RD PRINCETON ~ X1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #16 GREEN ! ! 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP ~ j 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-18 750 FARM RD PRINCETON }1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 X1020 
519 #18 GREEN 

LIMITED 
' PARTNERSHIP 

14-14



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-2 750 FARM RD #2 PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-20 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #20 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-201 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #201 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-202 750 FARM RD ARAUJO 750 FARM RD #202 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #202 ROGERIO H 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-203 750 FARM RD ALVES ANDRE 3036 STREAMLET MONROE NC 28110 1020 
519 #203 M WAY 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16 750-204 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #204 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-205 750 FARM RD ~ PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST ~ LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #205 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-206 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #206 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

'73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-207 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #207 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-208 750 FARM RD CHIN X101 COLBORNE RD BRIGHTON MA 02135 1020 
~ 519 #208 CATHERINE 
73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-209 750 FARM RD NELSON l20 PATONY RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701-4048 1020 

519 #209 KEVIN 

14-15



73-16 M 199092 899 _ _ 73-16-750-210 ~~~~ 750 FARM RD PRINCETON vv X1115 WESTFORD ST , LOWELL ~MA X01851 1020 
s 519 #210 GREEN i ~ i 
' LIMITED 
{ 
1 

PARTNERSHIP j 
~ ! 

M_199092_899 73-16-750-211 750 FARM RD PRINCETON !1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 ;1020 ~73-16 
519 #211 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

~ 
~ ~ i { 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-212 750 FARM RD PRINCETON ;1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 ;1020 
i 519 #212 GREEN ~ ~ t 
~ LIMITED j 

~ 
PARTNERSHIP 

~ 

X73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-213 750 FARM RD ALMOUSSALI 76 WETHERSFIELD BELLINGHAM MA ~0201~ 9 ~1020~ 
j 519 #213 BASSAM M ~RD 

M_199092_899 73-16-750-214 750 FARM RD PRINCETON .1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 E1020 ~73-16 
519 #214 

~ LIM TED ~ 1 
~ PARTNERSHIP 

WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 ~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-215 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 
519 #215 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

'73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-216 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 '1020 
519 #216 GREEN ~ ~ 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

173-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-217 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #217 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

l 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-218 750 FARM RD PRINCETON j1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 11020 
519 #218 GREEN ~ 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

14-16



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-22 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #22 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

i c 

r73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-220 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #220 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-222 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #222 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-224 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #224 GREEN 

LIMITED 

i 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-226 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #226 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-228 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #228 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-230 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #230 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

:73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-232 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #232 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

a { 
X73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-750-234 750 FARM RD PRINCETON ~ (1115 WESTFORD ST yyr~ LOWELL MA 01851 1020 

519 #234 GREEN 
LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP } 

14-17



73-16 ~ M_199092_899 73-16-750-24 750 FARM RD ~ PRINCETON M ;1115 WESTFORD ST ~ LOWELL MA j01851 )1020 '~ 
519 #24 GREEN 

' LIMITED i s 
PARTNERSHIP i 

~ ~ ' 
173-16 M_199092 899 73-16-750-28 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 11115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 1,01851 ;1020 

519 #28 GREEN 
~ LIMITED a ~ 

PARTNERSHIP j 

{73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-30 750 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 i1020 
519 #30 GREEN ~ ~ i 

LIMITED 
S PARTNERSHIP r 

X73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-750-32 750 FARM RD PRINCETON j1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
3 519 #32 GREEN G 
~ LIMITED ~ i ~ 

PARTNERSHIP 
1 ~ ~ 
73-1~ 6~~ M_199092_899 73-16-750-34 750 FARM RD PRINCETON T1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 

~ 519 #34 GREEN 

i LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

X73-1~ 6 M_199092 899 73-16-750-4 750 FARM RD #4 PRINCETON j1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 101851 31020 
a 519 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-750-6 750 FARM RD #6 PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 ;1020 
519 GREEN ~ 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

I 
173-16 M 199092_899 73-16-750-8 750 FARM RD #8 PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA X01851 1020 

519 GREEN ~ 
LIMITED i 
PARTNERSHIP ~ ~~ 

~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-101 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #101 GREEN i 

LIMITED ~ 
PARTNERSHIP I 

1 

14-18



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-102 760 FARM RD CASTOR JOHN 760 FARM RD #102 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #102 D JR H 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16 760-103 760 FARM RD VANARIA 760 FARM RD #103 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #103 DEBORAH A LI H 

EST 
j73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-104 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 

519 #104 GREEN 
( LIMITED 

PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-105 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #105 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-106 760 FARM RD ZOCCHI 7 DEC CT HOPEDALE MA •01747 1020 
519 #106 MAUREEN 

73-16 M_199092 899 73-16-760-107 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA ;01851 1020 
519 #107 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-108 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #108 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-109 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA '01851 1020 
519 #109 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

X73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-110 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST ~ LOWELL: MA 01851 1020 
519 #110 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

M_199092_899 73-16-760-111 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 ~73-16 
519 #111 GREEN 

LIMITED 
' 

PARTNERSHIP ~ 

14-19



.73-16 y M 199092 899 73-16-760-112 760 FARM RD PRINCETON ~~ '~ {1115 WESTFORD ST ~~~LOWELL ~ MA u  01851 X1020 
519 #112 GREEN ~ 

LIMITED 

i t 
PARTNERSHIP 

i 
X73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-113 760 FARM RD PRINCETON ;1115 WESTFORD ST ~ LOWELL MA X01851 ;1020 

519 #113 GREEN ? ~ 
LIMITED a ~ 
PARTNERSHIP { 

1 

11115 WESTFORD ST 

j 
~ 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-114 760 FARM RD PRINCETON LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #114 GREEN ~ 

j LIMITED 
~ PARTNERSHIP 1 

1 
i j 

i 

~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-115 760 FARM RD PRINCETON `1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA '01851 1020 
519 #115 GREEN ~ ~ 1 

LIMITED ~ ~ 

~ 

PARTNERSHIP ~ 

~ MA~ ~ 

~ 

73-16 ~~M_199092_899 73-16-760-116 760 FARM RD PRINCETON ~~~~ '1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL X01851 1020 
519 #116 GREEN ~ { ~ 

LIMITED J 
~ PARTNERSHIP ~ 

i

M_199092_899 73-16-760-117 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 ~73-16 
519 #117 GREEN 

LIMITED j 

,73-16 

PARTNERSHIP 

M 199092 899 73-16-760-118 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #118 GREEN 

LIMITED ~ I 
PARTNERSHIP 

i 
373-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-119 760 FARM RD PRINCETON '1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 

519 #119 GREEN ~ i 
LIMITED ~ j 
PARTNERSHIP 

MARLBOROUG 

~ 

r 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-120 760 FARM RD RICHARDSON 760 FARM RD#120 ~ MA 01752 !1020 
519 #120 DARRYL M H 

14-20



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-122 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #122 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-124 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #124 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-126 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #126 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-128 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #128 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-130 760 FARM RDV PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #130 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-132 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #132 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-760-134 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA .01851 1020 
519 #134 GREEN 

LIMITED ` 
PARTNERSHIP f 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-136 760 FARM RD GALOFARO 760 FARM RD #136 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #136 LISA M H 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-18 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #18 GREEN 

~ 
t 

LIMITED ~ E 
PARTNERSHIP 

14-21



i73 16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-20 760 FARM RD PRINCETON ~ ;1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA ~~~ ~ 180 51 ;1020 
519 #20 GREEN 

LIMITED { 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-760-201 760 FARM RD PRINCETON WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 ,1020 
519 #201 GREEN 

11115 
~ 

LIMITED ~ 
~ PARTNERSHIP i 

1 

~ 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-202 760 FARM RD MENEZES ;186 RESERVOIR ST MARLBOROUG MA `01752 X1020 
519 #202 MARCELO H 

MARLBOROUG 
~ 

MA 01752 
~ 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-203 760 FARM RD ~QUAGLIA 
~~,~_ 

X18 CULLINANE DR 11020 
519 #203 ANTHONY D ~ H ~ 

~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-204 760 FARM RD PRINCETON X1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 X1020 
519 #204 GREEN ~ ~ i 

LIMITED 3 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

s 
~ ~ 

173-16 M 199092_899 73-16-760-205 760 FARM RD PRINCETON (1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 001851 .1020 
519 #205 GREEN i ~ 

LIMITED ~ 
~ PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-206 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #206 GREEN ~ 3 

LIMITED ~ ~ 
PARTNERSHIP 3 j 

X73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-207 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #207 GREEN ~ 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-208 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #208 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

JURGEN PAUL 73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-209 760 FARM RD 30 DRUMLIN HILL RD GROTON MA - 01450 1020 
519 #209 T 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-210 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 31020 
519 #210 GREEN 

LIMITED J 
PARTNERSHIP ~ i 

14-22



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-211 760 FARM RD PRINCETON ~~ 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #211 GREEN 

LIMITED 
` PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-760-212 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #212 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

M_199092_899 73-16-760-213 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 ~73-16 
519 #213 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-214 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #214 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-215 760 FARM RD MENEZES 186 RESERVOIR ST MARLBOROUG MA 1020 
519 #215 MARCELO H 

(01752 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-216 760 FARM RD VERMILYEA 760 FARM RD #216 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #216 MARYLYN P H { 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-217 760 FARM RD PRINCETON ~ 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL AMA -01851 1020 
519 #217 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-218 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #218 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

M_199092_899 73-16-760-219 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 ~73-16 
519 #219 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-22 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA X01851 1020 
519 #22 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP ~ 

14-23



X73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-760-220 760 FARM RD PRINCETON ;1115 WESTFORD ST ~ LOWELL MA !0- ' 1851 ~ X1020 ~-~~-~ 
519 #220 GREEN 

LIMITED ~ 
~ PARTNERSHIP 

~73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-222 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 X1020 ~ 
519 #222 GREEN ; ~ ~ 

LIMITED j ~ s 
j PARTNERSHIP ~ 

I 
M_199092_899 73-16-760-224 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 ~73-16 
519 #224 GREEN 

LIMITED 3 
? PARTNERSHIP I 

~ I 
Y1020 73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-760-226 760 FARM RD PRINCETON ~111~-  5 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 

j 519 #226 GREEN 
~ LIMITED ~ 9 
j 
~ 

PARTNERSHIP ~ 
~ 

~ ~ 
~ 

{73-16 M_199092_899 73-16-760-228 760 FARM RD CHANG X47 WOODROW ST HUDSON MA 01749 j1020 
519 
M_199092_899 

#228 
73-16-760-230 760 FARM RD 

INNJEN TR ? 
X1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL 

; i 
X73-16 PRINCETON MA 0185-- 1 X1020 

519 #230 GREEN j 
LIMITED 

~ 
i 

PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-232 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #232 GREEN 

LIMITED 

M_199092 899 73-16-760-234 

PARTNERSHIP 

1115 WESTFORD ST v LOWELL 73-16 760 FARM RD PRINCETON MA 01851 1020 
519 #234 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL 73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-236 760 FARM RD PRINCETON MA 01851 1020 
519 #236 GREEN ~ 1 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

14-24



73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-24 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #24 GREEN 

LIMITED 
i PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-26 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #26 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-28 760 FARM RD HARVEY 760 FARM RD #28 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #28 DORIS LI EST ~ H 

~ 73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-30 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #30 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-32 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #32 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092_899 73-16-  7 760 FARM RD PRINCETON 1115 WESTFORD ST LOWELL MA 01851 1020 
519 #34 GREEN 

LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

73-16 M 199092 899 73-16-760-36 760 FARM RD JIN LU 760 FARM RD #36 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
519 #36 H 

73-46 M 199233 899 73-46 747 FARM RD RICHARD 747 FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1010 
424 DAVID B H 

73-47 M 199155 899 73-47 745 FARM RD OCOIN PAUL S 60 WEST HILL RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1010 
424 TR H 

73-48 M 199432 899 73-48 743-A FARM RD GIBSON LINDA 743-B FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1010 
307 TR H 

73-49 M 199139_899 73-49 729 FARM RD DIMATTEO j721 FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 3320 
382 GINA A H 

73-50 M 199122 899 73-50 721 FARM RD DIMATTEO 721 FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 0101 
355 GINA A H 

73-51 M 199075_899 73-51 713 FARM RD GIBSON LINDA 743-B FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1010 
341 TR ~ H 

73-51A M 199104 899 73-51A 713-A FARM RD GIBSON LINDA 743-B FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1010 
335 TR H 

73-516 M_199192_899 73-51B FARM RD GIBSON LINDA FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1320 
299 - --- ~ -- --_ _ TR--- _ __ _~_ _ _ 

!743-B 

f _ _ H I 

14-25



j73-53 M_198998_899 73-53 685 FARM RD MARLBOROUGH W~~~ '259 UT RNPIKE RD~ ~ W SOUTHBOROU ~M ~ j01772  ~1O10 
254 H INDUSTRIAL rSTE 100 GH 

f 

LLC , 
~ 

J. 
3 

!85-12 M 199002 899 85-12 655 FARM RD ~ TROMBETTA ~ ;20 BROADMEADOW MARLBOROUG MA X01752 0316 
121 FAMILY LP !ST H ~ ~ 

M_198963_899 85-13 667 FARM RD MONTEIRO ~20 WESTERN VIEW MARLBOROUG MA 01752 }0401 X85-13 
215 MICHAEL J TR 1DR H 

85-16 M 199006 899 85-16 56 PAINTON X56 BROADMEADOW MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1010 
010 BROADMEADO CHRISTA D LI ST H g 

~ W ST EST 
85-166 

---_- 028 
M_199136_899 85-166 80 MILIN 80 BROADMEADOW ~ ~~ MARLBOROUG MA X01752 (3750 

BROADMEADO ASSOCIATES ST H j { 
W ST LLC 

WILLOWS @ 116-124 85-18 M_199223_898 85-18-116-48 116-124 MARLBOROUG MA X01752 995 
994 BROADMEADO MARLBORO ~BROADMEADOW ST H 

~ W ST 
BARRY 1116 MA 01752 85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-116-A 116 MARLBOROUG "`1020 

994 BROADMEADO EDWARD F JR BROADMEADOW ST H ~ 1 
W ST #A #A 

85-18 M 199223_898 85-18-116-B 116 GELLER 3116 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
994 BROADMEADO JASON E iBROADMEADOW ST H 

~`___ W ST#B W #B 
116 

~_.__ 
MARLBOROUG MA ;01752 -1020 85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-116-C 116 PANIAGUA 

994 BROADMEADO RAMIRO BROADMEADOW ST H 
W ST #C SARRATO ~ #C 

X116 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-116-D 116 RUANE 
994 BROADMEADO ELIZABETH A (BROADMEADOW ST H ~ 

W ST #D ~#D 
116 85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-116-E 116 SHALACHMAN MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

994 BROADMEADO CHARLENE BROADMEADOW ST H 
W ST #E #E 

468 ELM ST E RAYNHAM MA 02767 1020 85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-116-F 116 GOURGUE 
994 BROADMEADO CLARK SR 

W ST #F 
85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-116-G 116 GERBER 116 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 ;1020 

994 BROADMEADO MARY H ~BROADMEADOW ST H 
{ W ST #G ~#G 

'116 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-116-H 116 
994 

IVALENTINO 
BROADMEADO BRIAN ~BROADMEADOW ST H 
W ST #H #H 

85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-118-A 118 SWEENEY 118 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 !1020 
j 994 BROADMEADO TRACEY A TR BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #A ~#A 

14-26



85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-118-B 118 SHAH KETAN 118 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
994 BROADMEADO iBROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST.#B #B 
,85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-118-C 118 YIN WENJUN 118 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
E 994 BROADMEADO ~BROADMEADOW ST H 
~ W .ST #C #C 
~85-18 M_199223_898 85-18-118-D 118 POWELL 72 NICHOLAS RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 1020 

994 BROADMEADO KAREN 
W ST #D 

85-18 M 199223_898 85-18-118-E 118 DEBARDELEB 118 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
994 BROADMEADO EN HENRY M 'BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #E ,#E 
85-18 M 199223 8.98 85-18-118-F 118 ~ ~ W~~ RINCON 402 MAYNARD RD SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 

994 BROADMEADO ADRIANA 
W ST #F 

85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-118-G 118 DEMERS 118 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
994 BROADMEADO ELLEN P BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #G #G 
85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-118-H 118 THOMPSON 118 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

994 BROADMEADO VICTOR G BROADMEADOW ST H 
W ST #H #H 

120 85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-120-A 120 ERASER M MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
994 BROADMEADO MADELINE BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #A !#A 
85-18 M_199223 898 85-18-120-B 120 FINCHUM ~~~~120 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

994 BROADMEADO JAMES ~BROADMEADOW ST H 
W ST #B ~#B 

85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-120-C 120 GRAMAJO 120 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
994 BROADMEADO HUGO C TR BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #C #C 
85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-120-D 120 LYONS MARY 120 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

994 BROADMEADO A BROADMEADOW ST H 
W ST #D #D 

85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-120-E 120 BURGER 120 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
994 BROADMEADO STEFANIE T BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #E #E 
M_199223_898 85-18-120-F 120 ARANTES 120 ~~ ~ MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 I85-18 
994 BROADMEADO PAULO BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #F #F 
M_199223_898 85-18-120-G 120 GRANT 120 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 j85-18 
994 BROADMEADO ROBERT A TR lBROADMEADOW ST H 

~ W ST #G #G 
M_199223_898 85-18-120-H 120 DEANS KIM L 120 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 ~85-18 
994 BROADMEADO (BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #H j#H 

14-27



X85-18 M_199223_898 85-18-122-A 122 WILLIAMSANN `122 MARLBOROUG MA ]01752 X1020 ~~~ 
! 994 BROADMEADO M ~BROADMEADOW ST H 
i W ST #A ~#A ti
X85-18 M_199223_898 85-18-122-B 122 SANDERSON X122 MARLBOROUG MA X01752 1020 
~ 994 BROADMEADO MELINDA 3BROADMEADOW ST H 
+ W ST #B #B 

MA 
1 

M_199223_898 85-18-122-C 122 TCHANGOV '122 MARLBOROUG 01752 1020 X85-18 
994 BROADMEADO TODOR T ~BROADMEADOW ST H 

! W ST #C 3#C ~ ; 
85-18 M 199223_898 

994 
85-18-122-D 122 

BROADMEADO 
DAVIS RYAN !122 

~BROADMEADOW ST 
MARLBOROUG 

~ 

MA 01752 (1020 

~ ~ I W ST #D j#D 
MA 

' ~ 
85-18 M 199223_898 85-18-122-E 122 PERRY CRAIG "122 ~ V ~MARLBOROUG 301752 '1020 

994 BROADMEADO R ~BROADMEADOW ST H i 
W ST #E ~#E 

85-18 M 199223_898 85-18-122-F 122 WU I88ATKINSON LANE SUDBURY MA 01776 1020 
994 BROADMEADO PENGCHENG j 

W ST #F 
85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-122-G 122 HASSINGER 122 MARLBOROUG MA ( 01752 x1020 

994 BROADMEADO ANN 
I 

~BROADMEADOW ST H ~ { 
W ST #G #G i 

,85-18 M_199223_898 85-18-122-H 122 SARNIEJOHN 122 
~BROADMEADOW 

MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 
994 BROADMEADO ST H 

W ST #H 
NANJUNDAPP 

i#H 1 
~85-18 M_199223_898 85-18-124-A 124 ~ 124 MARLBOROUG MA '01752 1020 

994 BROADMEADO A MAHESH BROADMEADOW ST H 
W ST #A #A ~ ! 

85-18 M 199223_898 85-18-124-B 124 DEMARINIS !124 MARLBOROUG MA X01752 X1020 
994 BROADMEADO FAITH BROADMEADOW ST H ~ 3 

W ST #B #B 
85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-124-C 124 ISERN 124 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

994 BROADMEADO GERMINAL BROADMEADOW ST H 
~ 

W ST #C #C 
85-18 M 199223 898 85-18124-D 124 TSOU 124 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

994 BROADMEADO ANDREW BROADMEADOW ST H 
W ST #D #D 

85-18 M 199223_898 85-18-124-E 124 MASON 110 LEPES RD PORTSMOUTH RI )02871 ,1020 
994 BROADMEADO JAMES M TR ! 

W ST #E 
85-18 M 199223 898 85-18-124-F 124 BENSON 124 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 

994 BROADMEADO KEVIN R BROADMEADOW ST H I 
W ST #F #F 

M_199223_898 85-18-124-G 124 MARCOTTE 124 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 X1020 ~85-18 
994 BROADMEADO LOUIS E JR BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #G #G 

14-28



M_199223_898 85-18-124-H 124 KEMPLINDAA 124 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1020 `85-18 
994 BROADMEADO BROADMEADOW ST H 

W ST #H #H 
85-19 M 199323 898 85-19 ~ BROADMEADO GULBANKIAN 39 WALDEN DR WALPOLE MA 02081-5004 7130 

947 W ST SONIA 
85-19A M 199426 898 85-19A BROADMEADO GULBANKIAN 230 MARLBOf2OUG MA 01752 7130 

904 W RD LEVON BROADMEADOW ST H 
ROBERT 

85-8 M 198857 899 85-8 644 FARM RD NORMANDIN ~ 644 FARM RD MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1010 
177 LOUIS R H 

85-9 M 198823 899 85-9 656 FARM RD RABELO 90 COOK LN MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1010 
200 TELMA 

~ 
H 

,86-1 M 199628_899 86-1 270 GULBANKIAN 230 MARLBOROUG MA 01752 1035 
093 BROADMEADO LEVON ST H 

W ST ROBERT 
~BROADMEADOW 

14-29



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 

Applicant's Name: J&D Land Holdings LLC 

Project Name: J&D Landscape Contractors 

Address: g04 Boston Post Road, Sudbury, MA 

Address: 101 Airport Boulevard 

1. PROPOSED USE: (describe) Contractor's Yard / Landscape Contractor's Yard 

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: New 

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. 6,000 s.f. ls` floor 6,000 s.f. 

# buildings 1 # stories 1 

l0~Page 

all floors 6,000 s.f. 

lot area (s.£) 818,282 sq. ft. (entire site) 

4. LOT COVERAGE: 58.5 %Landscaped area: 41.5 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: 12 Peak period: I S 

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours 12 Peak period: 12 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

Deliveries of materials as needed. 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the abutting property? Downward facing lighting. 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 

(B) Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 
usual times of operation. Loading and unloading; of vehicles. 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development? 

Vehicle exhaust. 

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste. None. 

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? None. 

*Attach additional sheets if necessary 

14-30



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: ~ t "' ~. ' 2- ~~-~ 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: J&D Landscape Contractors 

Project Use Summary: Contractor's Yard / Landscape Contractor's Yard 

Project Street Address: 101 Airport Boulevard (Unit 12) 

Plate: Parcel: 73-52 

Applicant/Developer Name: 

Plan Date: 1-31-2020 

Dear President and Members: 

J&D Land Holdings LLC 

Revision Date: 10- l 2-2021 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Deparhnent within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

Very truly yours, 
~T 

Tin H ay 
Acting Director of Planning 

11~Page 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

$500 

14-31



City of Ma~PIlborough, Massachusetts 

~B°~'Zt CLERK DEPARTMEIIT'~' 

Steven W. II~errigan 

~~ty Cleriz 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

J&D Land Holdings LLC 

Owner Name/Officer Name of LLC or Corporation 

Daniel J. Pellegrino 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

804 Boston Post Road 

Sudbury, MA 01776 

Signature of Applicant 

Attorney Brian Falk 

The S ecial Permit Package will not be accepted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 
the Ta~ Collector. 

✓`~ ~~~~~ ~ , e 
f 

Tax Collector 

13~Page 

14-32



Dear Applicant, 

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Steven W. I{errigasl 
City Clerk 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE A C~-IECK-MARK AFTER. HAND-DELIVERING TAE APPLICATION TO THE 
FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS ANA SIGN XOUR NAIYIE & DATE IT ACCORDINGLY. 
MAKE SURE THIS PAGE IS SIGNED AND RETURNED - TO TI3E -CITY CLERK'S 
OFFICE WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. T IE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL 
NOT ACCEPT THE APPLICATION. WITHOUT THE S~GNA~URE OF TAE APPLICANT 
OR PETITIONER AS INDICATED BELOW. 

1 SET POLICE CHIEF v 
1 SET FIRE CHIEF ~~
1 SET CITY ENGINEER ~-~ / 
1 SET DIRECTOR OF PLANNING t/
1 SET CONSERVATION OFFICER (IF WETLANDS AFFECTED) 
1 SET BUILDING COMMISSIONER ~~ 
12 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY COLJNCIL~ 
3 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK (MUST be Original & 2 Complete Sets) 

/ ~ `--~ 

Signature Da e 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

12~Page 

14-33



~annt music cuxe fv~-~) m 
GpEGST Cp1CRElE NN9 
YE PI.W FWD IaGTOx 

BCNOER COURY -~ 
C T~ CWRSE 6' EK~L 

E~ 

?? Aeroar eou .wu AIRPORT BOULEVARD 

~xnxu 

11 ------
_¢ 

N 

LOCUS MAP Of #677-687 FARM RDAD No 

SGIE I'.lQO' - a, ~,~j 

CENEAAL NOTES• SYFIBLKS & AHBRENAACWS LECENO '~ Z~6 ~ \ 

~~ ~~~ ~ ~s mn w.w u.~N.w+a~ YLRTICAL CftANIIE CURB ' 
w u urov w ar s p1° $'bP i  (VCC) AT fN7RANCf RAO/L ~ mi~vuxs ~ cw 

~cw a vwrns u ,¢c ~ ueur urcMurxu 
w nl PM[Ei.f IMIS ~~ S

re:a .w[ 
r wa ma cs xo ~. 

4ERlFY SEN£R 57U@ 
LOCAOQV ANO ELENA AGW 

~mr.ns iocuinal ..rp PPoLl4 TO Cat'S1A!/C7ICk 
S~~'~ q~ —r—~Ia ~ralw[/G2 T Mm ~ 

~. ~. rs  ~,u r un~ fm umn mcc~ ,~~ u<~vre~c 

CYWSIRUCMdV NOIFS~ m

c iao ~e umr~r~~rovr ~ x~wurtn er ux~ an ~ y ~~ ~ 1 Z~ 
~~ ro ,voiw ov me epx~ v~ °' MOD/FlEO CAPE COD BERM 

^""s °f "'°11 OUTSIDE EDCE OF PAYflNENi Y 'm .~mxoru ...o'm nz .oar'`m"w —~y_~ w.w w~ww (4CCB) ' ~ 
ry rvt ~ 

' ~wc'~"ai~"'0us ~aev.~.w 
saL4rc'r`Ie`"unmc~ °Eiic V —~~'I' ~E .~. 

Ml ~u ~ 
" TMc wwrt o~v ~ i 

~wm~ 
~~Mve~~vr~wmvs 

~ .~ n°meus ~~R~ ~ bl' gp~ ~ g
~ws:.wcw c ~ sic 

R ` ~ ~ °~a~ a ~ .. .mmr ~ ec a:rte 
xua .w` 

ieanwn~ M mx ~'"~++,-~ ~ i ' ~ 

vmc r ~r ~ sva ernc~mrmmmel x~w irca no-~~ nr au ,~y PFOPOSED I '  3 
mE m vaiw mtxvt mr [vw~xr ~ LIAl1T OF WORK ' 2Y ~d .vow m~p~eM~'cM ~ ~ ~ mswt r 

S ~K ~ suu x Nsxuv~ ~fM me mw 

xor[ xw oasrc r¢xmwrc / , 

Cn'wrsw rn~ 'r ~e av 
•c r~ M UWnw ~~, rs

.ww au mvsimc ~ 
ro rur 

a ~.rwcworwrs %nm~ovos rc .ua ummwaw 

n.F ~umrtmw~MS~~un1w/ o~ ~m N ~ Mo~ury 
Arun tt

wrtcv~~ ~i uwrv. PAattu~ ~Aw~ 
a mrM~~ rnmc a~ urua .m rws xs.vo ~umnus M~n~ m ss xx i.an u. M J me vf[ir s.ua rmmrs,vn veomncs 

~t~aR ~ ~~ nal ut eruv~ll~Ns suu miruY R[wx[n v itwe .~aon sl.~lww 5f. x 3 . ~e .w~2 
N vFW4sfD VAPo:WG NYO ~ ]l 9ICfS 

~, ~ ra` ~ K"~ r y~y ~ ZON/NC : UMl7ED INOU57R/AL "U' 
w~.~ for x~w.mrucxrs irawm • u,u ~ HE 

srs xeu.,xs ..umu .rx muvr~rr irorr'cr 
fIroYI YwPn to ll(I 

mnKS simr[4 srvu's. £rc ov 9K Y.wv m!!Z! 
sh ~suLL ~ sro m N ~ uvw[w m mF S~nY~cmw is 5o RFI axe an w ws as suuxe ~uHr M o-ur fs xe.~ruc mvr.w~ 

rM ~n zro~ vreesrxn.¢ me x~ 
s m; nr ~•( 

micro ro ,rcv wK 
„ w ~i ar v,rtmwnN. mr.o awmnv"~"unw~`"~xcmr.~r. su-~i.~at usm ̀n~xx~ ~ •-xo'o~~nu mx.v 

.0 w awn a im~w,u p~um~ ~v,~m ~ w~ mww¢ euaxm . sai 
u . .ano uw.,vrs rug w+ ~-n~ z.as~ n: mwua mewsm - n.~o sr. - axrs 

iwbus mvarrt..wie.r.Vo 
auu ec s.nvrr.vv suuo ~m 

iwr ~wxm mxaxam .cur six 
R-n-W (o-isiy 

COORDINA Pte/ X77H Pl ANS BY OTHERS o-~Y m ~' N ~ prn~ 
~^ rt M1urs AVM[O BI onrtAs M Wm#/P1r. uo Lry Lai 1 

w wm MOI ,LL MNS ~~~jp W 1M~F~p~ 
sc~MFw' 112Q PIAxs My pN/S !Y onMi .wN1 L ~rzo m nt oxavrm .wn oxrx uumume ~ .ro ~ucz nv am 

.n 
wn~rsnw m 

I' ~ / 
'I 

~~_ __ 

~ ro ~a_a.. 

~ 96.26' 

BUILDINGiBOX-12 ^ " ~S k3 
6,900 SF. 

USE AREA x'12 

AREA=46,5431 ~F. ,~ 
j ~ SENER-.... _ 

~Y' HIE OFAuI 
1.-1.'A s-o.ot fl rl ~ y~sTC-I2,1 

UBSJRFACf GRAIN /11 

~;. ~~ vxnWRD ~.oao ~~. ~ Y [}0.° 

IAIAf 

5~~ t Hq~bINB~EA, 

(ptn1x: 1 .. 

! [/B93~q;~29'N ~ .~~~17a~ 274
( t 

~nsrwc oux-z 
, 
..+L ~1l' Ixtt%s rnstwc as-i -

(PROPOSED OE9GN INFO. NN.7]4.5 
t9'M1+TBfl15 RIM~4]3.0 

~g~µ~~~y p 
~n ~r_xo.c~ n 

I8'Wi.Yfi8~0 
~~.ITRI=269.8 

oRaNacF raeuunav 

ao re~ir~uwrz smw~u:mrt ~m 
ma-nz~ mu-:oz.o. 
x• Donnas 

O-IT-I 
~~a"~ 

~-~i' a~-:aa..o 
i3" Wf~169.13 

wasmra aew nr 
so cixrtc a~uans r: aua:ro.e ryooez nw.mJ 

sio c~x~~o~ 
by W

I~I eoiiou 
dOTlfkl gINLLfAS•Ml3 ~M69! (SIC-~J P W.]61I3 ![YN II-I) ~3'Wl.X6)S 

~I' O~fFfION WM1}M3 
np p~µpyl5 GiK( 

scwtn rAsuunav 
sa 
mu.nar ~-xxos 
z-s• x-tme r N-mw 
r 2vn:xi~ •ar-nzo 

SCREpIEO tltAYEl BASES ~ 7 / ~ 

CdIPAClEO SUBgtADE 

VEPTICAL CURB OEfAIL 
-~—USE AREA /Il CCWCEPNAL xor ~o scuff 
S/ DRIVEWi1Y LOCAiiGW 

40gFlm GPE C00 BfAY ~2+.f 
M91 

NFRAL 01.10E i0P LWRSE e
awnex caunsE 

COYPACiEO SVBpIME 

aura ens[ 

TNgXNWf PMIfNO LOT UME4 OTEXMY 9EOim 

MODIFIED CAPE COO BERM 

I 
vxEvn,etro foa• 

~ ~ w UPITAL GROUP PRO➢FR77ES 

N I 
~ ~ ~ 

259 T7/RNP/KEROAO, SUITE l00 
SOU7NBOR000H, MA 

~ 
~ 

_ 
u 

~ 1 
I 

5
~ 

__ ~ 
~ ~~ 

W 
yl 

OWNER: i
72' HOPE GRAM 
L=6'5=0.0.77 ft/R 

MARL@OROUGH lNDU57RlA(, LLC 
259TURNPIKEROAD, SU/TE lOp ~ 

~ ~_ 
~8'OR~i1N ~ 

~r ~ 

18'OFAIN .~.~ 

SOUIHBOROUGH, MA 

,~.. n .nm a. vo u ...n. ~..~, 

'.ET CONTROL STRUCi 
/RIMa270.75 
ORIFlCE INLET=269.0 

ENGINEERING INC. 
CN/! fNLINEfRSANO LWOSU(YF1t7F5 

~o sormMrsrcvrwr: swrr7 
APPROIED ~T~R°~x ~~~a1f31 

.ATE PLIN RENEW CG4197RC 'SO!-i93-9131 fM 501-39i-SNI 
PROPOSED SIT£iUN 

Of 

USEARfA /I2 

107 AIRPORT BOULEVARD 
1N 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 
nw~rxaurwuu

enwx,uo~uwwt 
io-n-sam w.xu~vnmu~mau 

OAIE' s-H,taO umm'tewYb 

LRAYNICSG[F.' I'~10' 

14-34



fR0 NANO, SFOlAIENTA11pV NON7RQ[ N07ES 

n x wu¢ c ois i/~Am'i`~x wwr Q w~ au~ a.mort ow. a u oanm n u nova 

• a••o .wim.w.~c w .~u em,wa wm a ~e..n ~.o:ei 

ur M~r.~l ~ii aw~i~.x 
nm~vusm ~xxs~t ~ID[~luwuyxf 

vrxlr[rt..v[ 

~ ~K m~ ~ ~ z~ ~~ivauio~im¢s m1Ya nwn.~ax~mwl n~m~ir~we~ swi 
alum 

p[ uwwActww Kcvuamv urn x~ m ¢ mrvrto uo .v~ ~.vv w~[ iep 

nwrz¢ Kems ra urn twwa swl ~a1K Mlm YsntMo ~2~ oo~ar ~~s ~ 

KUxw-~ ~m?irM ~~ 

n ms~[rrt suu reran 
r^'~~~ ~ 

wm~w mt aue~¢irsar n[ 

Im[I SME~vIc 
CMSINUCMN (YF 

~.., iwoiar xzr.ucrsx is 
G7dI &IS9I AI MD 

... iww aura — -- —
a.~ 

ANI[iEs/uCA~MY.'Ar 
MMAMY pMW' mYf/ 
/j2 KlW 

nxi 

i 
24' 

el 
~I 

asn~n.uc~rm~sr~arizEa I I 
+~' W7H [0.W d .SfID G/R ➢Irt' C1~ 

.aul~M[ USE AlXA ttHlfl°~kN7 (7)P.) ~ 

s~~,￼￼ime my ~ . 

~• « ~ rR•."~~ EwaxrRrs~arsw ~ ...~A~n' m
."
~,.~a..~.om.~~Aw .ut u~a a+.ays 

Mn 6wc w~furevcs 
SILT SACK OR EQUAI. - ~ ~ Gv1N 9Sd 57A9IREo 

SEDIMENT CONTAINMENT SYSTEM (SFFLIELW 

t1~ sNAML pM~ Y ~ 

~~~ u  ~"~" vw o~uwtHi 
q ' —~ x~ im r s `~ ~ msrca 

,~ rsr.~e~t.wus 

3¢CRON A - A rtme i.'wr r sm urnxc 
~uvm awms sHxt x nwtm wm 

euvwon~wr ,te a m COI STO_ Kph p 7q~~ 
~ P x0i ip 5~•• r 

u" 

`~ ` ~.~yryy ~ yy~ 101'\ wmrm 
~i ~n ~ fdN ~~~~¢~t~ ~~ 

PfAN fR05~ SEC i1pN PLRN ~1EW 
na4`v a~s~ 

.vurewN ~~~ir.w -rw wa rmn~ 
x~ i w w xaa~m m.e.. 

w .ar. 
TEMPORARY 

:xmww. mu. r..mm~.a .n MUY.ruwmu amr~wn 

x""w'w'~,,•~w~mOR'~ 0 GRANGE ~ ~ ,N
CONSTRUCTION EROSION BARRIER 

a•,„nm ms w.0 .r QO AS ENTRANCE EXIT nor ro xuc 

R90tgf R7SILXSN 
~ Att CA7a~ d~sus 

N.D qAG' W/1l.118NE5 
8.61' 

IM/K 91F [f STA9f/IfD ~ ~,~ 

~ ~ ~/~~p'

ry E~~~ 
—__ E 

aI 81 +/ 

~~ R18"DRAIN SMH14+00 #
,:~\ 

DMH72+66 ` ~~ ,p»,gp DAfH7Jt70$

B" GLS? D./. WADER MA/N 

56 'N'16"E— IISJY ~yp r  9p~ 
UNOSCME ISLE 0 '~' 

\ 1  gtnPit Rwrt KC 
~ 

~ 
, 

~ Z. i.& 
~ P~ ~.~'A~ 

Z. n Z ry
` _ 9 SPA S ~ ~~` 

~~ ITT b 

W/ 6. SIOEWAIX ~~\ a

73.8 195 J) >. 

C_ 6, '~' yK{ ~,pW ~ROa a s s t.s , s uas 
rn. 8
5'9DEWA(X 2 .0 

1 MW ___ ___—_ T7 6~ ,— -. 

a.c~our cM .- ''i' 

sExcx i d 
1~~ m~v. arzo i ~ 

SLAB=27P:5 ~" r~ 
BUILDING~~OX-12 ~ ~~ ~ ~, ~ 

6,Ff00 SF. 

USE AREA X12 

9R~A=46,54.3E S.F. ,~ ~₹ „ „ 

~ ~wv~-a~.xo 
cns/ar-i 
s~s~ 

80' I ~~ 

__53ii7- noun ___&UMD~~ 

~ _-
12'/~APE GRAM 

L=IJO' $°0.01 /1 /lam STG-13-I 

r _" SUBSURFAfI DRAIN jA1 .»sw _, "_ 

" ' .' '. 1 . 

—EIOSIINC OMN-I, CLKh OF l6,;~~ EX/SIINC 04H-~ 
(PROPOSED OE9GN MFO. ~M~2]AS 
F~y~p, co 8tN~268.15 

.,_ ,~ ie'aur ~se.~o 

~ n...~ ~ .'•~ 
Tx_At Et[v~tTOry r ~„ M„ .~,v mew 

.r .i 
~re 

2~ ,~..... m.. 
MW 

TYPICAL PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE DETAIL 
xor ro •r.+is 

vxEvneco foa: 
CAP?AL GROUV FROFER7/ES 

259 TURNP/X£ROAD, SUITF l00 
SOUlHBOROUGN, MA 

1 ~ 
~ 

`_ 

~! 
gyy

~4 

,',̂ 
18"FAIN 

I '.+i1,tl 

Y y 

owner caarna smucr. 
TOP/RIM=270.75 
I5~ ORIflCE INLET=269.0 
18"WT 268.5 

nuc aver ro orsrxtu uNra 
tA1NACE MEIS ME SiABI111E0. 
iLN BA9N5 ANO MANHIXES ,~ppROIED 
BE QEANEO MNCR 10 
,T.INC .ME WLEi 10 OR1Mfll. 5/lE PUN FENEW CY.MIYIiRE 

cRAPHIcsGLLE~ l'=10' 

OA iE 

14-35



— ~~r er ~ 
Con reIe PIPa Divlslon 

~.R - .0 ~..~ o ,.~ ~~K 
r.~ s ~ 

 ~evi 

~' b

.wxanw .u. ~ 

,.~ 
'~  ~/ ~nm 

STC 45d Preceal Concrete Sbrmceplot 
EXPANSION CONTROL 

;i 
~ gf~, ~ (450 U.S. Gelbn Capaclfy) ~T.. 'i ~ 

J'~ ~' -. 
•' °11°" ~mcoF _iu..,~. ra.m .-~. .,ram.r.n ~.e JOINT DETAIL JOINT DETAIL 

~.a ~,"'" ~ d, . ~ ~ ~ ...< ~ viz a ~,.- 
~`~ . 

- . w., 

~`~1°"CT°~ 
~R~ 

CULTEC RECHARGER 930 XLHD CHAMBER SYSTEM 
PAVED TRAFFIC APPLICATION SEWEF SEflVICE LINES CLEANOUT 8 FIl'fINGS 

~~ """"0C 
CONCRETE P~DmSID~EWAIK DEfA1L 

1 1 TYPICAL GROSS SECTION DETAIL w~ w mN~ 

S 

ar.ril ~ "w P
I . ~M+1 '. 

~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ 

I eiat or m[wru 

I ~\ ~ 

vice a ~ ~ ' nu~iu S~  ,„ smm 
—~ r  f

. . r  a.pwon~er.w 
T

~ ..~a-wrvc~ ~n~cx ~ 

"~°~:Sw rc~w« 

fx~ ~r uann /sri mW 

nu ^~ 

Ynrt 

s 

~_ ~nv~ 
IO1°s' 

Wit_ 1 pj r 
Sertlon lmidumber %anv i m %, m ~~ ~.x~amrc~cx~s uec~m~wKc 

~ eon 

.Mu.arm4cm,w~sRmnmm~ID.Mxr~eaw~w..M+~ 
zrn ra.vaudwaa.aam~rrnvPe..n~nanx 

1~sbn~la8l+~enh PgsW Mmu JMuui9USViKNw51N 
•Ou 

~',~~ ' murc r.~ 
' ~ ~ a-.pa..aw 

mF+/. 
` 

~~~~ \ ~ ~~ R ~ 
UI P~Naw 

~~b. ~S111S15N9~11.lmse~5n~~ 
I.wm. vi.ow~~.p~.aM. c,~mexn.+c ur 

tlfL..Mf'! 

~^"^~~ °`a..w. l 
"l \ ~ °' 

~ ~m ran vac 

w u.w.w wn .... vm. um e[.w 
scm~unw Lr mun°"ia'r u'̀ ~"~Oives MPR04ED 

~• ww. a ctor 
srr rux ~tw muv~c F r

~au~~mx ~nao~..W ~a.....K.wn v~.n ~~ ~ ~~~~ ~ ~~ ,M~,~ .w'""io Mr°fc~u'°'r~O 
TYPICAL ~ ~N~H SECTION I~ I ie....... 1 _ _ 

~~ ... 

6
Ra~ ~Yn~ 

~• ~,., 

OHIVEWAVM'FiEELCWIIq CURB OPENINGS 
wt m w~i 

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE CONNECTION /~ /~ 

~^ L 7'("~ ~ /vc m.mn 

w ~ 

~~ wr m xut 

9JIIARE N  WMMno wu 

~`; ~ 
1?-1 IY '°°^ 

a - 'TM'^ a~c~ 

mm ~a wz~ ) VM! C.~Y }4.~i~~~ , ~~ ~ 
wua 

'+ ~ ti ' ~a~w~" iRd.LPEO fpR' 

ma wmua iwr 

~~^,~:'~.t_.., =t,; 

'v«  '-•.- 
UMAC LRWVPROPERII6 

Xm wmam 
~+~' 

•:~:, ~.• uy~~^'x..~l'f i~`~"'~' •i`~^' __:: 
f:.. - • y{:Lk.••• j~+Wt: 

'~ :• 
umw w. mn •au mm 159 N.WRXFROAO, Sf~F 100 

~ 13~ PROCESSED tl1AVE1 BASE GWN E m° 5•w.~tT ;•!U.W : ~' — '~ :s'. „~ sounleoaoucM ,w 

' ~ m~ow
.xn cn.:.~.wdwse 

.im~em~`n 
~ ~ mya~~m s~~ • m ' Mr ~uen. aL 

~" E~ "~'~ ~'~ 

a''a"x 

TYPICAL PPRKING AISLE/DHNEWAY PAVEMEM CfiO55 SEGT10N 
.s 

a~~w. 

~.NAFL80R000N /NOUSINu4 (LC 
— LJ k ~ 1591UFN%XFRd10, SN7F 100 ~ ~ ~ 

XANDIGM $16N 8 PAVEMENT 
1AAflKINQ DETAIL 

501/MB0.P~fK~'N.1 

"°"° ~`"" " 
w~u KR

CONNORSTONE 
INSPECTION P0RTDETi11L 

NOT ttl SCALE 
PRECAST SE%fR 0.~ANWT ~.,,,. 

u

""'"'°" ENGINEERING INC. 
unurox ~ruw-i am 
BA9N ~PWE Mi0 tllniE. 

m.w[ .wn corm. zt w~. rnix a• ~n[xwc 
Si~TNO 'g1I1N' PEA MHO STINDMOS dNL ENLINEFRSAN0 UN0 AMVfYQQS 

q3 ~ Y STI~FH~15 Npew,~pg (OQRIF GMTF) 
f TO 6E 5ET IN 

iVlt BEO Ui Ypf NI 

EW/.L TO IEBMIX~ YODEL U-i~B 

CQVOrttE L0.LAR SEi iRA4E W NLL 

~~ j~ 

.I~~Lf ' ~'~~ 
T— ~ 

INLEI D A 8 

~-i • 7'-? S' g 

IO SOUil11YEfINNfF, SW/E7 

M~~MbaOULH. MASS40WSk17S 01531 

coxcrtflE Mlux 
Y NORTM eFD 

q
L... a .f~ I li'" Kxi n ma b" J .°a' ~'-n• i'-U• 

~'~/ 

~ ~ 

'~ 

~~,ro~'S.tl 

/NONE 50l-391.91t) fAC SDI-l9J-f!I]

GROPOS£D SITEPLIN nW~s~ m GuoE m mg
tK " 1!'iH 
e

~E~nm~c ~n~ 
~ 

z. B W W cP~IX _ _ _ o ~f 

y ~,3 

~; 
~ 

-t ~y RE81Ftl1OHC 1(1 MEET 
AST.M µD AASN.T.0. 

r  p

na. o>.. — _ 
~- 

_ '=p mss`• 
~a~~ .'_p 

,• USfAR£A A'11 
~µ 

~~ ou*soc roc a.urnn 
~ 

gU~~ PWS 3" aEMNME 
i~PEdFlCATfYlS YOR HS-10 

ANC 
=- .~ ,~ 

C s~~M~ 

~ _~ a__r  r -c -`• 101 AIRPORT 8OUCfVgRO 
tlI2 

€ro`ao i  yg, m 
5' STNIDMD BMf1El SECTON 

uoxwm¢ eesc 5' WN. 
- 

~..~w 
ci'"o.x"~.~,r 

~ RrzPz
}•~.~'~ ]- Ỳ S N 

9'-M1'~ r -c 
~ o

i-o' 

IN
MAFL8OROOOH, N!A /.~y

.PN15 ~~ P OAR WF
N.~0.l-OW ~RAv SECliOH 

~ R et~x~~ 1  / NO'2S~ 

~ 

a _.'.f _o'

[:~ ~C' ~.~. Y-e 
I>Ibllll Mll[IHIDGVFM4 

MM. 

' ~:r 

~gi9M RPF 
tt  52~tt5EAN~N[E 

~~rw xoee:c2n 
ua~i'e

t~[o~N  ens~4R
~A 0.~,tlmn[  ~ ~ N Mo Mu ~.K CiCww' 

—..t 

.-,d.~F. j_N - 

' 

~~-~I-SplO ~.vp ~ 

u.-ruo uzrv.naws ~ . 
,', 

~... ,.... ... 
~~r smrc 

vx~~ cta~ort cavwrrt 
~~ 

r ~~. w~,snm §" ~ ~ s - ocrr ,~,F,:~•:s.. 
u. a~~nv. e o o "° u ~:~u~: ~°..`ro ..:x 

~ ~xw
' ewe .u.s y.w w.w 

i-ii.:oro an~emv 

~ 

WITI pa l INS "' ~~~ ~' S/t' nASNm STONE II' MWNU S1PIlCNRE 
r ~ 

' Ort [ CM 
S/4' WASHED STONE IT' AIIWND S1RVCl11NE 

_ fROH 6' eELOW B/SE i0 TW Oi SIPULTWtE. 
~ i ~~5 ~ 0~ iR011 6' BELOW BASE l0 IOP Of SIRUCIUIIE 

acPER 
W~a x 

µ 
cIM'iwV+e~w+s M[ Mf.OYudp[0. 

~ R
MfAIIN'k 

PRECAST CONCflETE DOIIBLEG9ATE CATCH BA5IN PRECAST CONCflETE DRAIN MANHOLE 
wlE- O/5[. RWOwO NmICRP ~vvlgv4. 

STAN DARD M.D.C. CATCH BASIN&GASOLINE TRAP DETAILS °̀ M"~~~ °~`m " 

Y3'
m noT to SckE N

HOT TO SCnIE SG E' ~ SHEET 3 Of 3. 

14-36



' ` GRAPHIC LEGEND 1.0T 12 PLANT MATERIAL LIST - fi77-681 FARA1 pOnO. MARLBOROUGH, AIA. 

J ~ r.arzcr~a* r am
ocaoua S ANO giN~MExTAL 1RFE5 

~ 11

,1

~ muwf wKK ~n¢5 SIWYBS ~~ 

4 A FPoRT BOUL ARO 

'1

omww~u s aowwc m¢s 

O

r~ 

~~_ 
"~ 

YFAENM~lS 
O umws awuez 

-- -- -- ---- -- -- ----- --------~ o ~ u~ 
LOCUS MAP Of#677-6B7 FARM ROAD 

a ~~~ 

IJ?.39' 

SEE SHEET LANDSCAPE PLAN 1-1 
NOTE: PROPOSED STREET 'TREE'S 
ARE TO BE PRONDED BY 1HE 
DE~/ELOPER, AND NOT lHE 
UNIT OWNER, TYP. 

/ __ ! 

cs 

~'. . 1 PSC 
I'. B JB 

B HH 

~ 3 M 

9 lE-

`~" " 1 PSC *r 

8 ~ p . 
16 IGC 

(=84.61' ``~ 

~-

` t 

,~ , \~J. 

i 46.?6' ~ s2~' ~ 
_ ~ 

I! 
CS Piµ 

15 HH 

'. . . ~.. - - ~*o. /tie ry

v~~ cans 
.o 

8 J ~~ 
12 H ~. ~ '~ 

~~p H~ I77 
S 

NI j~-~--5 cs I ~ BUILDING BOX-72 
6,000 S.F. 

USE AREA x'12 
~ AREA=46,5431 S.F. 

" NOTE: 2'-0' WIDE 
Q :: P'-4iitlV W/ 

* CRUSHED STONE 
PAM g DOER WEED BARRIER .' 

~ 80' 8 W/ SUftE-LOC 
ALUMINUM i
EDGING, TYP. 

—~ ROIECT PROPOSED 
~ TREES/SHRU85 TO REIAAIN, T'P. 

SEE SHEET LANOSCME PLAN 1-I L

~ I I/ I ~ Eoc~: E~» E I nLAKN GflA55 

} 

IGC 

IGC 

G E N E R A L N O T E 5: 

µ m..~ r~...,~.., «
ra « ~o nu R., 

' ~aoiumw.~.w.m"'~iw ow o~i~cn10w~." 

l A N D 5 C A P ̂ E µ N O T E S: • a~~ ~~ ~ J W~ 
inw usm~s wu~ ~xs: 

lvwn ~ ~ ~m +u~ 
~six/sx.~nE 

.m~~~Knwa ~.m ~ 

_ ~ PREVARED fOR: 
' ~ U%TAL GROUPiROYEPTIES 

~ 159 TURNPIKE RWD, SU?E 100 
~~I SOUTH90R000H, MA 

OWNFR: 
~ 
~ 

MARL90ROULH INWSTRIA[, CLC 
759 TURNPIXf ROAD, SUITE700 

' SOI?N~OR~UGH, MA ' 

CONNORSTONE4~ 
~ ENGINEERING lNC 

CML FNGM'EfASANOGNa SId1YEY0A5 

o 
IO SOUIkN'6f MOfF, SWfE7 

I 

~ ~~ 
NOFIHCOROULµ ,N4fS1(INf(n701532 

~ movesaeasi-ssv ru: reran-s1~a 

IN.E. 'hETMIX ~ ~~ 

e•x ~ µ ~ '~~ A~ 
~~PR(NO IRRIGATION 

APPROV£0 
~ 

E. 

an taxer 
I 

—T
~ 

~~ 
APPROVED 

Sl7 PLAN RENEW C(W.4?iLE 

. 

PROPoSfO LANOSGiVEP1AN 

OF 

DUAIPSTER PAD I 
W/ SCREENING 1 ' 

~ / {I 

USE AREA i/Ij 

~/~l 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 
_ 4 ~1_ 

4 
LRAiHIC SCALf.'1'-10' 

~.~„~.. 
aurorae 

oeorm xrr 

o t~ a ~o n m m arw O~]E.• W17E',  IANUANY 31, 1070 
SULE.' I'+t0' SXfE! I OF 

14-37



~~ 
Transforming Education 

~~ • • Public Scho~~s 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Stree#; Nlarl6orough, MA 01752 
(508) 450-3509 

Call to Order October i2, 2021 

i. Chairman Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to 
order at 7:4o p.m. at 1~ Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present included 
Michelle Bodin-Hettinger, Daniel Caruso, Earl Geary, Katherine Hennessy, Heidi 
Matthews, and Denise Ryan. Also present were Superintendent Michael Bergeron, 
Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias, the Assistant Superintendent of 
Teaching and Learning, Mary Murphy, and the Assistant Superintendent of Student 
Services and Equity, Jody O'Brien. Additionally, MEA Representative Eileen Barry and 
Student Representative Hattie Parker were present. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: None. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None. 

5. Communications: None. 

6. Superintendent's Report: 
Superintendent Bergeron stated that he will be asking the committee to approve his FY22 
goals tonight. 
The Superintendent updated the committee on the COVID-19 data for the city of 
Marlborough and MPS. He discussed the discrepancies between his report from October 
6~ and current data as of this meeting on the i2~. 
Superintendent Bergeron introduced the School Improvement Plans, which are attached 
to his report. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

!t is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin; color, homelessness, 
sexua/ orientation: gender identity, age or disability in its education prograr»s, services, acfrvities or employment pract/ce s. 

15-1



~~~ 

Transforming Education 
l~llarlborough Public Schools 

Schafll Committee 
District Educafion Center 

25 U~~ion Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

The Superintendent stated that the first of four dinner meetings to update and revise the 
district's strategy for improvement was held on October 5~. The remaining meetings will 
take place during November, December, and January. The new draft Strategy for 
Improvement will be presented in the FY23 budget request document. 
Chairman Vigeant added on to the COVID-i9 data, including vaccination percentages and 
booster shot updates, for the City. 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning 
Mrs. Murphy, the Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, reported on the 
before/after school interventions for K-12. The NWEA MAP assessment was 
administered three times last year and the summary of the results are in the School 
Improvement Plan attached to the Superintendent's report. The data was used in the 
spring to plan summer programming and in-school interventions. Interventions will 
focus on academic gaps, supporting students that need additional social or emotional 
support, or EL needs. Before school interventions at the K-5 level will happen in 
person, but after school interventions will be remote. Both before and after school 
interventions for grades 6-12 will occur in person. Mrs. Murphy stated that 
intervention groups will be scheduled for 6-8-week cycles and data from these 
interventions will be utilized to identify groupings for the next cycle. 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: 

A. Minutes of the September 28, 2o2i School Committee Meeting 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 
minutes. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

8. Public Participation: 

Amber Aftosmis, at 38 Beverly Drive, voiced her concern about her understanding of the 
district's homework policy. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

!f is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion; natrona~ origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orienfarion, gender identity; age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

15-2



~~~ l~larlborough Public Schoa~s 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
Distract Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 09752 
(5018) 460-3509 

It should be noted that members of the public may provide comment via email before the 
meeting to superintendent(a~mps-edu.org. Public participation is a time for your 
comments to be heard by the committee; it is not aquestion-and-answer session. 

9. Action Items/Reports 

A. Memorandum of Agreement between the Marlborough School Committee 
and Para Educators, Loca1888 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
agreement. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

S. Memorandum of Agreement between the Marlborough School Committee 
and Marlborough Educator Association 

Mrs. Hennessy noted that further discussion will be happening with this association. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
agreement. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

C. Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Marlborough School 
Committee and Marlborough Educator Association 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
agreement. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www, mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Scl~oo/s not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin,- color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 

15-3



MPS lVlarlboro~gh Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Commfftee 
District Educafion Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA Oi752 
(508) 4fi0-3509 

D. Surplus Third Grade Textbooks 
Mr. Dias shared that there is a surplus of old third grade textbooks. The district tried 
selling them and giving away, both of which were unsuccessful. Mr. Dias requested to 
make the textbooks obsolete via recycling. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
request. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

E. FY22 Superintendent's Goals 
Superintendent Bergeron requested the committee approve his FY22 goals. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 
goals. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

F. MASC Delegate 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to nominate Mrs. 
Bodin-Hettinger as the MASC Delegate. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

The original agenda item G (MASC Resolution) was moved to the end of the agenda items to 
allow for more discussion. 

www. mps-ed u. orq 

!t is fhe policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin; color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender rdenfity, age or disability in its education programs, services, actrvitles or employment pracfices. 

15-4



IVlarlb~ro~a~h Pubt~c Schao~s 
Transforming Educc~tcon 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

2~ Unror~ Street, Marlborough, MA D9752 
(50$) 460-35D9 

H. Policy for Acceptance 

i. Policy ~.~oo Homework 
Mrs. Hennessy clarified the intentions behind this policy, especially for the public 
participant who voiced her concerns. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
policy. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

I. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Donor's Choose. At Goodnow Brothers Elementary School, Mrs. Cutone's class 
received $$169.56 and Mrs. Russell's class received $290.0. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Target East Marlborough. 32 cases of hand sanitizer valued at $i,152.0o and 
miscellaneous school supplies valued at $300.00 were donated to MPS. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-ed u. orq 

!t is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools no₹ to discrlmu~ate on the basis of race, gender, religion, nafronal origin,- color, liomefessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs. services, activities or employment practice s. 

15-5



MP5 lVlarlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District ~ducatron Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-309 

G. MASC Resolutions 

Mrs. Matthews read each of the nine MASC resolutions, which are attached to this 
agenda item in detail. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger seconded by Chairman Vigeant to allow the 
delegate to decide on the floor regarding Resolution is Dedicated funding for school-
based clinics and services. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
Resolution 2: Homework gap and WIFI/internet access. 
Motion passed 6-1-0. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
Resolution 3: IDEA full funding act. 
Motion passed 6-i-o. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to allow the delegate 
to decide on the floor regarding Resolution 4: Recess. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
Resolution 5: Zero-tolerance policies. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
Resolution 6: Alternative to MCAS. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
Resolution ~: School Committee and receivership. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

it is tha policy of the Marlborocigh Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin; color, /~omelessness, 
sexual orrentafion, gender identity; age or disability in Its education programs, services, activities or employment practice s. 

15-6



~~~ 

Transforming Educafiion 
Marlborough Public Schools 

Schoo/ Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
Resolution 8: Electric school buses. 
Motion passed 5-2-0. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
Resolution g: Prohibiting the use of Native American mascots. 
Motion did not pass 3-4-0. 

io. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 

Mrs. Hennessy shared that Policy Sub-Committee will be meeting on Thursday. 

li. Members' Forum: 

Mrs. Matthews has reviewed and signed the warrant. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger shared a question she received from a parent regarding a 
questionnaire the district sent out. 

12.Adjournment: 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 8:2~ 
p.m. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 
App~c~ved October 26, 2o2i 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It rs the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion; national origin; color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or drsabl0ty in its education programs, services. actfvities or employment practices. 

15-7



CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~~;j~~~rT ~`~-- r ,,, `C:. 
Minutes i.~~. ~ ~r r,~,~:,'_ _~~:f~..tm,r~t, .~~ 

October 7, 2021(Thursday) 
Marlborough City Hall — 3rd Floor, Memorial Hal1'~~~ ~~~ ~,~ ~ ~~~ ~?.~v 

7:00 PM 

Present: Edward Clancy-Chairman; Allan White, David Williams, Dennis Demers, John Skarin, Karin 
Paquin and William Dunbar. Priscilla Ryder - Conservation Officer was also present. 
Absent: none 

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of Sept. 2 and Sept. 16, 2021 were reviewed and on a motion by Mr. 
White second by Edward Clancy, they were unanimously approved 7-0. 

Public hearings: 
Notice of Intent 
2 Minehan Lane — Department of Public Works 

At the applicant's request this item was continued to the Oct. 21St meeting. 

Notice of Intent (Continued from September 16, 2021) — Review draft Conditions 
0 Phelps St. (next to 107) - David Franca (212-1238) 

AND 

Notice of Intent (Continued from September 16, 2021) 
107 Phelps St. - David Franca (212-1239) 

Vito Colonna from Connorstone was present. Ms. Ryder noted that she had not received 
comment from building or engineering, but they will weigh in later. There being no further 
questions, the hearing was closed. Ms. Ryder noted that she has drafted the conditions so that 
both orders are the same since the driveway and the house are connected. As drafted, the 
specific tasks for each DEP # is defined. The Commission reviewed the Order of Conditions and 
made some amendments and corrections. 
After some discussion, the Commission took two votes: 
On a motion by Mr. Skarin second by Edward Clancv to aaarove the draft Order of Conditions as 
drafted and amended for DEP 212-1238 (House) the Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to 
pa prove. 
On a motion by Mr. Skarin, second by Edward Clancy to approve the draft Order of Conditions as 
drafted and amended for DEP 212-1239 (driveway) the Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to 
approve. 

Draft Order of Conditions: 
641 Pleasant St. — DEP 212-1242 

The Commission received a revised plan in their packet which included the foundation drain as 
requested dated 9-17-21. Mr. John Kuettner, 633 Pleasant St. the abutter, expressed his 
concern that the vernal pool be adequately protected as it has been a viable natural system. 
The Commission reviewed the draft Order of Conditions and noted some changes and require a 
condition that MDOT approval be provided prior to starting work. There being no further 
discussion, on a motion by Mr. White, second by Edward Clancy to approve the draft Order of 
Conditions as drafted and amended, the commission voted unanimously 7-0 to approve. 

Page 1 of 3 

15-8



Conservation Minutes 
October 7, 2021 

Discussion: 
• 212-1215 Green District —107 Simarano Dr. — Request to advance to Phase II. 

John Shipe representing the Green District was present and explained that Phase 1 is moving 
along, and they have some large piles of materials that need to be moved in order to be able to 
pave phase 1. They would like to be able to move this material once and start phase II now. The 
Order of Conditions requires that Phase 1 be "substantially completed and stabilized" before 
advancing to Phase II. He is here tonight to request permission to move to Phase II in order to 
place this material on that site and then within a few weeks pave most of Phase 1 and get that 
stabilized. 

The Commission asked about schedule and phasing plan and expressed concern with opening a 
site at this time before winter. They asked about stabilization and the ability to control Phase II 
which has a steeper grade than Phase I. Questions were raised about volume of material to be 
moved, ability to clear but not grub sections, ability to control runoff etc. Mr. Shipe noted that 
they had not had problems with Phase I and the same controls would be included in Phase II. 
They will use stump grindings for erosion control. Councilor Ossing was in attendance and asked 
about their compliance record, which Ms. Ryder noted was very good. Mr. Shipe asked if they 
could begin installing erosion controls next week. After some discussion it was agreed that the 
Erosion Controls could be installed next week, with a site visit to inspect on Oct. 18th and that 
the applicant should return on Oct. 21St and bring the contractor to discuss construction 
sequencing, and a phasing plan colored up to better explain the process and areas that can be 

stabilized etc, Ms. Paquin, Mr. Dunbar, Mr. Williams, and Ms. Ryder will plan to attend the site 
visit on October 18tH

• DCR Forest Cutting Plan for State Forest in Desert Natural Area off Concord Rd. — Site walk Oct. 18tH

@ 3:00 PM 
Ms. Ryder explained the forest cutting plan document as provided. The red pine beetle has 
killed alf the red pine stands in the Desert Natural Area and the State Forest land in Hudson. The 
State DCR will be harvesting these dead trees to see if they can salvage some of the wood 
product. They are looking to do this work this winter. Ms. Ryder noted that they will point out 
the Vernal Pools which should be on the list which aren't showing as certified on the maps. She 
will attend the site walk on Oct. 18th, Ms. Paquin and Mr. Williams indicated they would attend 
a~ ~~,Pn 

Spotted Lanternfly and Mile-a-minute vine- Alert 
Ms. Ryder provided fliers to the Commission on these two non-native species. The spotted 
lanternfly has been found in breeding in Massachusetts now and will devastate the apple 
orchards and grapes among the plants it will impact. If seen, it is to be killed and THEN 
reported. The Commission was asked to keep an eye out and spread the word. The mile-a-
minutevine was found behind city hall and destroyed but monitoring for this very aggressive 
vine will continue to be needed throughout the city to be sure it does not proliferate. 

Correspondence/Other Business: 
The following correspondence was discussed and placed on file. 
• Letter dated Sept. 20, 2021, RE: Acceptance of Gift to Conservation Maintenance Fund to replace 

dead tree on the Assabet River Rail Tail (AARRT) 
• Massachusetts Beautification Bulleting — 2021 Plan Something Bee-eautful Grantees- award $250. 

Ms. Paquin was successful in getting these funds through this grant. 

Page 2 of 3 

15-9



Conservation Minutes 
October 7, 2021 

Letter to Israel Lopez, the Gutierrez Co. dated Sept. 17, 2021 RE: DEP 212-1193 Wetland Violation 
Notice — Fine $300, 149 Hayes Memorial Dr. Marlborough. 

Next Conservation Commission meetings: Oct. 21, and Nov. 4, 2021 

Adjournment - There being no further business, on a motion by Mr. White second by Edward Clancy, to 
adjourn the Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Priscilla Ryder ~ 
Conservation/Sustainability Officer 

Page 3 of 3 

15-10



~~~~#~~~ 
Meeting: Sept 14th Council of Aging Minutes ~~~4` CL~Re;'~ 0~~~ICE 

Location: Sr. Center Multi-Purpose Room 
~~79 ACT ~ '~ (~ ~c~ 

Time: 8:30am 

Attendance: Leslie Biggar, Joseph Bisol, Jim Confrey, Brenda Costa, Pat tallier, 

Mike Ossing, Judy Kane and Trish Pope 

Jeanne McGeough was excused 

1. Called to order at 8:30am 
2. June 8~" Minutes approved 
3. Directors Update: 

a. Welcome back after the summer 
b. There are 13 fitness offering 

i. Most class are filled or nearly filled with 15 people per class 

because of room size 

ii. First day of sign up is for Marlborough residents only 

iii. Second day of sign up is open to anyone if class is not filled 

c. End of Summer Party is scheduled for Sept 15tH

i. Kennedy's Market is planning sweet and sour meatballs served 

with rice and stir-fried vegetable. Dessert is a grilled 
pineapple in cinnamon glazed sugar with a scoop of ice cream. 

ii. Entertainment is The Steel Band Man, Jason Roseman 
iii. Cost is $10 

d. Board of Health is offering Flu Shots 
i. Clinic will be held on September 22na

ii. Notification postcard were sent to members of the Friends. 

iii. Marlborough residence only are eligible for this clinic. 

iv. There will be a second clinic on Oct 19tH

v. We are receiving calls regarding Booster shots. BOH is waiting 

on the approval of the Moderns vaccine. 

e. We received Hoarding and Cluttering grant from BayPath Elder 

Services. 
f. We also received a grant for PEARLS (Active and Rewarding Lives) 

from BayPath Elder Services. 

15-11



i. This is a program to reduce loneliness and isolation among 
older adults 

g. We received inquires from 4 people to join our COA Board. There are 

3 openings on the board. 
i. The statement in the Newsletter to join seems to have worked 

ii. Linda Warren's application for the COA Board has gone to the 

Mayor's office 
h. Paul Winske gifted10,000 to enhance the lives of seniors 

i. There will be a leaf purchased for the tree in the lobby with 

Paul's name 
i. Peter Juaire is back to driving our bus on Tuesday, Wednesday and 

Thursday 

i. MWRTA is also running 

j. Fish is holding off on the restart date 

k. Pickling went well with 6-7 interested people who pickled 

refrigerated pickles in the Green House. 

Joe Bisol gave the BayPath report. Report is attached. 

Next meeting will be October 12t" at 8:30am 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Leslie Biggar 

15-12



Grant Awards 

The Board of Directors voted at the August 2021 meeting to approve the Title III grant awards 
recommended by the Advisory Council. BayPath fully funded all grant applications. There will be 
more opportunities this year for additional grants funded through the American Recovery Plan 
Act (ARPA). ARPA funds must be disbursed in accordance with Older Americans Act programs 
required allocations — Caregiver, Healthy Aging, etc. Initial discussions with COAs regarding 

ARPA focused on the possibility of being able to dedicate a significant portion of the ARPA 
funds to a single area-wide project. This will not be possible. COAs are encouraged to consider 
what programs they would like to create or expand. BayPath will provide more information to 
COAs in the coming weeks. 

COVID-19 Update 

BayPath resumed in-person home visits for its Home Care and other programs in the spring. 
Staff wear masks and practice social distancing during home visits to provided added 
protection, even when the consumer has been vaccinated. Staff are back to wearing masks in 
the office as well, due to the spread of the Delta variant. BayPath Board members reported that 

many Senior Centers and Council offices have done the same. It remains the case that many 

home care aides are not vaccinated. Unlike nursing facilities, aides in the community are not 

required to have the vaccine. Provider agencies who employ aides are educating aides about 
the benefits and encouraging vaccination. 

Service Availability 

According to the latest report from Mass Home Care, the trade association of the AAAs and 
ASAPs, over 5,200 consumers statewide are waiting for home care aide availability in ASAP 
programs. BayPath continues to work closely with its provider network to engage aides to serve 
consumers in our area. BayPath has received additional funding through ARPA from the 
Executive Office of Elder Affairs for the purpose of providing temporary increases in provider 
rates. We hope that these increases, which must be used for compensation paid to the direct 
care workforce, will help recruit and retain home care aides. Home Care Program referrals have 

risen in recent months, and we are quickly delivering services that are immediately available, 

such as meals, laundry service, and Personal Emergency Response. 

15-13



MINUTES 1A 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD ~~.~~.~~~^ r~ 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 ~~g~~~~~~,~a~ t, 4- }Ri~~ 

b , 

Call to Order 7,t~~~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~se~t I tuber 27, 2021 
~~ 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, Chris Russ, Matthew Elder and 
William Fowler. Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. September 13, 2021 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted to accept and file the September 13, 2021 
meeting minutes. Yea: Fay, Fowler, Hodge, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Abstain: Elder and Russ. Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Marlborough Planning Board Subdivision Rules and Regulations discussion 

On a Motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to refer the Marlborough Planning Board's 
Subdivision Rules and Regulation to the Legal Department, requesting the Rules and Regulations be put into final 
legal form. The Board also requested that Legal advise them on the proper procedure and language for their final 
vote to adopt the new regulations and to put them into effect. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, Russ, and Fenby. 
Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. Preliminary Subdivision Application - 209 Cullinane Drive Extension —Continued from August 23, 2021 

Applicant: J. Mor Realty Trust (209 Cullinane Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Engineer: William Tirrell, Chappell Engineering Associates, LLC (201 Boston Post Road West, Suite 101, 
Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Mr. Elder read the correspondence from John Garside into the record. 

The Board had a discussion regarding the Title 5 and sewer connection concerns addressed in John Garside's letter. 
Mr. Fay and City Engineer Thomas DiPersio had a discussion on the gravity sewer easement and the concerns on 
whether the subdivision would prevent potential sewer connections from Red Spring Road through to Cullinane 
Drive. Mr. Russ and City Engineer Thomas DiPersio addressed concerns on potential future roadway connection 
to Red Spring Road. 

On a Motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the board voted to approve alternative 3 of the preliminary 
subdivision plan with the following conditions: 

1. Satisfactory Septic inspections and or approval of sewer connections consistent with 
communications from John Garside dated September 24th, 2021. 

2. The applicant shall work with the Planning Board on connection of the existing recreational 
path that runs from Longfellow Terrace to Cullinane Drive. 

3. The subdivision shall not connect through to Red Spring Road because it would change the 
character of its surrounding neighborhood, which was not contemplated. 

Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

1 

15-14



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

B. Informal Discussion of potential subdivision - 342 Sudbury Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 —Continued from July 
19, 2021 
Representative: Neal Vigeant 
Engineer: Robert Parente, P.E. 
Mr. Elder read the correspondence from Engineering into the record. 

The Board had a discussion regarding concerns on the proposed road being a private way and setting a precedent. 

City Engineer Thomas DiPersio and Dr. Fenby addressed the previous discussions the City has had in tryingto push 
to have all current private ways be accepted as public ways. Mr. DiPersio explained these roads ways are private 
due to faults in the process such as never getting the plans, deeds not being record, and or easement issues. These 
roads being accepted as public ways would credit the City more Chapter 90 allotment. 

The Board determined the applicant by right could do a full road construction with no waivers, but it would require 
a higher priced house be built to become profitable and would also eliminate the 40-foot no cut buffer zone which 
is being proposed to appease the abutters. 

Mr. Russ discussed setting a precedent on "pork-chop' lots and how some surrounding cities/towns have zoning 

by-law's that require the back lotto be x percentage larger than the front lot. The Board requested he provide an 

example of this at the next meeting. 

Mr. Fowler spoke in opposition to the proposed subdivision because the proposed roadway is private. 

The Board requested the applicant determine how many lots there are within the City that have the same or more 
acres with the ability to fit the rectangle lot shape requirements within the zoning, where a similar project could 
be proposed. 

The Board determined they are generally in favor ofthe proposed subdivision ifthe Board has the ability to control 
the precedent. 

City Councilor Laura Wagner spoke in favor of this proposed subdivision and expressed the want to conserve the 
land and the character of the neighborhood. 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 

15-15



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNIiVG BOARD 

MARLBOROU6fi, MA 01752 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns 
A. MiSc. surrounding CitiesJTowns Planning Board — Notices of Public Hearsngs 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to and accept and file the correspondence under 
number 12. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

The Board had a d'+scussion on the Commonwealth Heights Subdivision and requested the City Engineering reach out for 
an update. 

On a oration by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, ₹he Board voted to adjourn the meeting. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, 
Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

/kmm 

Respectfully s mitte 

eorge LaVentureJCierk 

3 

15-16



MINUTES 1A 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD ~~~f~~~`~`~;a 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 0175~~ ~ ~~~~ E~~'+~~ Leo rJ~'~~ ~; 
,.x 

Call to Order ~~~~~ ~r ~ ~ I.~ ~ ~e ~ ̀~ October 4, 2021 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Matthew Elder, Sean Fay, William Fowler, Phil Hodge, 
George LaVenture, and Chris Russ. Meeting support provided by City: Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 

Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. September 27, 2021 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the September 27, 2021, 
meeting minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Abstain: LaVenture. Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Marlborough Planning Board Subdivision Rules and Regulations — ongoing discussion 

The Board had a discussion regarding the legal process of accepting all changes and the Board's final vote. 
Mr. LaVenture decided he would reach out to City Solicitor Jason Grossfield regarding a timeline of his review 
process. 

Scenic Roads —ongoing discussion 
Mr. LaVenture read the correspondence dated 9/22/21, from Robert Fagone, Historical Commission, regarding 

scenic road street signs into the record. Mr. LaVenture read the correspondence dated April 2021 from Robert 
Fagone, Historical Commission, regarding stone walls into the record. 
On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

City Engineer Thomas DiPersio updated the Board on his plan with City Solicitor Jason Grossfield. The plan is to 
come up with proposed amendments to the ordinance that will clarify what the intent is and to structure it in a 
way in that incorporates what the Board feels their role should be. Mr. DiPersio ask the Board for their feedback. 

Mr. Russ discussed language differences within the Mass General Law Chapter 40 Section 15C and the City of 
Marlborough's Chapter 497-1 and wanting to adjust the language regarding roadway construction. Mr. LaVenture 
agreed with Mr. Russ and expressed his support ofthe language and purpose presented in Robert Fagone's letters. 
He also suggested some level of protection of all stone walls, including ones not in the right-of-way. Mr. DiPersio 
said he would touch base with the Mr. Grossfield regarding protecting stonewalls beyond the right-of-way but 
predicts it would be separate from the Scenic Roads ordinance. 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Commonwealth Heights Subdivision — Schedule Update 

Mr. LaVenture read the correspondence dated 9/30/21, from Scott Weiss, The Gutierrez Company, into the 
record. 

The Board discussed previous conversations they had with Scott Weiss throughout the preliminary subdivision 
process. The Board requested the administrator collect meeting minutes from throughout the process for their 
review. 

1 

15-17



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

The Board discussed the option of rescinding the approval and determined the approval is transitory. It another 
developer were to buy the property, the approval of the subdivision would transfer with the land to the new 
developer. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision 
A. Informal Discussion of potential subdivision - 342 Sudbury Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 — Continued from 

July 19, 2023 
Representative: Neal Vigeant, Engineer: Robert Parente, P.E. 
Mr. LaVenture read the correspondence dated 9/30j21 firom Chris Russ, into the record. 

Dr. Fenby suggested the Board start looking at outlining the conditions they would suggest if they were to approve 
the potential subdivision. 

Mr. Russ and Neal Vigeant discussed specifications regarding the no cut buffer zone and the understanding Mr. 
Vigeant has already established with a neighbor. 

The Board discussed the hammer-head turn around and the requirements from the fire department. Mr. Vigeant 

explained he met with Assistant Chief, Jeffrey Gogan and Mr. Gagan had given the OK. 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None] 

10. Unfiinished Business {None) 

11. Calendar Updates {Pionej 

12. Pubic Notices of other Cities & Towns 
A. Misc. surrounding Cities/Towns Planning Board — Notices of Public Hearings 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture the Board voteto accept and #ile all correspondence under 12A. 
Yea. Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby. Nay: 0. Nation carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture; Russ, and Fenby. Nay. 0. Motion carried. 

/kmm 

Respectfully su miffed, 

G rg Venture/+Clerk 

15-18



TRAFFIC COMMISSION July 28, 2021 

f~.~~i:;(~I'~'':.~ 
SIT''t;i_~~~' `c ~ ;'Fi~~ 

~~ 

~~f~ ~~~',~r _3 ,~ If~ 02 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Wednesday, July 28, 2021 
at 10:00 arn. The meeting was also recorded and is available to view online on the City 
of Marlborough website~ww~~v.marlbo~ou ~ll-ma.gav). Members present: Chairman -
Police Chief David Giorgi, Commissioner of Public Works Sean Divoll and City Clerk 
Steve Kerrigan. Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, Assistant City Engineer Tim 
Collins, Ashley Miller also from the Engineering Department, Sgt. Zac Attaway from the 
MPD Traffic Services Unit, City Councilor Katie Robey, City Councilor David Doucette, 
City Councilor Samantha Perlman and local residents Chris Russ and Ralph Moro. 

Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

Chief Giorgi started recording the meeting at 10:02 a.m. and began by welcoming 
everyone and making introductions. 

He also acknowledged that this would be Tim Collins' last meeting as he is retiring. Mr. 
Collins was presented with a gift in recognition of his years of service and dedication to 
the Traffic Commission. The Chief thanked him for all his hard work and for being his 
sounding board for all things traffic related. Commissioner Divoll also added that Mr. 
Collins has 36 years of service to the City and the last 10 years with the Traffic 
Commission. He also wanted to extend his thanks on behalf of the DPW and 
Engineering. 

1-Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, June 30, 2021. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE, (with one minor correction noted by Steve Kerrigan on page la-5). All 
in Favor - Accept and Place on File. 

15-19



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 July 28, 2021 

2 - New business — 

2a) Commercial traffic and speeding on Farm Road. 

Chief Giorgi advised that he has received several emails from residents and City 
Councilors (copies in agenda packet). Local resident, Chris Russ, was in attendance for 
this issue. He outlined three specific concerns in his email —1) commercial vehicles over 
2 %2 tons using the roadway 2) increase in speed and 3) crosswalk safety. 

He said that commercial traffic has picked up greatly and that many medium duty, 1-ton 
trucks use Fann Road as a cut through to Route Rte. 20 and Home Depot. He also 
mentioned a car hauling business that is parking at the recycling center on Rte. 20, the 
new industrial center at the airport, and landscape yards in the area all contribute to the 
problem. He said the commercial truck traffic from these locations should be sent to Rte. 
20 rather then down Farm Road. He feels there are a lot of loopholes with the weight 
limit of trucks and understands that it is tough to enforce. The signs are clear, but many 
drivers may not even realize they axe not following the rules. He is asking how drivers 
can be educated so that the rules can be enforced. 

Chief Giorgi said that he agrees that this is amulti-faceted problem. The speed signs 
were put out there in two different locations to gather accurate data. He pulled up the 
results for the one westbound at Kane School. The speed limit is 25 mph, the average 
speed was 33 mph and the 85th percentile was 33.96. The average daily volume was 
4,343 vehicles. Sgt. Attaway explained how to read the diagrams and pie chart. They 
were able to obtain 9 to 10 days of data. On the east bound side, the sign was located 
near the Pump House. The average speed here was 31.9 mph and the 85th percentile was 
higher at 35.89. Councilor Robey commented that it is actually hard to drive 25 mph on 
this road even when you are aware of the speed limit. 

Tim Collins explained that the speed limits are set by the State and the speed limit here 
was set back in the 70's. Back then, the City Council would propose a speed limit and 
send it to the State for approval. Today, speed limits are set based on what the g5tn 

percentile of traffic is traveling at a certain point. This method assumes that most 
motorists are prudent and capable of going the proper speed. The speed limit of 25 mph 
is not what everyone is traveling today. The official speed could actually be closer to 40 
mph. Also, when speed studies are done now, you get the first car in a row and the next 5 
caxs for example, make their own speed. If you asked the State to set the speed limit 
today, they would say the proper speed limit is 35 mph. 

Ralph Moro, retired police officer and longtime resident of Farm Road, was also in 
attendance. As an officer, he was very involved with traffic control and was a certified 
crash reconstruction specialist. He has personally walked in the area and agrees that it is 
scary to try to cross at one of the crosswalks and also mentioned that there is a school 
here. He crosses with his daughter and granddaughter and said that the speed at the 
crosswalks is crazy. He thought the average speed was around 40 mph and also 
commented on the number of motorcycles and pickup trucks with their e~aust. 

Councilor Doucette agreed that no one wants to see the speed limit go up, especially with 
all the construction in the area over the next few years. There will be even more traffic as 
construction increases. He feels that the City needs to take steps now to put deterrents in 

15-20



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 July 28, 2021 

place. He asked about the possibility of a speed table near the school. He feels this 
would really make trucks avoid the area. Chief Giorgi asked if there has been an
increase in traffic here over the last couple of months due to construction on Rte. 20. 
Some of the increase might be coming from people trying to avoid the construction. It is 
a two-year project. Tom DiPersio said that the State just opened bids for their project on 
Rte. 20. Councilor Robey said that sometimes the turn onto Fann Road would take 
several light cycles so she would choose to continue Rte. 20 even with the traffic. Mr. 
Russ said that there doesn't seem to be especially more traffic at the moment, however, it 
is also summer vacation and school is not in session. He could see it darning into an 
excessive situation. For him, the biggest concern is the commercial traffic. 

Councilor Perlman has also heard complaints about vehicles not stopping for school 
buses. Chief Giorgi said that speed and school bus issues come down to enforcement by 
the Police. He said that Sgt. Attaway also received an email from a parent about the 
buses. Ha talked to the mother and advised that they would follow up with an unmarked 
car when school is back in session. 

Councilor Perlman asked if there could be flashing lights for the crosswalks or possibly a 
3-D design painted. She said innovative ideas are needed. The discussion continued 
about how dangerous the crosswalks are. It was also note that a tree by Pheasant Hill 
covers the sign and how fast cars fly by Broadmeadow once they come around the corner. 
Drivers don't even seem to notice people standing in the crosswalk. Also, the visibility 
from either angle at the crosswalk by Cook Lane was noted. Councilor Robey asked how 
do you change the state law regarding crosswalks? You have to be in the crosswalk to 
get cars to stop. People need to realize they can't just run all the way across. You have 
to get the attention of the driver on the other side and make sure that they are also 
stopping. The City did look into painting crosswalks with piano keys back in 2015, 
similar to a 3D effect. Tim Collins said this also means more paint and more 
maintenance for the City. The City usually uses striping for different reasons. Chief 
Giorgi asked if we could change the style here. 

Commissioner Divoll said the City would take care of any complaints regarding 
branches. They can cut back brush in areas that need increased visibility. With regard to 
crosswalk styles, he is new here in Marlborough but brings experience from other 
communities. He would like to get a sense of the different variations and see what we 
have and how they function with regard to both drivers and pedestrians. He doesn't see it 
"as one size fits all across the City". He will so some research and come back to the 
Traffic Commission with his recommendations. 

Councilor Robey asked if we had any historical data. showing that traffic has increased. 
Sgt. Attaway didn't have that information but advised he would go back and check. Tim 
Collins said that every crosswalk on Farm Road has signs at the crosswalk and advance 
warning signs also. The City has done all it can so far. He also mentioned the See Click 
Fix app. If someone sees an issue, they can take a picture and send it to the DPW and 
they will fix it. This could be a pothole, a trash barrel issue or a tree branch issue. 
Councilor Perlman asked if the signs axe visible at night. Mr. Colins said that they are 
supposed to be and are checked every 6 years. If someone sees one that is not, they 
should send a message on See Click Fix. The same crosswalk issues extend onto 
Framingham Road. People think it is all one street when they are traveling on the road. 

15-21



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 July 28, 2021 

With regard to commercial traffic, Councilor Robey sent an email to the Chief outlining 
her concerns regarding truck classifications, special permits and commercial vehicle 
exemptions. Tim Collins explained the history behind the Commercial Vehicle 
Exclusion on Farm Road. The State needs to give a permit for a Commercial Vehicle 
Exclusion. When the request was first made back in the 70's, it was denied by the State 
as they did not like the detour route that was presented. The City later asked the State to 
reconsider based on special circumstances, i.e., it was a narrow, windy road with an
elementary school. The State did then give their approval. He said that if the City were to 
request a truck exclusion here today, it would be denied. It would not qualify for a truck 
exclusion as it is no longer a windy, narrow road and it plenty wide enough to 
accommodate truck traffic. Also, he noted that there is no truck exclusion on 
Broadmeadow Rd. or Parmenter Road so any tr~c coming out Broadmeadow can 
legally go left or right to travel the rest of their route. A sign could be posted at the end 
or Airport Dive that states right turn only, however, it would be a suggestion and not 
enforceable. 

Discussion followed regarding truck size. Chief Giorgi pulled up a copy of the 
exemptions for reference. Mr. Moro noted that gross vehicle weight is listed on the 
vehicle registration. He said Post Road Auto Parts travels the road frequently with a 
trailer loaded with cars. Councilor Perlman had a personal experience where she had to 
drive into a snowbank to avoid one of these. She said that Farm Road is not meant for 
tractor trailers and the other vehicle crossed over the line. Tim Collins said that dual 
wheeled vehicles are not allowed. Chief Giorgi said that if specific trucks can be 
identified as causing an issue, the Police Department can contact the specific companies 
to address the situation. Mr. Collins said part of the problem is that if a truck is pulled 
over, they can say that they were making a delivery or pick up in the area. Anyone can 
also be coming off Parmenter or Farm Road. He pulled up a diagram of FHWA Vehicle 
Classifications that the MUTCD put together. It showed the type of vehicle and the 
number of axles and trailers with a diagram. Councilor Robey said this is part of the 
confusion because the City Code uses tonnage as a description and then it's also subject 
to the list of exclusions and local deliveries. According to this list, Class 5 and above is 
not allowed. Chief Giorgi asked if the City Code could be amended to clarify the 
description. All agreed that this would be much clearer than using "2 %2 tons" as a 
description. Mr. Moro also said that trucks should also always have a bill of lading that 
says where they are going or where they went. Sometimes education about the truck 
exclusion can work as well. The whole idea behind the truck exclusion is to protect 
residential roads from being beaten up by trucks. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Commissioner Divoll to work 
on the crosswalk situation and to ENGINEERING to amend the City Code description 
for trucks. Also, the DPW will replace missing signage regarding the truck exclusion (at 
Monti's, on the traffic island and on Walker Street). 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the Police Deparhnent to step 
up enforcement. Officer Larose and Officer Connors can do this together while also 
trying to educate drivers. 

3-Old Business 

15-22



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 July 28, 2021 

3a) Issues with the turn movement at intersection of Boston Post Road West & 
Ames Street 

Uudate: Chief Giorgi did finally get a response from the State on this issue. He read the 
email from Lori Shattuck. She said that the second right turn lane does not appear to be 
be utilitzed as designed. Tim Collins highlighted her recommendation in her email. "To 
help increase the usage of the middle right turn lane, which would help to reduce the 
queue that occurs in the outside right turn lane, it's recommended that the striping on 
Ames Street is extended". 

Mr. Collins had an aerial photo of the intersection with turning lanes marked in red and 
two photos showing the queue in the fax-right lane. People don't seem to realize there are 
two lanes that can tie utilized to make the right turn. The State thinks we should paint 
something to show this more cleaxly. Mr. Collin noted in his photo that there is a sign 
about 8 or 9 cars back in the queue that indicates two lanes for turning. He said there are 
actually three lanes, 2 for the right turn and 1 for straight or left. He also said there is not 
enough room to mark the pavement further back. If anything, there would be arrows at 
the top of the lane indicating the turn movement. If right on red were allowed, the stop 
line would also have to be moved further back to allow enough sight distance for the turn. 
You can see in his photos that sight distance is blocked by the truck in the far-left lane. 
Commissioner Divoll asked if there was enough demand to have 2 right turn on red 
lanes? At this time, the middle lane is almost like nothing and not used, leaning toward 
Commissioner Divoll's suggestion. Mr. Collins noted that at one time there was a 
conflict with a green arrow at the same time for both directions, but the timing sequence 
has been corrected. Mr. Kerrigan asked if we could try the turn arrows and see how it 
works. Commissioner Divoll said he has seen many people take a right on red here 
anyways. 

The discussion followed as to what was the best solution. Should we appeal to the DOT 
to eliminate the double right turn? Should we do a trial with barrels and see how it 
functions. Commissioner Divoll is not convinced that we need 2 right turn lanes. We 
would then have to a11ow the right on red and do away with the second lane and see how 
it works. Maybe there was a reason at one time to have the 2 right turn lanes but we 
don't seem to need them now. With the Simarano interchange, this area doesn't have the 
same volume of traffic. Councilor Robey asked when Mr. Collins took the photos 
showing the queue? Could it have been the lunch crowd or after work? Would a latter 
from the Commissioner to the DOT possibly carry more weight? MR. DiPersio said that 
Engineering can draft a letter for the Chief. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to draft a 
letter to the State outlining their suggestions. 

3b) Traffic Concerns on Oakcrest Ave. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3c) Bike Path Flashing Light Request — Hudson St. 

15-23



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 July 28, 2021 

Update: Tim Collins reviewed that the Rail Trail is heavily used. Anew light will be 
going in at Lincoln Street and there already is one at Ash Street. It makes sense to make it 
safe in the middle also. Mr. DiPersio said that with the amount of pedestrian traffic a 
flashing light is warranted here. Mr. Collins said there also needs to be a warning to 
pedestrians to watch for traffic before crossing. He also noted that a push button is better 
then a blinking yellow. The push button will also beep. Councilor Robey said that 
sometimes you can't see that the light is actually flashing. Mr. Collins noted that the 
light at Fitchburg is an older style, but the pedestrian is supposed to wait until they can 
cross safely. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING. They will 
take care of the beacons and then all the crossings on the Rail trail will be the same 
(except for the driveway at Boston Scientific). 

3d) Cashman Street — One Way 

Update: Mr. DiPersio has not yet been able to test the change in traffic pattern due to all 
the construction. It was going to be changed to one-way heading north and maybe also 
one way at Prospect St. They are in the process of reconfiguring the intersection. The 
thought now is that if would be better if Prospect heading south was all one way. They 
would add a No Not Enter sign at the corner of Lincoln St. and Prospect St. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER back to ENGINEERING to test 
the change in traffic pattern. 

3e) Reservoir @ Red Spring Road 

Tom DiPersio reviewed that the main issue is with the turn movement from Bolton Street 
onto Reservoir Street. He looked at the width of the pavement on Bolton Street and there 
is room to fit a right turn lane if the City wanted to move in that direction. There is room 
to fit two 14-foot lanes. A dedicated right run lane would serve to fix the sight distance 
problem with Red Spring Road. He pulled up an aerial photo with the proposed layout 
marked, including blocking the existing turn lane with barriers. The axEa could be 
marked with paint as a trial and then going forward the existing right turn area would be 
removed and vegetated. 

Steve Kerrigan asked if we had any idea how many other areas may have a similar turn 
scenario. Would other axeas want the same type of change? He noted, for example, the 
right turn from Elm St. to Bigelow Street. Mr. DiPersio said that this is certainly a valid 
concern and is something Engineering would have to look at on a case-by-case basis. 
Mr. Collins said that it seems we are doing this more to slow traffic down Bolton Street 
to Reservoir. The previous accident may also have been due to operator error. This is 
why the MLTTCD looks for a history of accidents in a specific area. Once you pass Red 
Spring Road there is no other outlet. He said that there is no "Right on Red" in all of 
downtown Marlborough now because of one person that was hit at a turn. Mr. Kerrigan 
also asked about the cost and noted that this would be a huge factor, even on a temporary 
basis. It was discussed that Red Spring Road is a private road and the owners were 
supposed to be taking care of clearing the area of brush. 

15-24



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 July 28, 2021 

Chief Giorgi went on to say that part of the issue is the speed on Reservoir Street. If cars 
had to slow down to take the right turn onto Reservoir Street., it would help with the 
speed issue. He actually likes the design of the new turn and thinks it makes sense. One 
of the concerns, however, is once you set it up, how do you take it down? Maybe we 
should table it for now and come back at the next meeting with speed and accident 
history. Commissioner Divoll said that he can also have an intern go down and do a turn 
movement count. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTMENT 
for speed and accident history and to ENGINEERING for a turn movement count. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic ConurLission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 11:51 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday 7/28/21, including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, June 30, 2021. 
-Email from William Shea to the Police Department (& others), dated 7/7/21, re: 

Commercial traffic and speeding on Farm Road. 
-Email from Chris Russ to the Police department (& others), dated 7/14/21, re: 

Farm Road Traffic Issue. 
-Email from Mike Ossing to Chief Giorgi & Sgt. Attaway, dated 7/13/21 —

forwarding email from Deborah Jakubowski Russ re: Farm Road Traffic Concerns. 
-Email from Councilor Perinnan to Chief Giorgi, dated 6/30/21, re: Traffic Related 

Concerns on Farm Road (including photos). 
-Email from Councilor Robey to Chief Giorgi, dated 7/13/21, re: Commercial 

Truck Classifications (Farm Road issue). — along with infographic 
-Email from Lori Shattuck to Chief Giorgi, dated 7/23/21, re: City of 

Marlborough Traffic Commission Request — Route 20 at Ames Street. 

Additional Handouts 

-Truck exclusion order for Framingham Rd. and Farm Road between Maple St. 
and Boston Post Rd. — dated 1/5/81 — along with other supporting documents. 

-Wording for warning signage for truck exclusion on Farm Road along with 
diagram showing location. 

-Photos of intersection of Maple Street & Framingham Rd. with signage noted. 

15-25



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 8 July 28, 2021 

- Copy of Section 10A-9 — Heavy Commercial Vehicle Exclusion — from the 
MUTCD Manual. 

-Diagram of FHWA Vehicle Classifications. 
-Copy of City of Marlborough Special Speed Regulation No. 388A (includes 

Farm Road) dated July 1973. 
-City Council Order establishing 25mph Speed Zone on Framingham Rd., dated 

8/14/78. 
-Procedure for establishing speed zone based on 85th percentile. 
-Aerial photo of intersection of Boston Post Road West and Ames Street with turn 

lanes indicated along with photos of the queue waiting to take the left turn from Ames 
onto BPRW. 

-Copy of Ch. 586-14 — Operation of heavy commercial vehicles (A & B) and Ch. 
586-51 Schedule VII: Heavy Commercial Vehicle Routes. 

-Aerial photo of intersection of Bolton St. and Reservoir St. with proposed right 
turn lane indicated. 

-Engineering diagram of Cashman Street area. 

15-26




